
Loudon County Commission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, October 03, 2022 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 pm 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

1) Opening of Meeti1tg, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the U1tited States, !1tvocation 

2) Roll Call 

3) Adoptio1t of October 3, 2022 County Commission Agenda 

4) Reading a1td Acceptance of September 6, 2022 Loudo1t County Commission Mim1tes 

5) Ge1teral Public Comments 

6) Commissioner - Rosemary Quillen 

A) Presentation from the Tennessee County Commissioners Association 

7) Commissioner - Van Shaver 

A) Planning Commission Board Changes 

8) Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair 

A) Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance of the following 

grants with no required matching funds: 

1)  $5, 000 Pettway Grant for the book lease program at  each library-Loudon 

County Library Board 

2) $16,000 DOE Grant for off-site emergency planning & response -EMA 

3) $49,351 increase in the ETHRA Grant for a total of $109,387 -Sr. Center 

1 



B) Consideration of recommendation to approve Resolutions for amendments in the following 

funds: 

A) County General Fund IOI 
B). Public Libraries Fund I I 5 

C. Recycling Centers Fund I I 6 

D. Highway Department Fund I 3 I 
E. General Purpose School Fund 141 

F. School Federal Projects Fund I 42 

G. General Capital Projects Fund I 7 I 

C) Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Approve Expenditure of A 

Portion of Loudon County's Allocation of the American Rescue Plan Act of 20021 (ARPA) to 

Purchase Sheriff's Department Vehicles 

D) Distribution of monthly reports 

9) Commissioner -Adam Waller 

A) Bonds & Notaries 

Leanna Dawn Amburn, Stacy R. Arthur, Jeffrey W. Bennett, Brooklyn Daniel Brown, 
Kelsey Dalton, Linda L Gleckler, Andrea Gayle Jones, Keilah Jones, Alfonso Oscar 
Marquez, Chelcie Lynn Martin, Amy M Millsaps, Rene McGill Schultz, Sydney M 
Sexton, Timothy S. Spencer, Rebecca McGill Willis 

2 



Loudon County Commission 
Monday, October 3, 2022 

Minutes for Approval 

Loudon County Commission Minutes September 6, 2022 



(1) Chairman 

Election 

(2) Chair - Pro 

Tern pore 

Election 

(Vice- Chair) 

(3) Public 

Hearing 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Tuesday, September 6, 2022 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

BE IT REMBERED, that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 6th day of September 2022. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm 

Mayor Bradshaw opened the floor for nominations for the election of the Loudon 
County Commission Chairperson for September 2022 - August 2023 term. 
Commissioner Shaver made a motion to nominate Commissioner Henry Cullen 
as chairman. Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. There were no other 
nominations presented. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to cease nominations 
and close the floor. Mayor Bradshaw then called for a voice vote to elect 
Commissioner Henry Cullen as Commission Chairman. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously.; . 
·� i:. 

Mayor Bradshaw announced that by unanimous·vote Commissioner Cullen was 
voted to be the Commission Chairman and turnee:hthe meeting over to Chairman 
Cullen. · ' ·� 

Commissioner Cullen asked for nomfoations for

.

�futrt.�Pro Tempore (Vice-Chair) for 
the September 2022 - August 2023 tel(!ll.· Commissione� Spaver nominated 
Commissioner Bill Satterfield .as-Chair-Pro Tempore (Vf�e;phair). Commission 
Chairman Cullen called for any oth¢r I).Ominations and there .W�r:e not any further 
presented. Commissioner Waller made.a moti"on,to cease nomirlations and close the 
floor. Commission Ch�irman Cullen cajl�d for•a voice vote to ei&e�Commissioner 
Bill Satterfield as the Chair-Pro Tempore. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PAsSED unanimo°Giy. ".,.: :-? ... � 
A RESOLUTION . AMENDING THE zoN''rNG:·MAP C>E�tGUDON coUNTI. 
TENNESSEE: .P..lff:RSt:rANT TO C!fAPTER:"S·E\l!EiN.,. §13-7.�io5 OF THE TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNQTATED, TO REZONE· ·RRGWA-1)\i.GRICULTURAL-FORESTRY 
DISTRIC'Nl'O R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DIBTRICT. LOUDON COUN1Y TAX MAP 040, PAAQEL 009:0.0 LOCATEb.�.T RIVER ROAD LOUDON COUN1Y, TN, 
SITUA',fED IN'I;fIE l�:LEGISLATIVE· DISTRICT 

. "'· ' 

·A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUN1Y ZONING RESOLUTION, 
'· ARTICLE 5 ZONING DISTRICTS, SECTION 5.043 R-1 SURBURBAN RESIDENTIAL 

DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, 
ARTICLE 5 ZONING:' DISTRICTS, SECTIONS 5.041 A-1 AGRICULTURE-FORSTREY 
DISTRICT, 5.olJ21\�2 RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, 5.043 R-1 SURBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND 5.044 C-1 RURAL CENTER DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, 
ARTICLE 4 SUPPLEMENTARY PROVISIONS APPLYING TO SPECIFIC DISTRICTS, 
SECTION 4.230 DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS FOR PERMITTING 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWERS AND ANTENNAS, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

1 



(4) Opening of 

Meeting 

(5) Roll Call 

(6) Agenda 

Adoption 

(7) Minutes 

Approved 

(8) Leadership 

Loudon 

County 

(9) General 

Public 

Comments 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

Commissioner Randolph opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the 
invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Chase Randolph, Bill 
Geames, William Jenkins, Rosemary Quillen, Bill Satterfield, Gary 
Whitfield, Henry Cullen, Harold Duff, Van Shaver, Adam Waller (10) 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw and Chief Deputy, 
Tammie Wampler and Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the September 61h, 2022 agenda be 
adopted. Commission Whitfield made a motion to accept the agenda as presented. 
Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen recognizedthe -teadership Loudon County Team 
attending the meeting and welcomed each oftli�m; 'fhose attending were as follows: 

,. 
Leadership Coordinator- K;J.air Kimmey;.,F:xecutive Director -
Michele Lewis, Cara Ford·, Jeremiah Wamp��r, Chad Lewis, Bart 
Howell, Dane Ogden, Matthew Thornton alfd, Mandi Wolfe 

Commission Chairman Cullen ��Hed,to the floor those wh�f.gned up for General 
Public Comments. The following people' spoke: ;- "·· � ... ,.< • 

• 

1) Mayor Tony Aikens / Amber'K�lS,o - Simpson Road Project 
2) Pat Hunter - Availab1Ho answer q1¥st.ions on Solid Waste if any presented 

Commission Chairman Cullen called .Dack to thifiloor Loudon County Codes 
Enforceqietj_t.Dif�dor - J"'1..Jenltjns resilfdipg �,zoning resolutions. 
Commissioner Sa:tt�rfield requ¢sted.tliat we' fqfgo a second reading of the 
resolutions,�ince they had been read and discussed previously during the Public 
Hea_ring. 

,. 
l.oudo11: Ceuncy Cpdes Enfdi.:�ement Director - Jim Jenkins presented to 

CwJ Re-Zoning : . ·commission: A-RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
., COUNTY. TENI\i'ESSEE,,PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

(11) Re-Zoning 

' TENNESSEE COD'E ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURAL
F�RESTRY DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON 
COUNTY TAX MAP 040, PARCEL 009.00 LOCATED AT RIVER ROAD LOUDON couNrt,-TN, SITUA'IlED IN THE lST LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 
RESOBtr:i'ION 090.622-A 

Commission�rlUmdolph made a motion to approve the zoning resolution. 
Commissioner Geames seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins presented to 
commission: A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 
RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 5 ZONING DISTRICTS, SECTION 5.043 R-1 
SURBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE 
ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 RESOLUTION 090622-B 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the zoning resolution. 
Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for Voice Vote. 

2 



(12) Re-Z.Oning 

(13) Re-Z.Oning 

(14) Retiree 

Insurance 

Renewal 

(15) Boards & 

Committees 

(Renewals& 

New 

Appointees) 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins presented to 
commission: A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 
RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 5 ZONING DISTRICTS, SECTIONS 5.041 A-1 
AGRICULTURE-FORSTREY DISTRICT. 5.042 A-2 RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. 
5.043 R-1 SURBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND 5.044 C-1 RURAL CENTER 
DISTRICT. PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED. SECTION 23-7-105 
RESOLUTION 090622-C 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the zoning resolution. 
Commissioner Duff seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED. (9/1) Opposed Commissioner Geames 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins presented to 
commission: A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 
RESOLUTION. ARTICLE 4 SUPPLEMENTARY PROVISIONS APPLYING TO 
SPECIFIC DISTRICTS, SECTION 4.230 DEVEL@PMENT STANDARDS FOR 
PERMITTING TELECOMMUNICATIONST(JWJJ:ft:S.AND ANTENNAS. 
PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE .ANNf>tXTED._SECTION 23-7-105 
RESOLUTION 090622-D .. '. 

Commissioner Shaver made a rµotion to approve the zoQ:fng resolution. 
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. :· 

Commissioner Cullen called for Voice Vote. · �·. 

" «·< 
Upon Voice Vote the motion PNlSED unanimchisl�. (10/0) 

Loudon County Procurement Dir.eeto:r - Sus�.fluskey presented to 
commission the :Retiree Insuranqe Renewal ·information: ··-:�IBIT 090622-E 

Commissioner Shaver made a.mofion to appr�.v:e�the renewal request. 
Commissfoher Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen .caJled.for a Roll.Call Vote. 

The followin,g·commis.sioners voted �YE:· 
Geames, Jenkins, Quill�n, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, 
Wruler, Randolph·:(10) 

The mo.tion PASSED.unanimously. (10/0) 

Mayor Bradshaw .p�esented to commission the newly appointed or renewals for the 
Boards and Comn:Uttees. They are as follows: 

I) Adult Oriented Business Board EXHIBIT 090622-F 
2) Airport Authority Board EXHIBIT 090622-G 
3) Animal Control Advisory Board EXHIBIT 090622-H 
4) Audit Committee EXHIBIT 090622-I 
5) Blair Bend Industrial Committee EXHIBIT 090622-J 
6) Budget Committee EXHIBIT 090622-K 
7) Capital Projects Committee EXHIBIT 090622-L 
8) Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors EXHIBIT 090622-M 

3 



Boards & 

Committees 

(Renewals& 

Appointees) 

CONTINUED 

(16) Planning 

Commission 

New 

Nominees 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

9) E-911 Board EXHIBIT 090622-N 
10) Ethics Committee EXHIBIT 090622-0 
11) Economic Committee EXHIBIT 090622-P 
12) Economic Development Agency Board of Directors EXHIBIT 090622-0 
13) Financial Advisory Committee EXHIBIT 090622-R 
14) Governmental Affairs Committee EXHIBIT 090622-S 
15) Litter Control Committee EXHIBIT 090622-T 
16) Maintenance Committee EXHIBIT 090622-U 
17) Purchasing Committee EXHIBIT 090622-V 
18) Safety Committee EXHIBIT 090622-W 
19) Salary Benefit AD-HOC Committee EXHIBIT 090622-X 
20) Senior Citizens Executive Committee EXHIBIT 090622-Y 
21) Sheriffs Merit Services Board EXHIBIT 090622-Z 
22) Surplus Property Authority EXHIBIT 090622-AA 
23) TCCA Legislative Committee EXHIBIT 090622-BB 
24) Visitor's Bureau Board EXHIBIT 090622-CC 

(A list highlighted in yellow was handed out to coni�i.ssion that listed the names and 
terms of each committee member) EXHIBI:r'.-090622-DD 

Commissioner Quillen made a motionto.nbmiAate two new members to the 
Planning Commission. The nomination'w�s·t� repl��e�.�t Coulc with Leon Shields 
and Andy Hamilton with Todd Kennedy. The moti5n>was seconded by 
Commissioner Jenkins. ,· ' · . ·�:��. 
Commissioner Cullen called for Vciise,Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion'·}>ASSED unaniµiously. (10/0) . . �� 

����(. �.ff,' 

Commissioner Shaver II}.ade a rp.btion to appr:p\zt;. Mayor Bradshaw's changes that 
were presented to commission 0n the highlighted Bq'iirds & Committees List to reflect 
that the term·�as:µp,for renewai or a replacement was�aj-ade. Commissioner 
Satterfield s�conded'the motion. . 

. ::., . 

Commissio�er Cullenicalled for Vol.ce Vote. 

Uf>pri Voice Vote .thein.otion 1iAsSED unanimously. (10/0) 

;,:'Commissioner Shaver made a motton to approve the Resolution for Road Signage 
(17) Road Signag� ,, , . · · 

Resolution .. and to add a SeI).teI).Ce td:tjie_ resolution stating "any other roads deemed necessary by 

(18) Solid Waste 

Committee 

Removal of 

Members 

·tjie· �oad Superintendent." C9mmissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 
RESQLUTON oc)h622-EE . 

Comnilssioner Cullen called for Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice V9tetl}e·'motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to remove two members of the Solid Waste 
Committee. The members being removed are: Larry Jameson and Steve Fields. 
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Randolph (8) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Whitfield, Geames (2) 

The motion PASSED. (8/2) 

4 



(19) Solid Waste 

Committee 

Temporary 

Addition of 

Members 

(20) Budget 

Amendments 

(Funds, 141, 

142,143,171) 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to temporarily appoint four members to the 
Solid Waste Committee. The appointees are: Commissioner Waller, 
Commissioner Cullen, Commissioner Satterfield, Commissioner Randolph. 
and Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Quillen, Satterfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Jenkins (8) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Whitfield, Geames (2) 

The motion PASSED. (8/2) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission the 
consideration of approving resolutions for amendments in the following funds 

1) General Purpose School Fund 141 RES'oLUTON 090622-FF 
.' ·� f 

2) School Federal Projects Fund 142 .���.OLUTON 090622-GG 
. �; '"1 . . l(��t 

3) Central Cafeteria Fund 143 RESOLUTON,090622-HH 

4) 

. . -�f:� 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approy� the four bu(;iget amendments. 
Commissioner Whitfield seconded the ·motion. · 

... 

Commissioner Cullen called ·for a Roll Call.\.Vbte. 
" . 

The following commissioners v0ted AYE: 
,;; :,, 

-�;.� 

Satterfield, Whitfleld, Cullen, ·Duff,' Sha:Ve�;� Waller, Randolph, Jenkins, 
Quillen@

. .. 
' . . 

The following e�mmissioner abstainedJrom voting: Geames (1) . ' ' .. " 
·The motlon:P,ASSED. (9/1) 

./ . ·. ' •'!,. 

(21) Statutory 

Bonds -

officials 

>'; ,Director of:Accounts.;;ril.d Budgets. Tracy Blair presented to commission ' 
.Statutory Bonds'.for severaLofficials: 

1) Rollen Bradshaw EXHIBIT 090622-JJ 
2)' Chip Miller EXHIBIT 090622-KK 
3) jimmy :pavis EXHIBIT 090622-LL 
4) T�y Gallaher EXHIBIT 090622-MM 
5) Billy Joe Pickel EXHIBIT 090622-NN 
6) Riley Wampler EXHIBIT 090622-00 
7) Steve Harrelson EXHIBIT 090622-PP 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the Statutory Bonds. 
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, 
Quillen, Satterfield (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10/0) 

5 



(22) Distribution 

of Monthly 

Reports 

(23) Bonds & 

Notaries 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requests that the record reflect 
the distribution of the following reports: 

1) Summary Financial Statement - August 2022 EXHIBIT 090622-QQ 

Commissioner Waller made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner 
Satterfield to approve the following notaries and bonds: 

Sara Cortnee Caldwell, Jenna Hammer, Wendy Howard, Shanda 
Ivester, William E. Large. Deborah D. Ninis, Jessica Evans Porter, 
John Tyler Range, Amy Selby, Amy L. Shirk 
EXHIBIT 090622-RR 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

c24) Adjournment There being no further business a motion being duly made by Comntlssioner Shaver 
and seconded by Commissioner Waller, the September 6, 2022 County Commission 
Meeting was adjourned at 7:05 pm. :�'-,,h 

·Loudon County Comrii!s�ion Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County. �lerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

6 



Loudon County Commission 
Monday, October 3, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

County General Fund 10 1 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GENERAL FUND 101 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the County 

General Fund 101 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; 
and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Permits, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream 

will be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance will be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 County General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 12,651,864 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 698,781 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 11,953,083 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 21,482,426 0 585,607 22,068,033 

Total Available Funds 21,482,426 0 585,607 22,068,033 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 23,970,761 29,822 587,161 24,587,744 

Effect on Fund Balance 12.488,335) (29,822) (1,554) (2,519, 711) 

Ending Fund Balance 9,464,748 (29,822) (1,554) 9,433,372 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session on 

October 5, 2022 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C I D  l E I  F I  G I H 

I I General Fund 101 I J I 
� Account Number 

3 �I 912612022 8:55 2022-2023_1_ 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 1 
Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

q I I I I ----, I 
1 76 

177 44000 I OtherLocaIRevenues --- 1 -- J ----1 surp lusAmmoSa;e I 110 I I I I !Expensed@ 1179 44100 I lnvestments I I I 154110-524 
180 44 11 0 1 lnvestme ntlncome 100 ,000 I J 100 ,000 I 
181 l 44 1 20 1  !Le ase /Re nt als I 2 ,600 I I 2 ,600 I 
1821 44 1 30 1  ISale ofMate rials a ndSuppl i;s ---- I 3 ,750 I ] f75o1 
183 I 44 1 30 S HERF I  jSale o f  Materials a nd Sup J.llies l 0 I 0 
184 I 4 413 1 I ICommissary Sales I 29,000 I I 29,000 I 
185 I 44 1 40 1 I Sale of Ma ps l 500 I ] 5001 
186 I 44 145 1 (sale-o f  Rec ycle d Ma te�ia ls I I o l 
1 87 I 44 1 60 l IRet ire;s 'Ins ura nce Payme nts --- l I ] 0 I 
188 I 44 1 60 -RET-LIFI I Re tirees ' I nsurance Payments -Li fe 4 ,065 I ---T 4 ,065 I 
189 I 44 1 60 -RET-MED I I Re tirees ' I nsurance Pa yme nts -Medical I 42 ,298 I --1 42 ,298 
190 I 44 1 60 -R ET-DEN I  I Retirees ' I nsura nce Payme nts -De ntal 1 6 ,895 I I 1 6 ,895 
191144 16 1 -COBRA-D EN J ICOBRA Insurance P ayroe nts -De ntal 108 I 1 08 
192 I 44 1 6 1 -COBRA-MED I I COBRA I nsura nce Pa yments -Me dica l I 2,765 T ---T 2 ,765 I 
193 I 44 170 l IMiscella neous Re fu nds I 2 ,500 I I 2,500 I 
1941 44 1 70 AFTI (Misc Re funds -A� I 25 1 I 25 1 I 
1951 44 1 70 WKCMP I IMisc Re funds - Workers Comp 9, 165 J ---- 9 ,1 65 I 
196 I 44 170 MLR I  I Misc Re funds - Me dical Loss Ra tio R efu�d-- I I I 0 
197 I 44 1 70 H!S I \Misc Re funds - !HS Reimburseme nt 20 1 8 -202 1 - --j 0 
198 I 44 180 1 I Expe nditure Credi ts

-
- I 1 ---o-1 

199 I 44530 A NIMA]l$al e of Equipment I 500 l 500 I 
200 I 44530 GOVD LI I Sa le of Equipment 

--- I I --! 0 I 
201 I 44530 LESSO I I Sale of Eq uipment 1 0 ,000 I 10 �000 T 
202 I 44540 I I Sale of Prope rty I I 0 I 
203 I 44560 1 I Damages Recovei-e d  from I ndivi duals I I 0 
204 I 44570 -A ED J  (contri butions & Gifts -Au to External Defibril la tors I I 0 
205 I 44570 -AS HLT\ \Contri butions a nd Gi fts I 25,700 I 25 ,700 
206 I 44570 -AWAREI \Contribu tions a nd Gi fts -Communi tv Awareness 5 1 0  I I -----sTOl 
207 I 44570 -D IVEj !Contri butions and Gi fts -DI VE Team ] 0 
208 I 44570 -LADDS I I Contri butions a nd Gi fts - La ddi es Pro gram 2,000 T l 2,000 I 
209 I 44570 -LFS VR I  I Contri bu tions and Gi fts - Project Lifes afer 825 I 

----T 825 I 
210 I 44570 -RES ER I  I Contr ibu tio ns a nd Gi fts -Reserves I I 0 
211 I 44570 -P ETSM\ \Contri but io ns a ndGifts - Pe ts Mart I 4 ,000 I I 4,000 I 
212  I 44570 -SRCTR \  \Contri bu tio ns a nd Gi fts I 5 ,000 I 5 ,000 
213 I 44570 -SRC TZI \Contri butio ns a nd Gi fts 
214 I 44570 -FDBOXI I Contri butio ns a nd Gi fts 
215 I 44990 I I Other Local Reve nue 
2161 I 
217 I I I Total Investments 
2181 I 
2 1 9  ITotal Other Local Revenues 
220 I I I 
221 1 I I 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

- l o I 
4,0 1 3  I 4 ,0 1 3  o I l o 

I I I 
266,445 I o I 266,445 I I -- -

266,445 I o I 266,445 I 
I 

lrt9Seo 030ct20221 
1,400 r 

I 

T 

T 

l 

T 

1 

T 

1,400 I 
I 

7,400 I T 

1 00 ,000 
2 ,600 
3 ,750 
7,400 

29,000 
500 

0 
0 

4 ,065 
42,298 
1 6 ,895 

I 08 
2,765 
2 ,500 

25 1 
9, 1 65 

0 
0 
0 

500 
0 

1 0 ,000 
0 
0 
0 

25 ,700 
5 1 0  

0 
2 ,000 

825 
0 

4 ,000 
5 ,000 

0 
4,0 1 3  

0 

273,845 

273,845 

Page 7 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A C D E 

1 1 General Fund 101 I 
F G H 

2 
3 F 9/26/2022 8:55 2022-2023 2022-2023 j Approved Proposed Proposed Account Number 

I Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
q 

248 146000 
249 
250 146100 
251 46110 1 
252 46140-SRCTR I 
253 46140-TCAD 
254 46160 1 
255 46190 PRIM ! 
256 
257 
260 
261 146200 
262 46210 1 
263 46290-STBLT I 

State of Tennessee 

General Government Grants 

Juvenile Services Program I 
Aging Programs - Sr. Center 
Aging Programs - TN Comm on Aging & Disability I 
State Reappraisal Grant 
Other General Govt Grant 

Total General Government Grants 

Public Safetv Grants 

Law Enforcement Grant 
Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant 

10,000 l 
13,090 I 

0 1 
o l 

23,o9o I 

41,600 l 
o l 

264 46290-GHSOG I Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety Office Grant 
265 
266 Total Public Safety Grants 
267 
266 146300 Health and Welfare Grants 

269 46310 I I Health Department Programs 
270 
271 Total Health and Welfare Grants 
272 
273 
274146800-46900 I I Other State Revenues 

275 46820 Income Tax 
276 46830 Beer Tax 
277 46835 COCLK I Vehicle Certificate of Title Fees 
278 46840 1 Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
279 46850 Mixed Drink Tax 
280 46852 State Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications 
281 46855 State Shared Sports Gaming 
282 46915 1 Contracted Prisoner Boarding 
283 469601 Registrar's Salary Suoolement 
284 46970 1 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 
285 46980 - TECH - F20j Other State Grants - Election Comm Tech Grant 
286 469901 Other State Revenues 
287 46990-CONFL Other State Revenues - Confiscated License Fee 
288 46990-HGUN I Other State Revenues 
289 46990-PRIM Other State Revenues- Presidential Primary 
290 46990-FANTA I Other State Revenues 
291 
292 Total Other State Revenues 
293 
294 !Total State of Tennessee 
295 1 n 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

41,600 I 

441,800 I 

441,800 I 

I 
20,000 I 

9,ooo I 
96,ooo I 
60,000 I 
26,000 I 

t65,ooo I 
15,ooo I 

6,000 l T I 
400 I 
900 l 
416 I 

398,116 I 

9os,206 I 

I 

10,000 I 10,000 
13,263 T ' 13,o9o I 173 I 

0 1 0 
o l 0 
o I 0 

0 l 23,090 l 113 I 23,263 
i 

41,600 l 41,600 
0 l 0 
0 1 0 

o I 41,600 l o l 41,600 

441,800 l 441,800 

0 1 441,800 I 0 l 441,800 

o l 0 
20,000 I 20,000 

9,ooo I 9,000 
96,000 96,000 

o f 0 
60,000 I 60,000 
26,000 I 26,000 

165,ooo I 165,000 
15,ooo I 15,000 

6,000 6,000 
0 1 0 
o I 0 

400 400 
900 I 900 

0 0 
4t6 I 416 

o l 398,716 o l 398,716 

0 905,206 173 905,379 

Page9 



A c 

General Fund 101 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I D I E 

I 
F G I H 

I 
� Account Number 9/26/2022 8:55 I 2022-2023 I 2022-2023 Approved Proposed I Proposed 

3 [ Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
" 
296 
297 

l I I I � I 
-----1 

298147000 I I $16,000 DOE22 I Federal Government 
1 1 Expensed @ 54490 ""I I 
I I 300147200 I Federal Thro11ghState 

0 I [19Sep_030ct2022] 301 I 472201 Civil Defens e Re imburse ment 0 I 
302 I 47220 EMPGf [C ivil De fense Rei mburse ment 39 ,747 I 39,747 I L� 
303 I 47220 DO E 22[Jcivi1 Defens e Rei mburse me nt --- I I o I 16,ooo I 
304 I 47230JTDis ast er R eli ef -_T___ I l 0 I ----- ] 
3051 472351 I H omel and Se cu ri tyG rant I - r---- I 0 I I 
306 I 47303 I ICO VID-1 9 Gr an t  I I -o-1 
307 I 47590-SRC TR I !Oth er F ed er al thr ough S tat e -S r. C ent er 46,090 I 46,090 I 42,684 I 
308 �7590-SRC TR -VACCII I Oth er F ed er al th ro ugh S tate - S r. C en ter-Vaccine 0 I 0 I 7 ,350 r'\ 
309 I 47590-G HSOG I I Oth er F ed er al thr ough St ate - G HSOG 0 I - ---0-I !J.,000 1-----o"-
31 o 1 r 1 1 ---------- " 

0 
39 ,747 
16 ,000 

0 
0 
0 

88,774 
7,350 

12 ,000 

311 I I I Total Federal Through State I 8S,8J7 I - 0 T- 85,83� 78,034 i '\. 163,871 - --, -I I '\. [ I $12,000 - GHSOG 
$7,350 - VACCI 

I 
I I Expensed @ 54110 

Expensed @ 56300 

312 
I 

I 
I "' 

! I '""" '"�'"' '"�'-'""N"I 
314 I 

I 315 I 
I I I 1316 I 

3111 II l I -I 

f-
f-

318 ITotal Federal Government 85,837 I o I 85,837 I 78,034 I 163,871 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 Page 10 



A c 

1 General Fund 101 
2 Account Number 9/26/2022 8:55 

3 
� I 

353 49000 I Other Sources 
354 495001 Other Loans Issued 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I D E 

I I 
I 2022-2023 2022-2023 
I Org Bgt I Amds 
I I 
I 
I 0 1 

I 

I 
I 
I 

355 49600-TRADEI Proceeds on Sale of Capital Assets (Weapons Trade-in) 
356 49700 Insurance Recovery 
357 498001 Transfers In - From ARPA Funds 
358 i 
359 I 1 otal Transters In 
360 I 
361 I 
362 

363 Total Revenues and Transfers In 
364 
365 
366 
367 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

I 
I 

I 

I 0 
I I I I 
I 0 01 
I 
I I 
I 21,482,426 0 

I I 
I 
I I I I 

F G H 

I I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 
I 

0 I 0 
0 I 0 
0 500,000 I 500,000 

I I 
01 soo,ooo I 500,000 

I I 
I 

21,482,426 585,601 I 22,068,033 

I 

Page 12 



A IE 
1 I 
2 - Account Number 
3 .. 

557 
558 I 
559 516001 
560 1011 
561 162 
562 1871 
563 201 
564 2041 
565 2061 
566 206-RET-LIFI 
567 207 
568 207-SRHTH 
569 2081 
570 208-RET-DENI 
571 2121 
572 3071 
573 3201 
574 3301 
575 348 
576 3491 
577 3551 
578 3991 
579 399-REGISI 
580 4141 
581 4351 
582 5081 
583 5131 
584 709 1 
585 rn I 
586 71 I-REGIS ! 
587 7191 
588 I 
589 I 
590 I 
591 I 
592 I 
593 I 
594 I 
595 I 
596 I 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

c D E 

General Fund 101 I I 
9/26/2022 8:55 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 
I I I I I 

Register of Deeds I I 
County Official/Administrative Officer I 97,183 i I 
Clerical Personnel I 160,348 I 
Overtime Pay I I I 
Social Security 15,967 
State Retirement 17,280 
Life Insurance 696 I 
Life Insurance I 88 I 
Medical Insurance I 34,700 I 
Medical Insurance - Sr. H ealth I 13,386 I 
Dental Insurance 2,679 
Dental Insurance - Retirees I 
Employer Medicare 3,734 I 
Communication 2,000 
Dues and Memberships 1,500 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 6,800 
Postal Charges I 1,800 
Printing, Stationery & Forms I 0 
Traveln'raining 1,000 I 
Other Contracted Services I 24,000 
Other Contracted Services - Official's Reserve I 
Duplicating Supplies 200 
Office Supplies 3,000 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 2,464 I 
Data Processing Equipment � 
Office Furniture 0 � 
Office Furniture _..,...01 s,260 I 
Office Equipment � 500 I I 

/ I Official's Reserve will 
Total Register of Deeds be reduced; no effect 389,825 I 8,260 I 

on FB. 6/30/22 I 
Reserve Balance = I I $57,DDD I 
[195ep_D30ct2022] I I 

I I 

F G H I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I I I I I 

97,t83 I 97,183 
160,348 I I 160,348 

0 1 0 
15,967 15,967 
11,280 I 17,280 

696 I 696 
88 88 

34,100 I I 34,700 
13,386 I 13,386 

2,679 I I 2,679 
ol 0 

3,734 I 3,734 
2,000 I 2,000 
1,500 I I l,500 -----
6,800 i (1,645)1 5,155 
1,800 I I 1,800 

0 I 540 I 540 -------
1,000 I I 1,000 

24,000 I I 24,000 
ol _l,200 1,200 

200 � 200 
3,000 � 3,000 

_..,...5()\) 500 
� 2,464 2,464 

0 1 0 -----
0 I 

____ I_JQ_S 1,105 
8,260 I 8,260 

500 I 500 
ol 0 

398,085 1,200 399,285 
I 
I 

I 

Page 18 



� 
3 
" 

695 
696 
697 
698 
699 
700 
701 
702 
703 
704 
705 
706 
707 
708 
709 
710 
711 
712 
713 
714 
715 
716 
717 
718 
719 
720 
721 
722 
723 
724 
725 
726 
727 
728 
729 
730 
731 
732 
733 
734 
735 
736 
737 
738 
739 

A TE 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

c I D I E I ---F- - I 
General Fund 101 I I I ] G H 

H 9/26/2022 8:55 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved I Proposed Proposed Account Number I 
51800 j I Plant Maintenance and Operations (County Buildings) 

105 \ I Supervisor!Director
- l 

167 \ I Maintenance Personnel 
187 I I Overtime Pay I 
20 l I I Social Security 
204 1 I State Retirement 1 
206 I I Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF \ I Life Insurance-Retirees 
207 I I Medical Insurance 

207-COBRA Medical Insurance 
207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 

207-SRHTH) Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
208\ Dental Insurance 

208-COBRA \ Dental Insurance - COBRA 
1 208-RET-DEN \ Retiree Dental Insurance 

212\ Employer Medicare 
3071 Communication 

307 WIRE] Communication 
320 \ Dues & Memberships T 
330] Operating Lease Pavments 
335) Maintenance and Repair Services - Buildings I 
336 1 I Maintenance and Repair Services - Office EQuipmentl 
338 Maintenance and Re�air Services - Vehicles 
347 \ Pest Control 
399\ Other Contracted Services 
410 \ Custodial Supplies 
412\ Diesel Fuel 
413 I I Drug and Medical Supplies 
414) IDuplicating Supplies 
425 \ I Gasoline (Vehicle) 
435 I I Office Supplies 
450 1 !Tires 
4511 IUniforms 
452 \ I Utilities 
499 I I Other Supplies and Materials 
513 I I Workers' Como Insurance 
524 I I In Service/Staff Develooment 
711 Furniture & Fixtures 
717 1 Maintenance EQuioment 
719 \ Office EQuioment 
718) Vehicles 

Total Plant Maintenance & Operations 

1 T 

T 

1 T 
T T 
1 1 

Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
1 I 

60,783 I 60,783 I (�.782)\ 56,001 
377,479 I 377,479 I 3,ooo I 380,479 

6,000 ! T 6,000 l 6,000 
21,544 I 21,544 I (110) 27,434 
29,810 I 29,810 I ( 120) 29,690 

1,733 l 1,7331 1,733 
1,139 I 1,139 l 1,139 

129,839 I 129,839 I 129,839 
508 I 508 I 508 

6,979 l 6,979 I 6,979 
15,928 l 15,928 T 15,928 

7,432 I 1,432 T 7,432 
353 I 353 I 353 

1,741 I 1,741 I 1,741 
6,442 I 6,442 I (2tii] 6,416 
1,000 I 1,000 I 7,000 8,ooo I 8,000 l 8,000 

90 I 90 I 90 
4,ooo I 4,000 l 4,000 

100,000 I 100,000 I 100,000 3,ooo I 3,ooo I 3,000 
5,000 i 5,ooo T 5,000 

10,000 10,000 I 10,000 
250,000 I 250,000 I 250,000 

12,000 12,000 I 12,000 3,ooo I 3,ooo I 3,000 loo I 100 T 100 
250 I 250 l 250 

20,000 I 20,000 I 20,000 
750 150 I 750 

1,500 1,500 I 1,500 
6,000 6,0001 6,000 

350,000 350,000 l 350,000 loo I 100 l 100 
6,160 I 6,160 l 6,160 l,ooo I 1,000 I 1,000 

250 I 250 I 250 
7,500 7,500 l I 7,500 
1,000 I 1,000 l 1,000 ol 0 

0 1 I 0 
1,410,410 I 0 1,470,4101 (2,038)1 1,468,372 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 Page 22 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A IBI c I D I E I F I G I H I I General Fund 101 I I I I I 
2 r-----3 

N 9/26/2022 8:55 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed I Proposed Account umber 
Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amdcd Budget 

� 
740 
741 
742 
743 
744 
745 
746 
747 
748 
749 
750 
751 
752 
753 
754 
755 
756 
757 
758 

1 1 ---- l ---, -----, 
5 1 900 l J Other General Administration 

3321JL�gal Notices I 1 0,000 )___ I 1 0,000 I j 
359 IJoisposal Fees 

- ----
I 0,500 I I I 0,500 -I I 

502 I I Building and Contents Insurance J 296,000 J J 296,000 I 20,078 I I I I I o I I I I I I I I I Total Oth�r General Administration 316,500 I 0 J -:ff6,500 I 20,078 I 
1 1 I I I 

5 1 9 1 0  I I Preservation ofRecords I J I 
348 I I Postal Charges 1 __ 24_\ 24 I I 
349 f[Printing, Stationery & Fo;:;;;-s____ 76 I I 761 
3551 !Travel -j 200 I I 200 J 
4 1 4  I I Duplicating Services 300 I 3001 ---1 
43s1Jom�� supp1i�� I 200T-- I 200 1 
7 1 9  ff6ffi-ce Eq�ipment I 200 I I 200 I 1 1 _I_ _ _  o l l rr - -- -- 1 1 1 IJTotal Preservation of Records -- - j 1,000 I 0 j 1,000 I 0 J 

1 1 I I 
759 ITotal General Administration 3,811,046 f ·--

8,260 I 3,885,306 I 19,240 I 
760 I I I I I 
1s1 1 I I -- - I 
762 1 1 
763 I 
764 I 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

I I I I 1-- I I I 

1 0,000 
1 0,500 

3 1 6,078 
0 

336,578 

24 
76 

200 
300 
200 
200 

0 

1,000 

3,904,546 

Page 23 



� 
3 

A IB 

Account Number 

c 

General Fund 101 
9/26/2022 8:55 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I D 

I 2022-2023 
[ Org Bgt [ 

E I 
2022-2023 I 

Amds l 

F 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

" I I l 
12301 54000 I [Public Safety 
12311 fl- I 
12321 54 1 1 0 1 [Sheriff;- D-;;p;r;;:;,ent I - ----- ] 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

12331 10 t I [County Official/ Administrative Officer (Sheriff) l 06,90 l I -T l 06,90 l I 1 06,90 l 
12341 1 03[ [Assistants (ChiefDeputies) r 1 35,245 I I 1 35,245 I 60,458 I 1 95,703 
12351 1 03[ [Assistants (ChiefDeputies) r 0 I I 0 I 4, 1 75 � 4, 175 
12361 1 06 ffDeputies (+S3S.OOO for -13 hrs) I 1 ,555,827 I I l ,555,827 I 

---·
- r \ l ,555,827 

12311 l o8rllnvestigatorCs> 222,012 l I 222,012 I ---- r\ 222,012 
12381 l o9ncal>;;;i-;;(s) - --- - l 60,458 l I 60,458 I (G0,458 1 1  \ o 
12391 l l O l l Lieutenant(s) I 1 69,6 1 1 1 I 1 69,6 1 1 [  I \ 1 69,6 1 1 
1240 l 1 5T Sergeant(� 222,0�-- 222,072] Pd annual days f�r 1 

222,072 
I 1241 1 20 I Computer Programmer ( $3 .400 for 43 hrs) 50,598 I 50,598 I Chief Deputy to Sheriff 50,598 
1242 140 1 Salary Supplement (lnservice reimb by State) 4 1 ,600 I 41 ,600 I 4 1 ,600 
1243 1 6 1  I Secretary(ies) 38,607 I 38,607 I [l9Sep_030ctlOll] 38,607 
1244 1 62[ Clerical Personnel I 1 1 3,637 I l 1 3 ,637 I 1 1 3,637 
12451 1 66 1  [Custodial Personnel I 34,798 -I ---- ] - -34,798 I I 34,798 
12461 1 69[ !Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 50,000 I 50,000 i I 50,000 
12471 I 70f1School Resource Officer (+ $ 1 5,500 for 43 hrs) 534/,781---- I 534,678 l 534,678 
12481 1 87flo�ertime Pay ------ I 1 50,000 I I lS0,000 I ---1 1 50,000 
12491 1 87-GHSOG \ [Overtime Pay(GHSO Grant) i I 0 I I 0 
12501 201 I ]Social Security 2 1 6, 1 38 J I 2 16 , 1 3 8  J ----- I 2 1 6, 1 38 
12511 20 1 -GHSOGr!Social Security (GHSO G�ant) --- T I -- 1  0 I 0 
1252[ 204[ [State Retirement I 1 5,906 I I 1 5,906 I I 1 5 ,906 
12531 204]jState Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 I -33 1 ,729 I T 3 3 1 ,729 [ I 33 1 ,729 
12541 204-GHSOG[ I State Retirement (GHSO Grant) I I 0 I 0 
12551 206f!Life Insurance I 1 0,834 I 1 0,834 I 1 0,834 
1 2561 206-RET-LIFI ]Life Insurance-Retirees -�66Tl 1 ,661 I I 1 ,661 
12571 207 1 I Medical Insurance I 8 1 3 ,670 I I 8 1 3,670 I 8 1 3,670 
12581 207-SRHTH[ [Medical Insurance - Sr. Health I 9,279 I I 9,279 I 9,279 
12591 208 1 [Dental Insurance 42,305_1 __ ] 42,305 I 42,305 
12601 208-RET-DEN I [Dental Insurance-Retirees 2,777 I J -2,777 I I 2,777 
12611 2 1 0 1  I Unemployment Compensation I I I 0 I --- - J 0 
12621 2 1 2 1 ! Employer Medicare I 50,549 -I --- ] 50,549 I I 50,549 
12631 2 12-GHSOGJ [Employer Medicare (GHSO Gr�nt) - -I I I 0 I 0 
12641 307] [Communication 25,000 I 25,000 I I 25,000 
12651 307-WIREf]Communication I 1 0,000 I I 1 0,000 I I 1 0,000 
1 2661 320 1 ! Dues and Memberships ] 4,000 [ 4,000 I 4,000 
12671 330 1  I Operating Lease Payments 3,000 I -1 3,000 I 3,000 
12681 330-SHERF I I Operating Lease Payments (From Restricted Funds) I 3,ooor-- 3,000 I 3,000 
1 2691 332-AWARE I I Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) I 0 I 0 
12701 334 1 I Maintenance Agreements I 1 5 ,000l 1 5 ,000 I I 1 5,000 
12711 334-RADIO( [Maintenance Agreements - Radios 14 ,000 I I 14,000 I I 1 4,000 
12721 336 1  I Equipmen1 Maint & Repai_r__ I 5,000 I 5,000 I 5,000 
12731 338 I I Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles ] 2 12,000 I I 2 1 2,000 I I 2 12,000 
12741 340 1 I Medical and Dental Services I � I 5,000 [ [ 5,000 
12751 3481 [Postal Charges I 7,500 I 7,500 I 7,500 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 Page 36 



A 

1 I I 
� Account Number 

c 

General Fund 101 
9/26/2022 8:55 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
3 Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
" I I I I ---:i: 1 

1 2761 349 1 I Printing, Stationery, and Forms I 5,000 I I 5,000 ] 
12771 349-LFSVR I I Printing, Stationery, and Forms J H 1 ,000 T-- 1 ,000 
1 2781 353 1 I Tow-in Services 8,000 I 8,000 
1 2791 355 I I Travel ] 1-2,00QI- - I 1 2,000 I 
1 2801 355- LFSVRI !Travel 500 J I 500 I 
1 281 1 399n0th�r Contracted Services I 6 1 ,000 I I 6 1 ,000 I 
12821 4 1 2 1 !Diesel Fuel 

---- I n 5oo I I 500 I 
12831 4 1 3 )  JDrugs and Medical Supplies I I I -01 
1 2841 4 14 1 I Duplicating Supplies LOQ()_I_ _ [ 1 ,000 I 
12851 422 1 I Food Supplies I 2,000 I ] 2,000 J 
12861 425 \ !Gasoline --T 200,000 I [ 200,000 I 
1 2871 43 1 I I Law Enf Supplies 2,000 I 2,000 
1 2881 435j[Office Supplies - ---- I 1 0,000 I 1 0,000 ] 
1 2891 45ofTri;:;-- --- - I 30�00oT-- --30,000 I 
1290 45 1 r Uniforms I 50,000 I 50,000 I Surplus Ammo Sale 

1291 499 Other Supplies and Materials I 1 5,000 I 1 5,000 I 
1 2921 499-AWARE[ .JOther Supplies & Materials (From Com�;itted Funds) 2,000 I 2,000 I [19Sep_030ct2022] 

12931 499-CITZNflOth�r Supplies & Materials (From Committed Funds) --r- 3,000 I l 3,000 J 
12941 499-LFSVR[ Jother Supplies & Materials (From -Committed Funds) I I 01 
12951 508 r I Premiums on-C:�-;J;orate Surety Bonds I -2501--- 250 I 
12961 5 1 3  I I Worker's Comp Insurance 36,961 -I -----1 36,96 1 

I /  
I/ 

12971 524 J J Jn Service/Staff Developme;:;t 20,000 I I 20,000 I 1,400 I 
1 2981 524 LFSYRnTr; service/StaffDev-Project Lifesaver I l -o-1 
1 299 708 I Communication Equipment I 40,000-I -- J 40,000 I Revenue @ 

I 1300 7 1 1 ) Furniture and Fixtures I 2,000 I I 2,000 I 47S90-GHSOG I 1301 7 1 6 1  Law Enforcement Equipment I 20,000 I I 20,000 I 
I . I I I [19Sep 030ct2022] 1 302 7 1 6  AED Law Enforcement Equipment - AEDs O 1 -

13031 7 1  G SRO I I Law Enforcement Equipment - from BOE 5,000 I 5,000 
13041 7 1 6 GHSOG I I Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) I I 0 I 12,000 

I./ 

1 3051 7 1 8 1  !Vehicles I 0 I 0 I 500,000;� 
1 3061 7 1 9f!Office Equipment 2,000 I I 2,000 I / I 
1 3071 7 19-SHERF] Joffice Equipment (From Restricted Funds) I 1 0,000 I I 1 0,000 I / I 
1 3081 1 1 I I I I 7 I 
13091 I I Total Sherifrs Department 5,823,663 r---- 0 I 5,823,663 I ;S23,575 I 
1 3101 1 1 I I - ·1 7- - I  1311 I 

$SOO,OOO will be reimbrused from I I 1 31 2  I ARPA funds. See Transfers In 

[ 1 313  I 49soo I 
1 314  I ! [19Sep_030ct2022] 1 315  
1 31 6  I 
1 31 11 I I --- ----1 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

5,000 
1 ,000 
8,000 

1 2,000 
500 

6 1 ,000 
500 

0 
1 ,000 
2,000 

200,000 
2,000 

1 0,000 
30,000 
50,000 
1 5 ,000 
2,000 
3,000 

/ 0 
250 

36,96 1 
27,400 

0 
40,000 
2,000 

20,000 
0 

5,000 
12,000 

500,000 
2,000 

1 0,000 

6,347,238 

Page 37 



A c 

1 General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number 
9/26/2022 8:55 -

3 � I 
1 318  I 
1319 54 120 Special Patrols - Sheriffs Reserves 
1320 307 WIRE Communication 
1 321 340 Medical & Dental Services 
1 322 43 1 I Law Enforcement Supplies 
1 323 45 1  I Uniforms 
1 324 524 1 Staff Development 
1325 708 Communication Equipment 
1 326 7 1 61 Law Enforcement Equipment 
1327 I 
1 328 I Total Special Patrols 
1329 I 
1330 
1331 541 301 Traffic Control 
1 332 399 1  Other Contracted Services 
1 333 452 1 Utilities (Traffic) 
1334 I 
1335 I Total Traffic Control 
1336 I 
1 337 I 
1 338 54 1 60 1 Administration of Sexual Offender Reg. 
1 339 355 1 Travel 
1 340 4991 Other Supplies and Materials 
1 341 7 1 9 1 Office Equipment 
1 342 I 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E I I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 
Org Bgt Amds I 

I 

2,000 I 4,000 
4,000 

I 
I I 
I 6,ooo I 

I 16,000 0 

I I 
20,000 
1 4,500 I 

I 34,500 0 
I 

250 
I 1 ,000 
I 1 ,000 

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 

I 
I 

1 343 I Total Adm of Sexual Offender Registry 2,250 I 0 1 
1344 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

I I I I 

F G H 

I I 
Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget I 
I I 

0 0 
2,000 I 2,000 
4,000 I 4,000 
4,000 I 4,000 - - - - - - -O I 3,300 I 3,300 

0 I I 0 
6,000 I (3 ,300) 1  2,700 

I 
16,000 0 16,000 

0 0 
20,000 I 20,000 
14,500 14,500 

34,500 0 34,500 

250 250 
l ,ooo I 1 ,000 
1 ,000 I 1 ,000 

I 
2,250 I 0 1 2,250 

Page 38 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2023 

A c 

General Fund 101 

L-2.....J Account Number 
9/26/2022 8:55 

3 
" 

1426 
1427 544 1 0 1  Emergency Management 
1428 
1429 1 05] Supervisor/Director 
1430 1 6 1  I Secretary( ies) 
1431 20 1 I Social Security 
1432 204 1 Stale Retirement 
1433 206 1 Life Insurance 
1434 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retiree 
1435 207 Medical Insurance 
1436 2081 Dental Insurance 
1437 208-RET-DENI Dental Insurance - Retiree 
1438 2 1 2 1  Employer Medicare 
1 439 3071 Communication 
1440 307 Wire I Communication - Wireless 
1441 3201 Dues and Memberships 
1442 3271 Freight Expenses 
1443 330 0Rerating Lease Payments 
1444 333 1 Licenses 
1445 334 1  Maintenance Agreements - EMA Website Domain Fe 
1446 334-RADIOI Maintenance Agreements 
1447 3361 Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 
1448 336-BOATI Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 
1449 338J Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 
1450 348 Postal Charges 
1451 349 1 Printing, Stationery and Forms 
1452 3551 Travel 
1453 399] Other Contracted Services 
1454 399 DIVEi Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) I 
1455 399 HYPER] Other Contracted Services - (!PAS - Hyper Reach) 
1456 4091 Crushed Stone 
1457 4 1 2 1  Diesel Fuel 
1458 4 1 4 1  Duplicating Supplies 
1459 422 Food Supplies 
1460 425 Gasoline 
1461 434 1 I Natural Gas 
1462 435 I I Office Supplies 
1463 450 1 ITires 
1464 45 1 I I Uniforms 
1465 45 1 -DIVEI ! Uniforms 
1466 499 I I Other Supplies & Materials 
1467 499-DIVE] I Other Supplies & Materials 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

D E F 

2022-2023 2022-2023 I Approved 
Org Bgt Amds I Amdcd Bgt 

56,8 1 3  I 56,8 1 3  I 
33,280 33,280 
5,586 5,586 
6,045 6,045 

337 I 337 
0 1  

1 7,350 I 1 7,350 I 
1 ,075 1 ,075 

o l 
1 ,306 I 1 ,306 
2,820 2,820 I 
2,400 l 2,400 I 

1 1 0 I 1 1 0 I 
250 I 250 I 

1 , 1 00 I 1 , 1 00 I 
o f  

61 1 I 61 1 I 
1 ,200 I 1 ,200 I 
1 ,000 I l,ooo I 
2,000 2,000 l 
6,500 I 6,500 I 

1 30 I T 1 30 I 
800 I 800 l 

1 ,500 I 1 ,500 l 
8,500 I 8,500 

10,000 I 1 0.000 I 
5,ooo T T 5,000 l 
1 ,000 I 1 .000 I 
2,000 I 2,000 l 
160 I I 160 I 
620 I 620 I 

1,000 I 1,000 I I 0 l 
2,600 I 2,600 
2,500 I 2,500 
2,000 I I 2,000 I 
2,500 I T 2,500 
2,000 I 2,000 
2,000 I 2,000 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amdcd Budget 

56,8 1 3  
33,280 
5,586 
6,045 

337 
0 

1 7,350 
1 ,075 

0 
1 ,306 
2,820 
2,400 

1 1 0 
250 

1 , 1 00 
0 

67 1 
1 ,200 
1 ,000 
2,000 
6,500 

1 30 
800 

1 ,500 
8,500 

1 0,000 
5,000 

I 1 ,000 
2,000 

I 760 
620 

7,000 
0 

2,600 
I 2,500 

2,000 
2,500 
2,000 
2,000 

Page 42 



A 18 
1 I 
2 

Account Number \ 
3 
� I 

1 468 508\ 
1 469 5 1 3 1 
1 470 524 1 
1 471 524 DIVE i 
1 472 7081 
1 473 708 DIVE i 
1 474 7 1 1  I 
1 475 7 1 9 1  
1 476 790 1 
1 477 790-BOAT I 
1 478 7991 
1 479 I 
1 480 I 
1481 I 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

c 

General Fund 101 
9/26/2022 8:55 

Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
In Service/Staff Development 
Communication Equipment 
Communication Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 
Office Equipment 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 
Other Capital Outlay 

Total Emergency Management 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I D E I 
I 2022-2023 2022-2023 
I Org Bgt Amds 
I I I I 1 ,232 
I 3,ooo I 
I 4,000 
I 5,000 
I 2,687 
I 500 
I 3,500 
I 1 ,500 
I 7,000 
I 
I 
I 219,172 0 
I I 

I 
F G I I 

Approved Proposed I 
Amded Bgt Amds I I I 

0 1 I 
1 ,232 I I 
3 ,ooo I I 
4,ooo I I r - - - - - - - -
5,000 (2,204): 
2,687 I I 500 I I 
3,500 I I 
1 ,500 I 2,204 I 
7,ooo I - - - - - - - - 1 

o l I 
I I 

219,172 I o l  
I I 

H 

Proposed 
Amded Budget 

0 
1 ,232 
3,000 
4,000 
2,796 
2,687 

500 
3,500 
3,704 
7,000 

0 

219,172 

Page 43 



A 18 
1 I 
2 

Account Number � 
3 
� I 

1482 I 
1483 54490 1 
1484 I 
1485 399-DOE21 I 
1486 422 1 
1487 435 1  
1 488 435 1 
1 489 471 DOE22 I 
1490 708 1 
1491 708 DOE2 1 I 
1492 7 1 1  DOE 1 5 I  
1493 790 1 
1 494 I 
1 495 I 
1496 I 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

c 

General Fund 101 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I I I 
9/26/2022 8:55 2022-2023 I 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 
I I I 
I I 

Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOE Grants) I I 
I I I 

Other Contracted Services I 0 I 
Food Supplies 0 
Office Supplies I 0 I 
Office Supplies I 
Software 0 I 
Conununication Equipment 0 
Conununication Equipment 0 
Furniture 0 
Other Equipment o l 

I I 
Total Other Emergency Management o l o l 

I I 

F I G H I I 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 
I I Revenue @ 

0 1 47220-DOE22 0 
0 1 0 
0 1 [19Sep_030ct2022] 0 O l / 0 
0 1 .! 0 
0 1 1 6,000 1 6,000 
0 1 0 o l 0 o l 0 o l 

I I 
o l t6,ooo I 16,000 

I I 

Page 44 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2023 

A IB c 

1 I General Fund 101 I 
2 

Account Number 
9/26/2022 8:55 ,__ 

3 
� I I 

1 645 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
1646 56300 Senior Citizens Assistance 
1647 1 0s l  Supervisor/Director 
1 648 1 6 1  I Office on Aging Director 
1649 1 891 Other Salaries and Wages I 
1 650 20 1 1 Social Security 
1 651 204 1 Retirement I 
1652 206 1 Life Insurance I 
1 653 206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance - Retirees I 
1654 207 1 Medical Insurance I 
1655 207-RET-MED I Medical Insurance - Retirees 
1 656 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health I 
1657 208 Dental Insurance 
1 658 208-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance-Retirees 
1659 2 1 2 1 Employer Medicare 
1 660 302 VACCII Advertising - ETHRA Grant - Vaccines 
1661 307 1 Communication 
1662 3 1 6-FDBOX I Contribtuions - Food Box Program 
1663 330 1 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
1664 333 Licenses 
1 665 336 1  Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
1666 338 Vehicle Maintenance I 
1667 3481 Postal Charges I 
1 668 349 1 Printing, Stationery, and Forms I 
1669 3551 Travel 
1670 399 Other Contracted Services 
1 671 4 1 0  Custodial Supplies I 
1672 4 14  Duplicating Supplies 
1 673 4 14  VACCII Duplicating Supplies - ETHRA Grant -Vaccines 
1674 422 LUNCH Food Supplies 
1675 425 Gasoline 
1676 435 Office Supplies I 
1 677 435 YACC! Office Supplies - ETHRA Grant - Vaccines 
1678 4501 Tires & Tubes 
1679 452 1 Utilities I 
1680 499 Other Supplies and Materials I 
1 681 499 YACC! Other Supplies and Materials - ETHRA Grant-Vaccinl 
1 682 5 1 3 1  Workers' Comp Insurance 
1683 599 Other Charges 
1 684 7 1 91 Office Equipment 
1685 790-TCAD Other Equipment 
1686 I 
1 687 I Total Senior Citizens Assistance 
1 688 

168 9 Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
1 690 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

1 1  

I 

I 
I 
I I I 

D E F 

2022-2023 I 2022-2023 I Approved 
Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt I 

I I 
0 I I 

I 
45,894 I 45,894 I 
3 3,280 33,280 
68,599 68,599 
9, 1 62 I 9 , 162 
9,9 1 6  I 9,9 1 6  I 

680 I 680 I 
392 392 

38,3 1 1  I 38,3 1 1  
6,682 I I 6,682 
6,422 I 6,422 
2,406 I 2,406 

648 648 
2,143 I 2, 143 

0 I 0 
4,900 I 4,900 I 

0 4,608 4,608 I 
2.200 I I 2,200 
2,000 I 2,Q.OO"] 
1 ,637 I I ('f,637 
s.ooo I 5,550 s,ooo I 40 
200 1...Z2Q 200 I 

1 ,500 7,350 - 1 ,soo I 
900 

Revenue @ 
900 

6,300 47590-SRCTR-VACCI 6,300 I 
900 900 I 
200 [19Sep_030ct2022] 200 I 

0 I 0 
8,000 I 8,ooo I 
s.ooo I 5,000 

300 300 I 
0 1 0 

l ,ooo I l ,ooo I 
l s.ooo I 1 5,000 

100 I 700 
0 0 1 

2,464 2,464 I 
1 ,500 1 ,500 
soo I 500 

0 I 0 
I I 0 1 

284,736 I 4,608 I 289,344 I 
I I 

284,736 4,608 289,344 
I 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget I 

I 45,894 
I 1 32 I�, Pd annual days and 

1 6,95 1  I replacement employ ""' 
1 ,os9 I for 2 employees reti ing 

1 , 146 in Oct & Oec 

[19Sep_030ct2022] 

.... .... , .... � 

6,682 
6,422 
2,406 

648 
247 2,390 

5,5,50 5,550 
/ I 4,900 

/ I 4,608 
/ I 2,200 

I 2,000 
I 1 ,637 
I 5,000 
I 200 
I 1 ,500 
I 900 

6,300 
900 

I 200 
40 40 

I 8,000 
5,000 

I 300 
1 ,760 1 ,760 

I 1 ,000 
I 1 5 ,000 
I 700 

1 ,46 1 I 1 ,46 1 
I 2,464 
I 1 ,500 I 500 I 0 
I 0 

28,346 I 317,690 
I 

28,346 I 317,690 
I 

Page 51 



A c 

1 General Fund 101 
2 Account Number 9/26/2022 8:55 
3 .. I 

1 823 I 
1824 82 1 00 Principal on Debt 

1 825 82 1 1 01 General Government Principal on Loans 

1826 612 Principal on Other Loans 

1827 

1 828 I Total Principal on Debt 

1 829 I 
1 830 82200 Interest on Debt 
1 831 822 1 0  General Govt Interest on Loans 
1 832 6 1 3  Interest on Other Loans 
1833 I 
1 834 i Total Principal on Debt 
1 835 I 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I I I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

I Org Bgt Amds I I 

I I 
I I 
I 
I o l 0 

I I 
I 

0 1  
I I I 

o I o l  
I 

1 836 Total Principalflnterest on Other Loans 0 0 1 
1 837 I 
1838 Total Expenditures 
1839 I 
1 840 I I 
1 84 1  99000 Other Uses I 
1 842 I I 
1 843 99 1 00 Transfers Out I 
1 844 590 Transfers to Other Funds - To Hwy 1 3 1  Sports Gamin! 
1 845 

1 846 I Total Transfers Out 
1 847 I 
1 848 

1 849 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 
1 850 

1851 

1 852 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

I I I 

I 
I 

I I 

I I 
23,93s,161 I 29,822 I 

I I 
I I I I 

35,000 I 
I 

35,000 0 

23,970,761 29,822 

I I 
I I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

a l  0 

I 
o l 0 0 

I I 
I I 

o l  0 
I 

o l  0 0 

0 1 0 0 

23,965,583 I 587,161 24,552,744 
I I I I I I I 

35,ooo I 35,000 
I 

35,000 o I 35,000 
I I 

24,000,583 587,161 24,587,744 

I I 
I I I 

Page 56 



Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A C D E F G H I I General Fund 101 ----- I I I 
i-2--

3 �I 9/26/2022 8:55 j 2022-2023 2022-2023 j Approved Proposed j Proposed 1 
Account Number I Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

.. I I I I 
1853 

1 8541 Estimatcd June 30, 2022 FB - Unaudited 

18551 Less Restricted, Committed & Assi!!ned Items 

1 856IAvailable Fund Balance July 1, 2022 
18511 I 
18581 
18591 
1 8601 I 
18611 I 
18621Total Revenue ! 
18631Transfers In I 
1 864 

1 8651Total Revenue and Transfers In 

1 8661 
1 8611 I 
1 8681 I 
1 8691Total Available Funds 

18701 
1 8711Exoenditure Bud!!et I 
1 872 1 Transfers Out I 
18731 
1 8741Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

18151 I 
18761Ending Fund Balance 

1 8111 I 
1 878 

1 879 

1880 

1 881 

1 882 

1 883 

1 884 

1 885 

1 886 

1887 

1888 

1 889 

1 890 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Countv Commission Meetin!! Date: 

October 5, 2022 

r--- 1 r--
12,651,864 I 

I 698,181 I l l I 
f----U-:-953;o83 I I 11,953,083 I I 
I I I l I I I I I I I I I I I I l -1 

21,482,426 I o I 21,482,426 I 85,601 I 
I o 1----0 l o I 500,000 I 
---- 1 r --T T I 21,482,426 1 - o I 21,482,426 I 585,601 I 

I I I - T I I I I I -
33,4JS,509 i o r 33,435,509 r 585,607 1 

I 1 I I 
i 23,935,161 I 29,822 f 23,965,583 I - 58�161 I 
I 35,ooo I o I 35,ooo I ----

-
o I I I I 23,910,161 I 29,822 I 24,ooo,583 I 581,161 I I I I 

9,464,748 I <29,s22)] 9,434,926 I -�s4ll 
I I I 1 I 

I I I -T -I I I I I I 
I 1 

I I I 
I I I I T I I I 
I I 

I 

11,953,083 

21,568,033 
500,000 

22,068,033 

34,021,116 

24,552,744 
35,000 

24,587,744 

9,433,372 

Page 57 



Loudon County Commission 
Monday, October 3, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

Public Libraries Fund 1 15 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND 115 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Public 

Libraries Fund 115 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets are Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 

Less PY POs 

Total Revenue 

Expenditure Budget 

Less Cash on Hand 

Effect on Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance 

Original 

Budget 

418,330 
(490) 

392,763 

398,537 

(250) 

(5,774) 

411,816 

Previously 

Approved 

Amds 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Amends 

Approved 

This Res 

24,145 

12,412 

11,733 

11,733 

Approved 

Amended 

Budget 

416,908 

410,949 

5,959 

423,549 

[SEE AITACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 3rd day of October 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A c 

1 Public Library Fund 1 1  S 
2 9 / 1 7/22 5:16 PM 
3 

4 

5 

6 -
7 Sub Fund COU - County Contribution -
8 

9 40000 

1 0  

1 1  40110 

12 40120 

13 40125 

1 4  40130 

15 40140 

1 6 40163-TATE 

17 40320 

1 8  

1 9  

20 

21 

22· 44000 

23 

24 

25 44160 DEN 

26 44160 LIF 

27 44160 MED 

28 44170 CIGNA 

29 441 70-WKCMP 

30 

31 

32 

33 49000 

34 

35 49800 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 Total Revenues 

41 

42 

43 

44 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Local Taxes 

Current Property Tax 

Trustee's Collections - Prior Year 

Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 

Clerk ft Master Collections - Prior Year 

Interest and Penalty 

Payment in-Lieu of Tax - Tate ft Lyle 

Bank Excise Tax 

Total Local Taxes 

Other Local Revenues 

Retirees Dental Insurance Payments 

Retirees Life Insurance Payments 

Retirees Medical Insurance Payments 

Miscellaneous Refunds 

Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 

Total Other Local Revenues 

Other Sources (non-revenue) 

Transfers In 

Total Other Sources/Transfer.; In 

Loudon County 

Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Adopted Approved 

Budget Amendments 

309, 180 

3,500 

200 

2,000 

900 

10,300 

2,400 

328,480 0 

0 

1 ,295 

193 

5,815 

7,303 0 

0 

0 0 

3 3 5,783 0 

F 

Approvt!d 

Amended 

Budget 

328,480 

0 

7,303 

0 

0 

335,783 

G H I J 

Propo��d 

Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 328,480 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 7,303 

0 

0 0 

0 3 35,783 

Paae 1 of 15 



A c 

1 Publfc Library Fund 1 1 5  
2 9/17/22 5: 1 6 PM 

3 

4 

45 EXPENDITURES -Subfund COU • County Contribution -
46 

47 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

46 56500 Libraries 

49 

50 162 Clerical Personnel-Wages 

51 168 Temporary Personnel 

52 169 Part·time Personnel 

53 187 Ovenime Pay 

54 201 Social Securily 

55 204 State Retirement 

56 206 Life Insurance 

57 206 RET LIF Life Insurance Retirees 

56 207 Medical lnsurnncc 

59 207 RETMED Medical Insurance Retirees 

60 207 SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Heallh 

61 208 Dental Insurnncc 

62 208 RET DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 

63 2 10  Unemploymenc Coinpensacion 

64 2 1 2  Employee Medicare 

65 3 1 6  Contributions 

66 355 Travel 

67 499 Ocher Supplies 

66 5 1 0  Trus1ees Commission 

69 5 1 3  Workman's Comp Insurance 

70 524 SlafT Developmenl 

71 599 Ocher Charges 

72 

73 Total Libraries 

74 

75 

76 

77 Total Expenditures 

76 

79 Total Revenue 

60 Total Expenditures 

61 

62 Effect on Fund Balance 

63 

64 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 

65 f--
66 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND COU 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Adopted Approved 

Budget Amendments 

1 59,287 

7.863 

43,590 

500 

13,097 

10,722 

785 

384 

46,532 

6,979 

8,771 

2,838 

1 ,4 1 1  

3,063 

10,000 

1,500 

8,500 

5,600 

1,200 

332,622 0 

332,622 I 0 

335,783 0 

332,622 0 

3, 1 6 1  0 

244,557 

247, 7 1 8  

F G H I J 

Approved Proposf!d 

Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendments Budget 

Social Sec 6.20% 

TCRS 6.71% 

Medicare 1 .45% 

1 59,287 0 1 59,287 

7,863 7,863 

43,590 43,590 

500 500 

13,097 1 3,097 13 ,097 

1 0,722 10,722 10,722 

785 785 

384 384 

46,532 46,532 

6,979 6,979 

8,771 8,771 

2,838 2,838 

1 ,411  1 ,4 1 1  

0 0 

3,063 3,063 3,063 

1 0,000 1 0,000 

1 ,500 1 ,500 

0 0 

5,600 5,600 

1 ,200 1 ,200 

0 0 

332,622 0 332,622 

332,622 0 332,622 

335, 783 0 335,783 

332,622 0 332,622 

3, 1 6 1  0 3, 1 6 1  

244,557 244,557 

247,71 8 247, 7 1 8  

PrtnR ? n f  1.'i 



, 
2 
3 

4 

67 -
66 

69 

90 

91 

92 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

96 

A c 

Public Library Fund 1 1 5  
9/17/22 5 : 1 4  PM 

Subfund LEN - Lenoir City Library 
REVENUES . . - I . .. . . . 

43000 Charges for Current Services 

43350 Copy Fees 

43360 Library Fees 

44570 Contributions 6: Gifts 

Total Charges for Current Services 

47100 Federal through State 

47301 -ARPA COVID·1 9 Grant 111 

99 Total Federal through State 

1 00  

1 0 1  

102 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

103 48130 Contr from Govt's (Library Board) 

1 04  48610 Donations from Citizens Groups 

105 48610·PETTW Donations from Citizens Groups 

106 Totnl Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
·�· 

10 B Total Revenues 
109 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Loudon County 

Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Adopted Approved 

Budget Amendments 

1 ,000 

250 

1 , 250 0 

0 

0 0 

10,000 

3 ,000 

1 3,000 0 

1 4 , 250 0 

F G H I J 

Approved Proposed 

Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendments Budget 

1 ,000 1 ,000 

0 0 

250 250 

0 0 

1 ,250 0 1 ,250 

$3,605 · Library Bd closed bank acct 
$1,000 • more than budget rrom LE 

[19Sep_030ct2022] 

/ / i./ 
10,000 4,605 14,605 

0 0 

3,000 3 ,000 

1 3 ,000 4,605 1 7,605 

1 4,250 4,605 1 8,855 

P::mP .1 nf 1.c; 



A IE c 
1 Publ1c Library Fund 1 1 5  

2 9/1 7/22 5:14 PM 

3 

4 

1 1 0  EXPENDITURES 

1 1 1  56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

1 1 2  56500 Libraries 

1 1 3  307 Communications 

1 1 4  330 Opcr.lling Lease Payments 

1 1 5  348 Poslnl Chorges 

1 16 349 Printing - Library Cards & Applications 

1 1 7  399 Other Contrncted Services 

1 1 8  4 1 4  Duplicaling Supplies 

1 1 9  422 Story Time (Food Supplies) 

120 432 Library Books 

1 21 432-ARPA Library Books - ARPA Grant 

1 22  432-PElTW Library Books/Media - Peuway Grant 

123 435 Office Supplies 

124 437 Periodicals 

125 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

126 709 Data Processing Equipment 

127 7 1 1 Furniture 

128 7 1 9  Office Equipment 

129 790 Other Equipment 

1 30 Total Libraries 
v 

132 Total Expenditures 
'·"' 
1 34 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2022- Includes Cash on Hand 

135 Less Cash on Hand 

136 Less PY Encumbrance 

1 37 Total Revenue 

138 Total Expenditures 

139 

1 40 Effect on Fund Balance 

141 -
142 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LEN 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Adoptt!d Approvt!d 

Budget Amendments 

1 ,000 

1,750 

100 

100 

400 

3,000 

3,000 

500 

200 

2,000 

7,000 
1 , 1 90 

1 ,000 

21 ,240 0 

2 1 , 240 0 

59,300 

(50) 

(84) 

14,250 0 

21 ,240 0 

(6,990) 0 

52, 1 76 0 

F G H I J 

Approved Propost!d 

Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendments Budget 

1 ,000 1 , 000 

1 ,750 1 ,750 

0 0 

0 0 

100 100 

100 100 

400 400 

3,000 3,000 

0 0 

3,000 3,000 

500 500 

200 200 

2,000 2,000 

0 0 

1 ,000 1 ,000 

21 , 240 0 2 1 , 240 

2 1 , 240 0 21 ,240 

59,300 59,300 

(SO) (50) 

1 4 , 250 4,605 1 8,855 

2 1 , 240 0 21 ,240 

(6,990) 4,605 (2, 385) 

52,260 4,605 56,865 

P:m� 4 nf 1 . .c; 



A 8 c 

1 Public Library Fund 1 1  5 

2 9/ 17/22 5 : 1 4  PM 

3 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Adopted Approved 

4 Budget Amendments 

143 Subfund LOU - Loudon Public Library 
144 REVENUES 

1 45 43000 Charges for Current Services 

146 43350 Copy Fees 

147 43360 Library Fees 

148 Totnl Charges for Current Services 

149 

150 44000 Other Local Revenues 

1 51 4 4 1 30 Sale of Materials ft Supplies 

152 44570 Contributions ft Gifts 

1 53 Torn! Orhcr Locnl Revenues 

1 54 

155 47100 federal through State 

1 56 47301 -ARPA COVID-19 Grant 111 

1 57 47590-TECH other Federal through State Revenues 

158 Total Federal through State 

1 59 

160 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

161 48130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 

162 48610-PETTW Contributions from Citizens Groups (Pettway Grant) 

163 48610 Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) 

164 Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
165 

166 Total Revenues 

167 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

2,000 

2,500 

4,500 0 

200 

1 ,600 

1 ,800 0 

0 

0 0 

9,550 

7,000 

1 6,550 0 

22,850 0 

F G H I J 

Approved Propos�d 

Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendments Budget 

2,000 2,000 

2,500 2,500 

4,500 0 4,500 

200 200 

1 , 600 1 , 600 

1 , 800 0 1 , 800 

$3,379 - Library Bd closed bank acct 
$950 - More than budget from LO 

[19Sep_030ct2022] 

------
9,550 4,329 1 3,879 

0 0 

1 6,550 4,329 20,879 

22,850 4,329 27, 1 79 

Pono c;: ,..f -f l:;  



A 8 c 
, Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

2 9/1 7/22 5:14  PM 

3 

4 

168 EXPENDITURES 

169 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

170 56500 Libraries 

171 307 Communications 

172 320 Dues 11 Memberships 

1 73 330 Operating Lease Payment 

174 333 Licenses (Software) 

1 75 334 Maintenance Agreement 

176 348 Postal Charges 

177 349 Printing 

178 399 Other Contracted Services 

179 399 PETTW Other Contracted Services - Pettway Grant 

1 80 410 Custodial Supplies 

1 8 1  414 Duplicating Supplies 

182 432 Library Books 

183 432 ARPA Library Books - ARPA Grant 

1 84 432 AUDIO Library Books 

1 85 432-DIGIT Library Books 

186 432-PETTW Library Books - Pettway Grant 

1 87 435 Office Supplies 

1 88 437 Periodicals 

189 499 Other Supplies 11 Materials 

1 90 7 1 1  Furniture and Fixtures 

1 91 71 1 PETTW Furniture and Fixtures 

192 719 Office Equipment 

193 719 ARPA Office Equipment - ARPA Grant 

194 7 1 9 TECH Office Equipment- Technology Grant 

195 Total Lfbrartes 

196 

1 97 Total Expenditures 

198 

199 Est Begtnntng Fund Balance July 1, 2022- Includes Cash on Hand 

200 Less PY Encumbrance 

201 Less Cash on Hand 

202 Total Revenue 

203 Total Expenditures 

204 Effect on Fund Balance 

205 ..___ 
206 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND LOU 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fu nd 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Adopted Approved 

Budget Amendments 

850 

250 

1 ,200 

850 

50 

350 

900 

3,500 

200 

200 

7,100 

300 

2,000 

100 

1,500 

850 

3,500 

500 

24,200 0 

24,200 0 

26, 1 8 1  

(406) 

(50) 

22,850 0 

24,200 0 

( 1 , 350) 0 

24,375 0 

F 

Approved 

Amended 

Budget 

850 

250 

1 ,200 

850 

0 

50 

350 

900 

3,500 

200 

200 

7, 100 

0 

0 

300 

0 

2,000 

100 

1 ,500 

850 

3,500 

500 

0 

0 

24,200 

24,200 

26, 1 8 1  

22,850 

24,200 

(1 , 350) 

24,375 

G H I J 

Proposed 

Propost!d Amended 

Amendments Budget 

850 

250 

1 ,200 

850 

0 

50 

350 

900 

3,500 

200 

200 

7, 100 

0 

0 

300 

0 

2,000 

100 

1 ,500 

850 

1 ,500 5,000 

(500) 0 

0 

0 

1 ,000 25,200 

1 ,000 25,200 

26, 1 81 

4,329 27, 1 79 

1 ,000 25,200 

3 ,329 1 ,979 

3 ,329 27,704 

P::ma. F; nf 1 ,:;  



A IE c 

1 Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

2 911 7122 5:14 PM 

3 

4 

207 Subfund PHI - Philadelphia Library -
208 REVENUES 

209 43000 Charges for Current Services 

210 43350 Copy Fees 

211 43360 Library Fees 

212 

213 Total Charges for Current Services 

214 

215 47100 State of Tennessee 

216 46980-GRANT Other State Grants 

217 Totnl State of Tennessee 

218 

21 9 44000 Other Local Revenues 

220 44130 Sale of Materials Ii Supplies 

221 44570 Contributions Ii Gifts 

222 Total Other Local Revenues 

223 

224 

225 47100 Federal through State 
226 47301 -ARPA COVID-19 Grant #1 
227 47590·TECH Other Federal through State Revenues 

228 Total Federal through State 
229 

230 

231 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Adopted Approved 

Budget Amendments 

200 

200 

400 o 

0 

0 0 

5 

5 0 

0 

0 0 

232 48130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 1 ,900 

23 3 48610-PETIW Donations from Citizens Groups - PETIW 

23 4 Total Other Governments nnd Citizens Groups 

235 

236 Total Revenues 

237 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

2,500 

4,400 0 

4,805 0 

F G H I J 

Approved Proposed 

Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendments Budget 

200 200 

200 200 

0 0 

400 0 400 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

5 5 

5 0 5 

$675 - Library Bd closed bank acct 
0 $100 more than budget rrom Phlla 
0 

[195ep_030ct2022] 0 

/ / I/ 
1 ,900 775 2,675 

2,500 2,500 

4,400 775 5 , 1 75 

4,805 775 5,580 

Paoe 7 of 15 



A IE c 

, Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

2 9 1 1 7122 5: 1 4 PM 

3 

4 

238 EXPENDITURES 

239 56000 Socfal, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

240 56500 Libraries 

241 302 Advertising 

242 307 Communications 

243 330 Lease Payments 

244 348 Postal Charges 

245 349 Printing 

246 399 Other Contracted Services 

247 399 PETTW Other Contracted Services 

248 355 Summer Reading Program (Travel) 

249 4 1 0 Custodial Supplies 

250 4 1 4 Duplicating Supplies 

251 422 Food Supplies 

252 429 Instructional Supplies ft Materials 

253 432 Library Books 

254 432-ARPA library Books - ARPA Grant 

255 432-PETIW library Books 

256 435 Office Supplies 

257 499 Other Supplies ft Materials 

258 7 1 1 Furniture and Fixtures 

259 7 1 9-ARPA Office Equipment - ARPA Grant 

260 719 PETTW Office Equipment 

261 Total Libraries 

262 

263 Total Expenditures 

264 

265 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1 ,  2022 - Includes Cash on Hand 

266 less Cash on Hand 

267 

268 Total Revenue 

269 Total Expenditures 

270 

271 Effect on Fund Balance 

272 -
273 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND PHI 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Adopted Approved 

Budget Amendments 

0 

1,500 

200 

100 

400 

200 

200 

2,500 

300 

300 

5,700 0 

5,700 0 

1 3, 3 3 3  

(50) 

4,805 0 
5,700 0 

(895) 

1 2, 388 

F 

Approved 

Amended 

Budget 

0 

1 ,500 

200 

100 

400 

0 

0 

0 
200 

0 

0 

200 

0 

0 

2,500 

300 

300 

0 

0 

0 

5,700 

5,700 

1 3, 3 3 3  

(50) 

4,805 

5 , 700 

(895) 

1 2, 388 

G H I J 

Proposed 

Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget 

0 

1 ,500 

200 

100 

400 

0 

0 

0 

200 

0 

0 

200 

0 

0 

2,500 

300 

300 

0 

0 

0 

0 5,700 

0 5,700 

1 3, 3 3 3  

(50) 

775 5,580 

0 5,700 

775 (1 20) 

775 1 3, 1 63 

P:lnlta .R nf :l c;:  



A c 
, Publfc Library Fund 1 1 5  
2 9 / 1 7/22 5:14 PM 

3 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Adopted Approved 

4 Budget Amendments 

274 Subfund GRE - ·Greeribacl< l:.ibrary · .._ �l. ·�---�-:cc>- .- � ··-·-'·---··-�- -·-;------�- --· ----· - · -Jf-�--�,_.;_.,�.:::...· .... ·�--t-- ............ . ,...__ 
275 REVENUES 

276 43000 Charges for Current Services 

277 43350 Copy Fees 

278 43360 Library Fees 

279 Total Chnrges for Current Services 

280 

281 44000 Other Local Revenues 

282 44570 Contributions 6: Gifts 

283 43360 Library Fees 

284 Totnl Other Locnl Revenues 

285 

286 46000 State of Tennessee 

287 46980 Other State Grants 

288 Total State of Tennessee 

289 

290 47100 Federal through State 

291 47301 -ARPA COVID· 19 Grant 111 

292 47590-TECH Other Federal through State Revenues 

293 Total Federal through State 

294 

295 

296 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

297 48130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 

29 8 48610·PETTW Donations from Citizens Groups (PETTW) 

29 9 Totnl Other Governments nnd Citizens Groups 

300 

30 1 Total Revenues 

302 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

250 

50 

300 0 

100 

1 00 0 

0 

0 

0 0 

1 ,875 

2,500 

4,375 0 

4,775 0 

F G H I J 

Approv�d Propos�d 

Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendments Budget 

250 250 

50 50 

300 0 300 

100 100 

0 0 

1 00 0 1 0 0  

0 0 

0 0 

0 Library Bd closed bank 0 

0 account 0 

0 
[19Sep_030ct2D22] 

0 

/ I/ 
1 ,875 675 2,550 

2,500 2,500 

4,375 675 5,050 

4,775 675 5,450 

P::m� O nf 11:;; 



A 18 c 
1 Public Library Fund 1 1 5 

2 9117122 5 : 1 4  PM 

3 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Adopted Approved 

4 Budget Amendments 

303 

304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

31 0 

311 

31 2 

31 3 

314 

315 

316 

317 

31 8 

319 

320 

321 

322 

323 

324 

325 

326 

327 

328 

329 

330 

331 

332 -
333 

334 

EXPENDITURES 

56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

56500 Libraries 

307 Communications 

333 Licenses 

348 Postal Charges 

349 Printing, Stationery, fi: Forms 

399 Other Contracted Services 

429 Instructional Supplies 

432 Library Books 

432 ARPA Library Books · ARPA Grant 

432 PE1TW Library Books • Pettway Grant 

435 Office Supplies 

499 Other Supplies 

499 PE1TW Other Supplies fi: Materials 

7 1 1  PEITW Furniture fi: Fixtures 

7 1 9-ARPA Office Equipment • ARPA 

7 1 9  Office Equipment 

Total Libraries 

Total Expenditures 

Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1 ,  2022 • Includes Cash on Hand 

Less Cash on Hand 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenditures 

Effect on Fund Balance 

EsiiiM"Tfo-fNDING.
FUNo:sAi:At.icE suBi=uNo:GRE ····.· --.-i '' - - . -..- -o ·········-· - ·-·-· ··T r -·--- --·-·-- ·--·- - -·- - ·---·�- --- · ···-·· · - - -

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

700 

575 

200 

500 

2,500 

4,475 0 

4,475 0 

6,588 

(50) 

4,775 0 

4,475 0 

300 0 

-. 
6,838 0 

I 

F G 

Approved 

Amended Proposed 

Budget Amendments 

700 

575 

0 

0 

0 

200 

500 

0 
- - - - - -

2,500 I (2,500)1 

O I I 

0 ! I 
I 

0 I 1 ,023 I 
0 I 1 477 I 

L - - - -1 - -

0 0 

0 

4,475 0 

4,475 0 

6,588 

4,775 675 

4,475 o 

300 675 

6,838 675 

H I J 

Proposed 

Amended 

Budget 

700 

575 

0 

0 

0 

200 

500 

o 
0 

0 

0 

1 ,023 

1 ,477 

0 

0 

4,475 

4,475 

6,588 

5,450 

4,475 

975 

7, 5 1 3  

P::i"'::a 1n n1 1 i;; 



A IB c 
1 Public Library Fund 1 1 5  
2 9 / 1 7/22 5:14 PM 

3 

4 

335 Subfund TEL -. Tellico Village Library ....._ 
336 REVENUES 

337 43000 Charges for Current Services 

338 43350 Copy Fees 

339 43360 Library Fees 

340 44570 Contributions ft Gifts 

341 Totnl Charges for Current Services 

342 

343 44000 Other Local Revenues 

344 44570 Contributions ft Gifts 

345 Total Other Local Revenues 

346 

347 46000 State of Tennessee 

348 46980-GRANT Other State Grants 

349 Total State of Tennessee 

350 

351 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 ,  2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Adopted Approved 

Budset Amendments 

1 ,050 

1 ,050 

2, 1 00 0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

352 48130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 8,200 

353 48610 Donations from Citizens Groups 

354 Total Other Governments and Citizens G roups 
355 

356 Total Revenues 

357 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

8,200 0 

1 0,300 0 

F G H I J 

Approvt!d Proposed 

Amended Proposed Amended 

Budset Amendments Bud set 

1 ,050 1 ,050 

1 ,050 1 ,050 

0 0 

2, 1 0 0  0 2, 1 00 

n n 
$2,929 - Library Bd closed bank acct 

$800 more than budget from Friends or 
lV Llb 

lriq .,_ 
0 0/ 
0 /o 

/ / 
B,200 800 / 9,000 

0 2,929 I/ 2,929 

8,200 3,729 1 1 ,929 

1 0, 300 3 , 729 14,029 

P::tnP 1 1 nf 1.t:. 



1 

2 
3 

4 

358 

359 

360 

361 

362 

363 

364 

365 

366 

367 

368 

369 

370 

371 

372 

373 

374 

375 

376 

377 

378 

379 

380 

381 

382 

383 

384 

385 

386 

387 

388 ....--
389 -
390 

391 

A 8 c 
Publtc Library Fund 1 1 5  

911 7122 5:14 PM 

EXPENDITURES 

56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

56500 Libraries 

302 Advertising 

333 Licenses 

337 Office Equipment Maint 6: Repair 

348 Postal Charges 

349 Printing 

359 Disposal Fees 

399 Contracted Services 

4 1 0  Custodial Supplies 

4 1 5  Electric 

432 Library Books 

435 Office Supplies 

437 Periodicals 

454 Water 6: Sewer 

499 Other Supplies 

7 1 9  Office Equipment 

Total Libraries 

Total Expenditures 

Beginning Fund Balance July 1 ,  2022 • Includes Cash on Hand 

Less Cash on Hand 

Total Revenue 

Total Expenditures 

Effect on Fund Balance 

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND TEL . 
1 1 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Adopted Approved 

Budset Amendments 

845 

300 

350 

4,655 

1 ,000 

2,350 

800· 

0 

10,300 0 

1 0,300 0 

8,371 

(50) 

1 0,300 0 

1 0,300 0 

0 0 

8 ,321 0 

F G H I J 

Approved Proposed 

Amended Proposed Amended 

Budset Amendments Budset 

0 0 

845 845 

300 300 

0 0 

0 730 730 

0 0 

0 0 

350 350 

0 0 

4,655 4,655 

1 ,000 1 , 000 

2,350 250 2,600 

800 800 

0 400 400 

0 0 

1 0,300 1 , 380 1 1 , 680 

1 0,300 1 , 380 1 1 ,680 

8,371 8,371 

1 0,300 3,729 1 4,029 

1 0,300 1 ,380 1 1 ,680 

0 2,349 2,349 

8,321 2,349 1 0,670 

Paae 12 of 15 



A Is c 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

2 9 / 1 7/22 5 : 1 6  PM 
3 
4 � I 

Subfund BRO - LIBRARY BOARD 
REVENUES 

395 46000 State of Tennessee 

396 461 90 TRAIL Other Gen Govt Grants - Story Bood Trail 
397 

3981Total State of Tennessee 

399 

400 

401 1 48000 I I Other Government ft Citizens Groups 

4021 48910 PETTW Donations - Pettway Grant 
403148610 TRAIL Donations - Story Book Trail 
404 

4051Totnl Other Government & Citizens Group 

406 

407 

408 

4091Total Revenues 

410 

411 I EXPENDITURES 

412 56000 1 I Socfal, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

413 56500 I I Libraries 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 I 2022-2023 

Adopted I Approved 

Budget I Amendments 

0 

0 0 

0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 

414 330 PETTW I ILease Payments - Book Lease Program for Libraries 0 

415 499 TRAIL i  I Supplies - Story Book Trail 
416 

417 

4181Total Libraries 

419 

420 Total Expenditures 

421 

4221 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July 1 ,  2022 

423 

424 

425 Total Revenue 

426 Total Expenditures 

427 Effect on Fund Balance 

428 '4291ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND BRO t43o1 I I 
431 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

I I 

F G H 

Approv�d Propost!d 

Amended I Proposed Amended 

Budget I Amendments Budget 

0 3,000 3,000 

0 0 

0 3,000 3,000 

0 5,032 5,032 

0 2,000 2,000 

0 7,032 7,032 

0 1 0,032 1 0,032 

0 0 

0 5,032 5,032 

0 5,000 5,000 

0 0 

0 1 0,032 1 0,032 

0 1 0,032 1 0,032 

0 0 

0 1 0,032 1 0,032 

0 10,032 1 0,032 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

PRaR 1.1 nf 1S 



A 18 c 
Publfc Library Fund 1 1 5  

2 9 / 1 7/22 5 : 1 4  PM 

3 

4 

l.9:���f�.'-1� f.�Q - ��-�b. fl.o_yt_ 
4331 REVENUES 

434 49000 I I Other Sources - Non-revenue 

435 49800 1 !Transfers In 

436 

4371Totnl Other Sources 

438 

439 

440ITotal Revenues 

441 

442I EXPENOITURES 

443 56000 I I Social, Cultural, and Recreatfonal Services 

444 56500 I I Libraries 

445 

446 

4471Total Libraries 

448 

449 Total Expenditures 

450 

451 1 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2022 

452 

453 

454 Total Revenue 

455 Total Expenditures 

456 Effect on Fund Balance ���ii¥_'f}:Q'_E�f1�� J'.-YR�)A.�1'1E:.��f.�}fo}19- � -

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F 

2022-2023 I 2022-2023 I Approved 

G 

Adopted I Approved I Amended I Proposed 

Budget I Amendments I Budget I Amendments 

H 

Proposed 

Amended 

Budget 

· --�·�����-+-�����-+�����-+-�����-+�����-+���-+���--< 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

60,000 60,000 60,000 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

·--- I 
-- ·- - 60,000 I 0 I 60,000 I 0 I 60,000 I I I 

P;mA 14 nf 1.'i 



A 

1 

2 

3 

4 

460 

461 

462 

463 

464 

465 

466 

467 

468 

469 

470 

471 

472 

473 

474 

475 

476 

477 

478 

479 

480 

481 

482 

483 

484 

485 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

c 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

9/ 1 7/22 5 : 1 4  PM 

TOTAL REVENUE & TRANSFERS IN 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 1 1 5  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Adopted Approved 

Budget Amendments 

392,763 0 

398,537 0 

(5, 774) 

EST BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 7/1122 Unaudited 4 1 8,330 

Less P Y  POs (490) 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Available Fund Balance 7/1/2022 4 1 7,590 

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 4 1 1 ,8 1 6  

F G H I J 

Approved Proposed 

Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendments Budget 

392,763 24, 1 45 4 1 6,908 

398,537 1 2, 4 1 2  400, 9 1 7  

1 5,991 

4 1 7,590 4 1 7,590 

4 1 1 , 8 1 6  433,581  

Page 15 of 15 



Loudon County Commission 
Monday, October 3, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

Recycling Centers Fund 1 1 6  



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SOLID WASTE/SANITATION (RECYCLING CENTERS) FUND 116 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the Solid 

Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) Fund 116 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Local Revenue or 

Grants; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Solid Waste/Sanitation (Recycling Centers) 

Fund 116 has been amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Un-Audited June 30, 2022 FB 1,442,481 

Less TIR Subfund 59,818 

Less Audited Enc 44,653 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2021 1,338,010 

Total Revenue 883,260 0 0 883,260 

Total Available Funds 2,221,270 0 0 2,221,270 

Total Expenditures 1,069,220 0 1,200 1,070,420 

Effect on Fund Balance (185,960) 0 (1,200) (187,160) 

Ending Fund Ba lance 1,152,050 0 (1,200) 1,150,850 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 3 rd day of October 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

A B c E 
1 Fund 1 1 6  
2 09/19/22 
3 
4 

46 EXPENDITURES 
47 55732 Convenience Center 
48 1 03 Assistant 

49 1 05 Supervisor/Director 
50 1 40 Salary Supplements 

51 1 4 1  Foremenffeamleaders 
52 143 Equipment Operator 
53 1 64 Attendants 
54 1 69 Part-time Personnel 
55 1 87 Overtime Pay 
56 2 0 1  Social Security 
57 204 State Retirement 
58 206 Life Insurance 
59 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 
60 207 Medical Insurance 
61 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
62 208 Dental Insurance 
63 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 
64 2 1 0  Unemployment Compensation 
65 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
66 307 Communication 
67 307-WIRE Communication 
68 3 12 Contracts with Private Agencies 
69 320 Dues and Membership 
70 3 3 0  Operating Lease Payments 
71  332 Legal Notices, Recording, and Court 
72 336 Maintenance Repair Equipment 
73 338 Maintenance Repair Vechiles 
74 347 Pest Control 
75 348 Postal Charges 
76 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 
77 3 5 1  Rentals 
78 355 Travel 
79 I 359 Disposal Fees 
80 I 3 99 Other Contacted Services 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

I F G 
I 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

58,020 

1 1 3 ,2 1 5  

1 66,400 

1 67, 1 54 
3,500 

3 1 ,5 1 4  
22,890 

1 ,262 
234 

64,429 
1,809 I 
4,626 

297 

7,370 
5,500 

900 

500 
500 

200 

I 5,500 

6,000 
1 ,500 

1 00 

0 

I 1 ,000 

I 1 72,000 

i 82,000 

H I J 

2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 

58,020 5 8,020 
0 0 

1 1 3,2 1 5  1 13,2 1 5  
0 0 

1 66,400 1 66,400 

1 67, 1 54 1 67, 1 54 
3,500 3,500 

3 1 ,5 1 4  3 1 ,5 1 4  
22,890 22,890 

1 ,262 1 ,262 
234 234 

64,429 64,429 
7,809 7,809 
4,626 4,626 

297 297 
0 0 

7,370 7,370 
5,500 5,500 

900 900 
0 0 

500 I 500 
500 500 
200 200 

1 5,500 1 5,500 
6,000 6,000 
1 ,500 1 ,500 

1 00 1 00 
0 1 ,200 1 ,200 
0 0 

1 ,000 1 ,000 
1 72,000 1 72,000 

82,000 82,000 

Page 3 



A B c E 
1 Fund 1 1 6  
2 09/19/22 
3 
4 

1 3 1  55751 Recycling Education/Information (Oil Grant) 
1 32 399 Other Contracted Services 
1 33 499 Other Supplie and Materials 

1 34 733 Solid Waste Equipment 
1 35 
1 36 TOTAL OIL GRANT 
137 
1 38 58900 Miscellaneous 
1 39 5 1 0 Trustee's Commission 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 1 1 6  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
140 TOTAL MISC/TRUSTEE COMM 0 
1 41 
1 42 82 1 1 0  General Gov't Debt Service 
1 43 6 1 0  Principal on Capital Leases 
144 Total Debt Service 
1 45 
1 46 Total Expenses 
1 47 
148 99100 Transfers 
149 590 Operating Transfers 
1 50 Total Transfers 
1 5 1  
1 52 TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 
1 53 
1 54 TOTAL REV a nd TRFS IN 
1 55 TOT AL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 
1 56 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 
1 57 
1 58 
1 59 TOTAL UNAUDITED FB JUNE 30, 2022 
1 60 SUBFUND TIR FB 
1 6 1  June 30 2022 UNAUDITED ENC 
1 62 EST AVAILABLE FOR OPERA TIO NS FB JUL 1, 2022 
1 63 I 
1 64 I 
165 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

0 
0 

1 ,069,220 

0 
0 

1 ,069,220 

883,260 
1,069,220 

(185,960) 

1,442,481 
59,8 1 8  
44,653 

1 ,338,010 

I 
1 , 1 52,050 I 

H I J 

2022-2023 2022-2023 2022-2023 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 1 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 o '  0 

0 1 ,069,220 1,200 1 ,070,420 

0 1 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 1 ,069,220 1,200 1 ,070,420 

0 883,260 0 883,260 
0 1,069,220 1,200 1 ,070,420 
0 (185,960) ( 1 ,200) (187,160) 

1 ,338,0 1 0  

I I 1 ,150,850 

Page 6 



Loudon County Commission 
Monday, October 3, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

Highway Department Fund 131 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE HIGHWAY/PUBLIC WORKS FUND 131 
TO MORE ACCU RATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the 

Highway/Public Works Fund 131 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Local Taxes, State or 

Federal Grants, or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Highway/Public Works Fund 131 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Un-Audited Est Total FB June 30, 2022 1,005,355 

Less Un-Audited PY Encumbrances 319,211 

Available Fund Bala nce July 1, 2022 686,144 

Total Revenue 4,069,590 0 20,000 4,089,590 

Total Available Funds 4,755,734 0 20,000 4,775,734 

Expenditure Budget 3,931,980 0 20,000 3,951,980 

Effect on Fund Balance 137,610 0 0 137,610 

Ending Fund Balance 823,754 0 0 823,754 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALL Y RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 3 rd day of October 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



1 
2 ,__ 
3 
<+ 

96 
97 
98 
99 
1 00 
101  
1 02 
103 
1 04 
1 05 
1 06 
1 07 
1 08 
1 09 
1 1 0 
1 1 1  
1 1 2 
1 1 3 
1 14 

1 1 5  
1 1 6 

A B 

Account 

Number 

48000 
48 1 40-PHIL 

. .. ................ 

· - ·  

49000 
49800 

49700 

Total Revenues 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2023 

c D E 
Highway Dept 1 3 1  

9/1 7/2022 1 8 : 1 4  2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

Other Governments & Citizens Groups 

Contracted Services 0 

Total Other Governments & Citizen 0 

Other Sources 

Transfer In (from Co Gen - Sports Gan 3 5 ,000 

Insurance Recovery 0 
Total Other Sources 35,000 

4,069,590 
I I I 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

3 5,000 35,000 

0 20,000 20,000 

0 35,000 20,000 55,000 

0 4,069,590 20,000 4,089,590 

Page 4 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Yea r  Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2023 

A B c 
1 Highway Dept 131 

2 Account 9/1 7/2022 1 8 : 1 4  
-

3 Number 
"I 

1 1 7 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 
1 1 8  60000 Highways 
1 1 9  61000 Administration 
1 20 1 0 1  County Official 

121  1 03 Assistant 

1 22 1 40 Salary Supplement 

1 23 1 4 1  Foremen 

1 24 1 42 Mechanics 

125 1 43 Equipment Operators 

1 26 1 44 Equipment Operators - Heavy 

127 1 45 Equipment Operators - Light 

128 1 47 Truck Drivers 

1 29 1 6 1  Secretary 

130 1 62 Clerical Personnel 

131  1 68 Temporary Personnel 

132 1 69 Part-time Personnel 

1 33 1 87 Overtime Pay 

1 34 302 Advertising 

135 320 Dues & Memberships 

1 36 3 3 1  Legal Services 

1 37 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment 

1 38 348 Postal Charges 

1 39 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 

140 355 Travel 

1 41 435 Office Supplies 

142 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
1 43 7 1 1 Furniture & Fixtures 

144 7 1 9  Office Equipment 

1 45 
146 Total Administration 
147 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

1 06,90 1 

77,730 

0 

43 ,70 1 

2 12,888 

3 12,9 1 6  

120,599 

46,780 

26,208 

20,000 

1 50 

7,000 

500 

1 50 

800 

4,000 

2,000 

2,000 

2,000 

6,500 

992,823 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1 06,90 1 1 06,901 

77,730 1 ,875 79,605 

0 0 

0 57,60 1 57,60 1 

43,70 1 1 , 1 9 1  44,892 

0 0 

2 12,888 0 2 1 2,888 

3 12,9 1 6  9,900 322,8 1 6  

1 20,599 (46,063) 74,536 

46,780 1 ,704 48,484 

0 0 

0 0 

26,208 (26,208) 0 

20,000 20,000 

1 50 1 50 

7,000 7,000 

500 500 

0 0 

1 50 1 50 

800 5,000 5,800 

4,000 4,000 

2,000 3 ,000 5,000 
2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 

6,500 6,500 

0 992,823 8,000 1 ,000,823 

Page 5 



A B 
1 
2 Account 

-
3 Number 
<+ 

1 48 
1 49 
1 50 
1 51 62000 
1 52 32 1 

1 53 323 

1 54 3 5 1  

1 55 399 

1 56 402 

1 57 403 

1 58 404 

1 59 408 

1 60 409 

161  436 

1 62 438 

1 63 443 

1 64 444 

1 65 445 

1 66 468 

1 67 499 

1 68 
1 69 
170 
17 1  
1 72 
1 73 
1 74 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 31 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

c D E 
Highway Dept 131 

9/1 7/2022 1 8 : 1 4  2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
Engineering Services 0 

Explosive and Drilling Services 

Rentals 5,500 

Other Contracted Services 45,000 

Asphalt 700,000 

Asphalt - Cold Mix 6,000 

Asphalt - Hot Mix 1 50,000 

Concrete 5,000 

Crushed Stone 50,000 

Other Road Materials 1 3 ,000 

Pipe 20,000 

Road Signs 20,000 

Salt 25,000 

Sand 1 ,000 

Chemicals 1 ,500 

Other Supplies & Materials 1 0,000 

Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 1 ,052,000 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 

5 ,500 2,000 7,500 

45,000 45,000 

700,000 700,000 

6,000 20,000 26,000 

1 50,000 (29,000) 1 2 1 ,000 

5,000 5,000 

50,000 50,000 

1 3 ,000 1 3 ,000 

20,000 20,000 

20,000 5,000 25 ,000 

25 ,000 25,000 

1 ,000 1 ,000 

1 ,500 1 ,500 

1 0,000 1 0,000 

0 1,052,000 (2,000) 1 ,050,000 

Page 6 



A B 
1 
2 Account 

-
3 Number 
.. 

1 75 63 100 
1 76 336 

1 77 338  

1 78 353 

1 79 359 

1 80 399 

18 1  412  

1 82 4 1 6  

1 83 4 1 7  

1 84 4 1 8  

1 85 425 

1 86 433 

1 87 436 

1 88 446 

1 89 450 

190 499 

1 91 599 

1 92 
1 93 
1 94 
1 95 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2023 

c D E 
Highway Dept 131 

9/1 7/2022 1 8 : 1 4  2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 
Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 40,000 

Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 1 0,000 

Towing Services 1 ,500 

Disposal Fees 8,000 

Other Contracted Services 

Diesel Fuel 52,000 

Equipment Parts - Heavy 50,000 

Equipment Parts - Light 1 25,000 

Equip/Mach Parts 

Gasoline 30,000 

Lubricants 1 0,000 

Other Road Materials 0 

Small Tools 

Tires and Tubes 25,000 

Other Supplies & Materials 1 0,000 

Other Charges 5,000 

Total Operation & Ma int of Equip 366,500 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

40,000 40,000 

1 0,000 1 0,000 

1 ,500 1 ,500 

8,000 8,000 

0 0 

52,000 52,000 

50,000 50,000 

1 25,000 1 25 ,000 

0 0 

30,000 30,000 

1 0,000 1 0,000 

0 2,000 2,000 

0 0 

25,000 5 ,000 30,000 

1 0,000 1 0,000 

5,000 5,000 

0 366,500 7,000 373,500 

Page 7 



A B c 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2023 

D E 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 9/1 7/2022 1 8 : 1 4  

-
3 Number 
.. 

1 96 65000 Other Charges 
1 97 307 Communication 

1 98 347 Pest Control 

1 99 399 Other Contracted Services 

200 4 1 0  Custodial Supplies 

201 4 1 3  Drugs and Medical Supplies 

202 4 1 5  Electricity 

203 424 Garage Supplies 

204 427 Ice 

205 45 1 Uniforms 

206 506 Liability Insurance 

207 508 Premiums on Bonds 

208 5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 

209 5 1 1  Vehicle & Equip Insurance 

210  599 Other Charges 

21 1 
2 12  Total Other Charges 
2 13  

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

14,000 

1 ,000 

4,000 

1 ,000 

1 ,700 

1 1 ,000 

6,000 

700 

20,000 

1 0 1 ,456 

700 

30,000 

4,000 

195,556 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1 4,000 1 4,000 

1 ,000 1 ,000 

4,000 4,000 
1 ,000 1 ,000 2,000 

1 ,700 1 ,700 

1 1 ,000 1 1 ,000 

6,000 3 ,000 9,000 

700 700 

20,000 3 ,000 23 ,000 

1 0 1 ,456 1 0 1 ,456 

700 700 

30,000 30,000 

0 0 

4,000 4,000 

0 195,556 7,000 202,556 

Page 8 



A B c 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 1 3 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 
Highway Dept 131 

2 1--
3 
q 

Account 
Number 

9/1 7/2022 1 8 : 1 4  

3021Estimated Total FB June 30, 2022 - Unaudited 
3031Less Audited Encumbrances 
304 
305 
306 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Org Bgt Amds 

1 ,005,355 
3 1 9,21 1  

I F I G I H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

13071.E�tim_a��d. � V3:!1��1e �.1::1.nd __ �_11lan,c�}�!Y. _1_, �9�2-... __ 

308 
u- . I 

686,144 I I 686,144 I I 686,144 I 

309 
310  
3 1 1  
3 121Total Revenue 
3 13  
3 14  
315 1Total Available Funds 
316  
317 1 Expenditure Budget 
3 18  
3 19 1Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
320 
321 1 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
322 
323 
324 
325 
326 
327 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

4,069,590 

4,755,734 

3,931 ,980 

3,931 ,980 

823,754 

0 4,069,590 20,000 4,089,590 

0 4,755,734 20,000 4,775,734 

0 3,931 ,980 20,000 3,951 ,980 

0 3,931 ,980 20,000 3,951 ,980 

0 823,754 0 823,754 

Page 1 2  



Loudon County Commission 
Monday, October 3, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

General Purpose School Fund 141 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Est June 30, 2022 FB 9,145,575 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 664,350 

Est Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022 8,481,225 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 41,841,601 1,210,575 85,860 43,138,036 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 44,103,225 1,112,028 128,627 45,343,880 

Effect on Fund Bala nce 12,261,624) 98,547 (42,767) 12,205,844) 

Ending Fund Balance 6,219,601 6,275,381 

[SEE ATTACH ED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT F/NALL Y RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 3rd day of 

October 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



BOE Approved Sep 8, 2022 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

BUDGET AMeNDMEN r:s 
General Fund 141 

Account Number 9/1 9/2022 1 1  :48 

General Purpose School Revenue 

40000 Loe.al Taxes 

40100 Coumv Pronertv Taxes 

401 1 0  Current Prooertv Tax 
40120 Trustee's Collections Prior Y car 
4012S Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 
40130 Clerk and Maste(s Collections Prior Y car 

40140 Interest and Penalty 
4016J TATE Payments in Lieu ofTaxes 

Total Countv Property Taxes 

40200 Counrv Local Ontion Taxes 

402 1 0  Local Ootion Sales Tax 
4027S Mixed Drink Tax 

Total Countv Local Ontion Taxes 

40300 S1a1111orv l.ocal Taxes 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 
40350 Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

Total Statutorv Locnl Taxes 

Total Local Taxes 

41000 Licenses and Permits 

41100 Lic�nses 

4 1 1 1 0 Marriage Licenses 

Total Licenses 

Total Licenses and Permits 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Orieinal Budect Amendments 

II 022 179 0 

100 000 0 

IS 000 0 

17S 000 0 

JS 000 0 

324,64S 0 

1 1  671 824 0 

4 800 000 0 

JS,000 0 

4 83S 000 0 

30 000 0 

0 0 

JO OOO 0 

16 536 824 0 

1 ,200 0 

I 200 0 

1,200 0 

Approved Prono5cd 
Amended Bud2ct Amendments 

1 1 022 179 0 

JOO 000 0 

JS 000 0 

J7S 000 0 

JS 000 0 

324,64S 0 

I I  671 824 0 

4 800 000 0 

3S,OOO 0 

4 83S 000 0 

30 000 0 

0 0 

30 000 0 

16 536 824 0 

1 ,200 0 

1 200 0 

1,200 0 

Pro nosed 

Amended Bude:et 

I I  022 179 

JOO 000 

JS 000 

J 7S 000 

JS 000 

324,64S 

1 1  671 824 

4 800 000 

3S,OOO 

4 83S 000 

J0,000 

0 

JO 000 

16,536,824 

1 ,200 

1 200 

1 200 



BOE Approved Sep 8, ZOU 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

Account Number 9/1 9/2022 1 1  :4 8 

43000 Cbar2cs for Current Services 

./3500 Ed11catio11 Charves 

43542 Contract for Instructional Services w/ Other LEA' 
43S70 Rcccints from Individual Schools 
43990 Olher Charges for Services 

Total Educnlion Char2es 

Total Chan!CS ror Current Services 

44000 Other Loul Revenues 

././JOO Recurrinv Items 
44 1 10 Investment Income 
44 130 Sale or Material and Suoolics 
44145 Sale ofRccvclcd Materials 
44146 E-Rate Fundin• 

44160-RET DEN Retirees' Insurance Pavmcnts 
44160-RET LIF Retirees' Insurance Pavmcnts 
441 60-RET MED Retirees' Insurance Pavmcnts 

44 1 6 1 -COBRA DEN Cobra Insurance Pavmcnts 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 
44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 
44170 1NRMf Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 

Total Rccurrim�: Items 

44500 Nonrecurr;n� Items 
44530 Sale ofEauiomcnt 

44540 Sale orPro�rtv 
44S70 Contributions and Gifts 

Total NonrecurrinR Items 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Ori�inal Budl!ct Amendments 

0 0 
IS 000 0 

5,550 0 

20 550 0 

20,550 0 

75 000 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

so 000 0 
7 300 0 
s 100 0 

0 0 
2 000 0 

0 0 
0 0 

139 400 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

Annroved Pro po std Proposed 

Amended Budl!ct Amendments Amended BudPcl 

0 0 0 
IS.ODO 0 IS 000 

5,550 0 5,550 

20 sso 0 20 S50 

20 550 0 20,550 

75 000 0 75 000 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

50.000 0 so 000 
7.300 0 7.)00 
s 100 0 5 100 

0 0 0 
2 000 0 2 000 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

139 400 0 139 400 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 



BOE Approved Sep B, ZOU 
Budcet Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

Total Ocher Local Rcvcnue:s 

46000 

46500 
46SI I 
46S I S 
46S90 
46S90 BC 
46590 LC 
46590 SLC 
46S90 SMC 
46S90 ACE 
46590 FRC 
46S90 LEAP 
46S91 
46S92 
46S94 
46610 
46640 

46800 
46B40 
468S J 

Total State orTcnnC$SCe 

469BO 
469BI 
46990 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

9/19/2022 II :4B 

Stale of Tennessee 

Stale Education Funds 

Basic Education PmJ?.ram 
Earlv Childhood Education 
Other Stale Education Funds 
Bridoe Camo 
Leamimz Camo Transoortation 
Summer Lcamina: Camas 
STEAM Mini Camas 
Other State Education Funds 
Familv Resource Center 
LEAPS Grant 
Coordinated School Health 
Internet Conncctivitv 
Familv Resource Center 
Career Ladder Proi:?ram 
Vocational EQuipment 

Total Stale Education Funds 

Other Stare Revenues 

Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
Stale Revenue Sharing-T.V.A. 

Total Othu Stnte Revenues 

Other State Grants 
Safe Schools 
Other State Revenue 

Total 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose SchoOI Fund 141 
Ascal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
OrieinRI Budl!'Cl Amendments 

139 400 0 

22 20S 000 I 109.000 
7J8 7S4 IJ S25 

SB.467 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 74 000 
0 0 

17B 526 0 
160 000 0 

0 0 
JO 2 1 1  0 
67 000 0 

0 0 

23.437,958 1 196,525 

0 0 
l , I S0.000 0 

I I SO 000 0 

24 587 958 1 196 525 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

Approved 

Amended Budl!ct 
139 400 

23 3 14 000 
7S2 279 

SB 467 
0 
0 
0 
0 

74 000 
0 

178 S26 
160 000 

0 
30 2 1 1  
6 7  000 

0 

24,634,4B3 

0 
1. I S0,000 

I ISO 000 

25 7B4,4B3 

0 
0 
0 

0 

Proposed 

Amendments 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 
BS 260 

0 

85 260 

Proposed 

Amended BudPct 
139 400 

23 3 1 4  000 
7S2 279 

58 467 
0 
0 
0 
0 

74 000 
0 

I 7B S26 
160 000 

0 
JO 2 1 1  
67 000 

0 

24 634 4B3 

0 
l , I S0.000 

I 150 000 

25 7B4 4B3 
--- LCBOE: 

---- 0 Safe 5dlools granl 

BS 260 
0 

I 
B5,260 I I 



BOE Approved Sep 8, 2022 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3. 2022 

Account Number 

47000 

47100 
47143 
47147 
47147 EES 
47590 VR 

47600 
47640 

Total Federal Government 

48600 

48 130 
48610 

48610-ALT 
4861 0-BIT 

48610-CAMP 
48610-CHR 

48610-CL 
4861 0-FAM 
48610-FRC 

48610-LCAP 
486 1 0-LCEF 

486 1 0-MUSIC 
4861 0-NMS 

4861 0-RT! 
48610-SHOE 

486 10-SUP 
486 1 0-WSF 

48990 

48990 
49700 
49800 

Total Revenuer 

Total General Purnose School 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

9/1 9/2022 1 1 :48 

Fcdcr•l Government 

Federal Thro11Ph State 

Soecial Education - Grants to States 
Safe and Druo-free Schools State Grant 
Safe and Druo-Frcc Schools State Grant 
Other Federal Throuoh State VR Grant 

Total Federal Throuoh Stale 

Direct Federal Revenue 

ROTC Reimbursement 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 

Citizens Grouns 

Contributions 
Donations 
Donations - Alternative School 
Donations - Bridl!cs in Transition 
Donations - Came Bravado 
Donations - Christmas 
Donations - CL 
Donations - FAM 
Donations - FRC 
Donations - LCA 
Donations - LCEF 
Donations - MUSIC 
Donations - Nonh Middle School 
Donations - RTI 
Donations - SHOE 
Donations · SUP 
Donations - WSF 

Total Citizens Grouos 

Other 

Other 
Insurance Rccovcrv 
Transfer In 

Tor:al Olhcr Source 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Rscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
OriPinal Bud•c:t Amendments 

0 0 
197 384 0 
76 653 0 

2 1 0,632 0 

484 669 0 

7 1 ,000 0 

71 000 0 

555,669 0 

0 0 
0 800 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 2 500 
0 6 000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 4,750 

0 14 050 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

41,841 601 1.210 575 

0 0 

41,841,601 1,210,575 

Annrovcd Pronosed Pro nosed 

Amended BudPc:t Amendments Amended Budvct 

0 0 0 
197 384 0 197 384 
76 653 0 76 653 

21 0,632 0 21 0,632 

484 669 0 484,669 

71,000 0 71 ,000 

71,000 0 71 000 

555,669 0 555,669 

0 0 0 
800 0 800 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 � o  LCBOE: 

2 500 0 � 2 500 
Oonallon fa< bad< to 
sdlool family needs. 

6 000 600 6 600 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

4,750 0 4,750 

14 050 600 14 650 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

43 052 176 85 860 43,138 036 

0 0 0 

43,052,176 85,860 43,138,036 



BOE Approved Sep 8, 2022 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
Account Number 9/1 9/2022 1 1 :48 

Gcncrnl Pumosc School Expenditures 

70000 Education 

71000 Instruction 

71100 Revrtlar /nstntction ProfFram 
1 1 6  Teachers 
1 1 6 BC Teachers - Bridi:tc Camp 
1 16 SLC Teachers -Summer Lcamin2 Camos 
1 1 6 SMC Teacher.; - STREAM Mini Camas 
1 1 7 Career Ladder Pree.ram 
128 Homebound T cache rs 
163 Educational Assistants 
163 BC Educational Assistants - BridE!c Camo 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Ascal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

OriPina1 BudPct Amendments 

I S 44 1 928 408 840 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3S 000 0 
7 000 0 

1 3 1 9 269 ISO 900 
0 0 

163 SLC Educational Assistanls - Summer Lcarnin� Camp� 0 0 
163 SMC Educational Assistants - STREAM Mini Camas 0 0 
19S Certified Substitute Teachers S2 000 0 
198 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers I S i  000 0 
201 Social Sccuritv I OS4 38S 34.704 
201 BC Social Sccuritv - Brid�c Cama 0 0 
201 SLC Social Securitv - Summer Leaming Camos 0 0 
201 SMC Social Sccuritv - STREAM Mini Camos 0 0 
204 State Retirement I 682 647 028 000 
204 BC State Retirement - Bridt!.e Camo 0 0 
204 SLC Stale Retirement - Summer Leamint!. Carnes 0 0 
204 SMC State Retirement - STREAM Mini Carnes 0 0 

20S-RET VIS Emolovec and Dcoendent Insurance 2 803 0 
206 Life Insurance S7.632 0 

206-RET LIF Life Insurance 14 700 0 
207 Medical Insurance 2,710 000 0 

207-RET MED Medical lnsurancc S2 828 0 
208 Dental Insurance 132 143 0 

208-RET DEN Dental Insurance 36 800 0 
2 1 0  Unemelovment Comaensation 2S 000 0 
212  Emalovcr Medicare 246 S90 8 1 1 6 
2 1 2  B C  Emalover Medicare - Bridge Camn 0 0 
2 1 2  SLC Employer Medicare - Summer Leamint? Carnes 0 0 
2 1 2  SMC Emplover Medicare - STREAM Mini Camos 0 0 

Annrovcd Pro nosed Pro nosed 
Amended BudPct Amendments Amended BudPet 

IS 8SO 768 0 IS 8SO 768 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

3S 000 0 3S 000 
7 000 0 7 000 

l 470.169 0 l 470 169 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

S2 000 0 S2 000 
I S i  000 0 lS I  000 

I 089.089 0 I 089 089 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

I SS4 647 0 l 5S4 647 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

2 803 0 2 803 
S1 632 0 S7.632 
14 700 0 14 700 

2 710 000 0 2 710 000 
S2 828 0 S2.828 

132 143 0 132 143 
36,800 0 36 800 
25 000 0 2S 000 

2S4 706 0 254 706 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 



BOE Approved Sep B, 2022 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

355 
399 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
429 
449 
471  
524 
599 
599 
599 
599 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 
790 

BC 
SLC 
SMC 
EES 
FLM 
GBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

FLM 
GBS 
NMS 
PES 

EES 
FLM 
GBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
Gcncrnl Fund 141 

9/1 912022 1 1 :48 2022-2023 2022-2023 
Orieinal Budect Amend men ls 

Travel 6 000 0 
Other Contracted Services 142 ODO 0 
Instructional Suoolics 120 000 0 
Instructional Suoolies · BridS?.e Camo 0 0 
Instructional Suoolics - Summer Lcamini:? Camos 0 0 
Instructional Suoolics - STREAM Mini Camas 0 0 
Instructional Suoolics - Eaton Elcmcntarv School 48 197 0 
lnstruclional Suoolics - Fort Loudoun Middle Sch 1 9 786 0 
Instruclional Suoolics - Greenback School 33 196 0 
Instructional Suoolies - Hi2hland Park Element.an 25 832 0 
Instructional Suoolics - Loudon Elcmentarv Schoc 35 623 0 
Instructional Suoolics - Loudon Hii:i:h School 46 040 0 
Instructional Suoolics - North Middle School 42 256 0 
Instructional Suoplics - Philadelphia Elementarv � 26 782 0 
Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary Seha< 13 975 0 
Textbooks 225 000 0 
Sof\ware 70 000 0 
ln·Scrvice StafTDevclopment 2 000 0 
Other Char•cs 0 0 
Other Char�es 0 0 
Other Char .. s 0 0 
Other Cha!1'CS 0 0 
Other Eauioment 200 000 0 
Other Eauicmcnt - Eaton Elcmcnlarv School 20 305 0 
Other Eouioment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 1 7  578 0 
Other Eauicmcnt - Greenback School 1 5.929 0 
Other Eouioment - Hiuhland Park Elementarv Sci 1 1  993 0 
Other Eauiomcnt - Loudon Elcmentarv School 14 929 0 
Other Eouioment - Loudon Hioh School 20 962 0 
Other Eauioment - North Middle School 39 522 0 
Other Eauioment - Philadelohia Elemenlarv Scho 1 6  5 1 3  0 
Other Equipment - Steekcc Elementary School 2,809 0 

Tolal Rceul:u Instruction Pro2ram 24,238,952 474,560 

Annrovcd Pro nosed Pro nosed 
Amended BudPct Amendments Amended Budeet 

6 000 0 6 000 
142 000 0 142 000 
120,000 0 120 000 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

48 197 0 48 197 
19  786 0 19 786 
33 196 0 33 196 
25 832 0 25 832 
35 623 0 35 623 
46 040 0 46 040 
42 256 0 42.256 
26 782 0 26 782 
13 975 0 13 975 

225 000 0 225 000 
70.000 0 70 000 

2 000 0 2 000 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

200 000 0 200 000 
20 305 0 20 305 
17 578 0 17 578 
15  929 0 15 929 
1 1  993 0 I I  9°' 
14 929 0 --- 14 929 

LCBOE: 

Movh) Meis from LHS 
20 962 5 000 25 962 libraty llne. 
39 522 0 39 522 
1 6 5 13 0 16 5 1 3  
2,809 0 2,809 

24 713,512 5.000 24 718,512 



BOE llpproved Sep B, 20U 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

71200 
1 1 6 
1 16 VR 
1 1 7 
128 
163 
163 VR 
1 7 1  
189 
195 
198 
201 
201 VR 
204 

204 VR 
205-RET VIS 

206 
206-RET LIF 

206 VR 
207 

207-RET MED 
207 VR 
208 

208-RET DEN 
208 VR 
2 1 2  
2 1 2  VR 
429 
499 
725 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

9/1 9/2022 1 1 :48 

Soecial Education Pro�rom 
Teachers 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Proe:ram 
Homebound Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Educational Assistants 
Socech Patholooist 
Other Salaries & Waocs 
Ccnificd Substitute Teachers 
Non-Ccnificd Substitute Teachers 
Social Sccuritv 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
State Retirement 
Emolovee and Deocndcnt Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - VR Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - VR. Grant 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - YR Grant 
Emolovcr Medicare 
Emolover Medicare 
Instructional Suoolies 
Other Suoolies & Materials 
Soccial Education Eauiomcnt 

Total Snccinl Instruction Proeram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Ori innl BudPr:t Amendments 

I 460 489 29 2 1 0  
93 942 0 

4 000 0 
23 000 0 

388 348 49 300 
57 029 0 

290 626 5,820 
40,000 0 

5,700 0 
3 1  600 0 

139 1 1 4 5,230 
9 360 0 

2 1 3  324 (7 0001 
1 5  948 0 

860 0 
8 4 1 8  0 
I 5 1 1  0 

798 0 
357 291 0 

J 750 0 
29 856 0 
1 7  000 0 

4,300 0 
1 500 0 

32 535 I 230 
2 199 0 

41 752 0 
40 000 0 

103,500 0 

J 417,750 83,790 

Annroved Proposed 
Amended BudPct Amendments 

l 489 699 
93 942 

4 000 
23 000 

437 648 
57 029 

296 446 
40,000 

5 700 
3 1  600 

144 344 
9 360 

206,324 
15 948 

860 
8 4 1 8  
1 5 1 1  

798 
357.291 

3.750 
29 856 
1 7  000 
4 300 
1 500 

33 ,765 
2 199 

4 1  752 
40,000 

1 03,500 

3,501 540 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

D 

Pronosed 

Amended Bud2et 

l 489 699 
93 942 

4 000 
23 000 

437 648 
57 029 

296 446 
40 000 

5 700 
3 1  600 

144 344 
9 360 

206 324 
15 948 

860 
8 4 1 8  
1 5 1 1  

798 
357 291 

3750 
29 856 
17 000 
4 JOO 
1 500 

33 765 
2 199 

41 752 
40 000 

1 03,500 

3 501,540 



BOE Approved Sep 8, 2022 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

7/JOO 
1 16 
1 1 7 
163 
195 
198 
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 

207 
208 

208-RET 
2 1 2  
3 3 6  
355 
425 
429 
499 
790 

Total Instruction 

VIS 

LIF 

DEN 

PES 

BUDliET AMENDMENTS 
Gcnoral Fund 1 4 1  

9/1 9/2022 1 1 :48 

Vocational ELiucation Prol!rom 
Teachers 
Career Ladder Proe:ram 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Tcachc� 
Non-Ccnificd Substitute Teachers 
Social Sccurirv 
State Retirement 
Emplovcc and Dcocndenl Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolovcr Medicare 
Maintenance and Rcoair Services·Eouiomcnt 
Travel 
Gasoline 
Instructional Sunolics 
Other Suoclies & Materials 
Olhcr Equipment 

Total Vocational Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
A seal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

OriPinal Budvct Amendments 

803 909 16 078 
3 000 0 

22 100 2 495 
5 700 0 

1 1  000 0 
52 434 I 152 
84 595 18,000 

173 0 
2 7 1 4  0 

400 0 

146 360 0 
5400 0 

8 1 0  0 
12.263 270 
2 300 0 
8 000 0 

200 0 
74.386 0 

0 0 
64,000 0 

1 299,744 1 1  995 

28,956,446 570 345 

Annroved Proposed Pro nosed 

Amended BudPct Amendments Amended BudPct 

8 1 9  987 0 8 1 9  987 
J 000 0 3 000 

24 595 0 24 595 
5 700 0 5 700 

1 1  000 0 1 1  000 
53 586 0 53 586 
76 595 0 76 595 

173 0 173 
2 7 1 4  0 2 7 1 4  

400 0 400 

146 360 0 146 360 
5 400 0 5,400 

8 1 0  0 8 1 0  
1 2,533 0 12 533 

2 300 0 2 300 
8 000 0 8 000 

200 0 200 
74 386 0 74 386 

0 0 0 
64,000 0 64,000 

1,311  739 0 l.3 1 1 ,739 

29.526 791 5 000 29 531 791 



BOE Approved Sep B, 20U 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commlss1on Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

72000 

n110 

105 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212  
3SS  
S24 

71120 

I OS CSH 
1 3 1  
1 3 1  B C  
1 3 1  SLC 
1 3 1  SMC 
1 89 CSH 
198 CSH 
201 
201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
201 CSH 
204 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 
204 CSH 

205-RET VIS 
206 
206 CSH 

206-RET LIF 
207 
207 CSH 
208 
20B CSH 

208-RET DEN 
212  
212  BC 
212 SLC 
212  SMC 
212  CSH 
3SS 
3SS CSH 
399 
399 BC 
399 SLC 
399 CSH 
4 1 3  
435 
499 ACE 
499 CSH 
S24 
S24 CSH 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

9/1 912022 1 1  :48 

Sunnort Services 

Auendance 

Suocrvisor I Din:clor 
Social Sccuritv 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Attendance 

Hea/tlr Services 

Suncrvisor/Dircctor 
Medical Personnel 
Medical Personnel - Bridt?e Cam[') 
Medical Personnel - Summer Leamint? Camns 
Medical Personnel - STREAM Mini Camns 
Other Salaries & Wages 
Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
Social Securitv 
Social Sccuritv - Brids:?c Camo 
Social Securitv - Summer Lcamine Camos 
Social Sccuritv - STREAM Mini Cnmos 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - Bridc.e Camo 
State Retirement - Summer Leamimz Camas 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camas 
State Retirement 
Emolovee and Dcocndcnt Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emnlover Medicare 
Emplover Medicare - Bridoe Camo 
Emo lover Medicare - Summer Leamint! Camas 
Emolover Medicare - STREAM Mini Camns 
Emolover Medicare 
Travel 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - Brid•e Como 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Ori2innl Bud2d Amendments 

51 842 3 840 
3.21S 240 
3480 2S8 

160 0 
0 0 
0 0 

752 S6 
so 0 

2.000 0 

61 499 4 394 

47 S l2  0 
326 43S 12 960 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

5S.372 0 
0 0 

20 239 804 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

6 379 0 
22 403 870 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

7 482 0 
102 0 

I 63S 0 
160 0 
32S 0 

60 080 0 
10 439 0 
2 400 0 

37S 0 
432 0 

4 734 188 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

I 492 0 
400 0 

2 500 0 
9 100 0 

0 0 

Annroved 
Amended BudPct 

5S 682 
3 4SS 
3.738 

160 
0 
0 

808 
50 

2.000 

65 893 

47 S l 2  
339 39S 

0 
0 
0 

SS 372 
0 

21 043 
0 
0 
0 

6 379 
23 273 

0 
0 
0 

7482 
102 

I 63S 
160 

32S 
60.080 
10 439 
2400 

375 
432 

4 922 
0 
0 
0 

I 492 
400 

2 soo 
9.100 

0 
Olher Contracted Services - STREAM Mini Cami 0 0 0 
Other Contracted Services 500 0 soo 
Druo. and Medical Suoolies 14 000 800 14 800 
Office Suoolies I 000 0 I 000 
Olher Suoolics & Materials 0 74 000 74 000 
Olher Suoolies & Materials IS.789 0 IS 789 
ln-ScrvictlStafTDcvclonmcnt 600 0 600 
ln-Scrvicc/StaffDevclonmcnt 4.000 0 4.000 

Pro nosed 
Amendments 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

2 7 12  
0 
0 
0 
0 

123 480\ 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

II 288 
0 
0 
0 
0 

13 1 1 71 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1397 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1301' 
0 

(SOO 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

8 371 
0 

I 000 

Pro nosed 

Amended Budcrct 

SS 682 
3 4SS 
3 738 

160 
0 
0 

808 
50 

2.000 

6S 893 

LCBOE: 
50 224 CSH adjust"""1ts bas<d 

339 39S on state grant approval. 

0 

0 
0 

31 892 
0 

21 043 
0 
0 
0 

s 091 
23 273 

0 
0 
0 

4 36S 
102 

I 63S 
160 
32S 

60 080 
10 042 
2400 

31S 
432 

4 922 
0 
0 
0 

I 19 1  
400 

2 000 
9 100 

0 
0 

500 
14 800 

I 000 
74 000 
24 160 

600 
s.ooo 



BOE Approved Sep 8, ZOU 
Budget Committee Sep 19. 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

735 CSH 

BUDt.1'.T AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

9/19/2022 11  :48 

Hcallh Ecuiomcnl 

Total Health Scrvic6 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Ascal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

OriPinal BudPct Amendments 
8,000 0 

623 885 89 622 

Aonroved Pro nosed Pro nosed 

Amended Budtret Amend menu Amended BudPet 
8,000 1 7,000 25,000 

713 507 0 713 507 

10 



BOE Approved Sep 8, 2022 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

72130 

1 17 
123 
123 BC 
123 SLC 
123 SMC 
162 
20 1 
201 BC 
201 SLC 
201 SMC 
204 
204 BC 
204 SLC 
204 SMC 

205-RET VIS 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 
208 

208-RET DEN 
212  
2 12 BC 
2 1 2  SLC 
212  SMC 
309 SAFE 
322 
355 
399 SAFE 
524 
790 SAFE 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

Wl 9/2022 1 1 :48 

Other Student Sunnort 
Career Ladder Prol:!:ntm 
Guidance Personnel 
Guidance Personnel - Bridc.e Camo 
Guidance Personnel - Summer Lcaminc. Camos 
Guidance Personnel - STREAM Mini Camos 
Clerical Pc�onncl 
Social Sccuritv 
Social Sccuritv - Bridac C11mo 
Social Sccuritv - Summer Lcaminiz: Carnes 
Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - Bridc.c Camo 
State Retirement - Summer Lcarninl! Camps 
State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 
Emolovce and Dcocndcnt Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolovcr Medicare 
Emolovcr Medicare - Brid•e Camo 
Emolover Medicare · Summer Leamin12: Camos 
Emolover Medicare - STREAM Mini Carnes 
Contracts with Government Aizencics 
Evaluation and TestinS?. 
Travel 
Contracted Services 
In Scrvice/Staff'Dcveloomcnt 
Other Eouiomenl 

Totnl Other Student Sunnorl 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Ascal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Orieinnl Budect Amendments 

I 000 0 
742 901 14 858 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

1 6 1  030 I J  440 
56 106 I 755 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

87 427 (3 427) 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

102 0 
2 746 0 

480 0 
175 504 0 

0 0 
6 425 0 

432 0 
13 122 4 1 1  

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

20 000 0 
500 0 

0 0 
4 500 0 

0 0 

1,272,275 27.037 

Ann roved Pro nosed 
Amended BudPct Amendments 

I 000 0 
151 159 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

174 470 0 
57 861 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

84.000 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

102 0 
2.746 0 

480 0 
175 504 0 

0 0 
6 425 0 

432 0 
13 533 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 5 000 

20 000 0 
500 0 

0 50.260 
4 500 0 

0 30,000 

1 299,312 85 260 

Pro nosed 
Amended BudPct 

I 000 
157 159 

0 
0 
0 

174.470 
57 861 

0 
0 
0 

84 000 
0 
0 
0 

102 
2 746 

480 
175 504 

0 
6 425 

432 
13 533 

0 

u LCBOE: 

---- 0 SAFE Sd>OOls grant 

5 000 oxpondlbns. 
20 000 

500 
50 260 

4 500 
30,000 

1,384.572 

11 



BOE Approved Sep B, 2022 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

72210 
IOS 
1 1 7 
129 
1 6 1  
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-REF 
2 1 2  
J5S 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
432 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 

VIS 

L!F 

MED 

DEN 

EES 
FLM 
GBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

EES 
FLM 
GBS 
HPS 
LES 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 
SES 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

9/1 9/2022 1 1 :48 2022-2023 2022-2023 

OriPinal BudPct Amcndmcnt.1 

RcPJt/ar ln.umction Prorrram 
Supervisor/Director 392 328 0 
Career Ladder Proo:ram 6 000 0 
Librarians 5 1 9  128 10 382 
Sccrctarv ls) 307 808 2995S 
Social Securitv 7S 966 2 SOI 
State Retirement I I S  IS2 (I SOOl 

Employee and Dependent Insurance 46S 0 

Life Insurance 3 448 0 
Life Insurance I 790 0 
Medical Insurance 197 962 0 
Medical Insurance s 000 0 
Dental Insurance 7 72S 0 
Dent.al Insurance 3610 0 
Emalovcr Medicare 20 6S4 S85 
Travel 1 7,000 0 
Librarv Books/Media - Eaton Elcmcnlarv School 8 768 0 
Lib�� Books/Media - Fon Loudoun Middle Sch< 4 697 0 
Libr•rv Books/Media - Greenback School IJ JBS 0 
Librarv Books/Media - Hiohland Park Elementarv 3 6S9 0 
Lib�"' Books/Media - Loudon Elcmcntnrv Schoo 5 606 0 
Librarv Books/Media - Loudon Hioh School 9 536 0 
Librarv Books/Media - Nonh Middle School 6 696 0 
Librarv Books/Medin - Philndelohia Elcmcniarv S 4 137 0 
Librarv Books/Media - Stcckcc Elcmentarv Schoo 3 500 0 
Jn-Service/Staff Ocvclooment 1 2,000 0 
In-ServiccJStaffOcvclooment - Eaton Elcmcntarv 5 500 0 
In-ServicrJStaffDcvcloomcnt - Fon Loudoun Mi 5 300 0 
In-Scrvicc/StaffDcvcloomcnt - Greenback Schoo 13 300 0 
ln-Service/StaffDcvclooment - Hiohland Park El 4,900 0 
In-Scrvicc/StaffDevelonmcnt - Loudon Elcmenta 5 000 0 
ln-Service/StaffDevclooment - Loudon High Sch• 5,255 0 
In-Service/Staff Development - Nonh Middle Sch 6 750 0 
ln-Serviee/StaffDevelopment - Philadelphia Elell' 6 400 0 
ln-Scrvicc/StafTDevelopmcnt - Steekcc Elcmenla.l 4,000 0 

Total Rc2ular Instruction Proeram I 802 425 41 923 

Annrovcd Pro nosed Pro nosed 
Amended Budeet Amendments Amended BudPct 

392 328 0 392,328 
6 000 0 6 000 

S29 5 1 0  0 529 5 1 0  
3 3 7  763 0 337 763 

78 467 0 78 467 
1 13 6S2 0 1 1 3 6S2 

46S 0 46S 
3 448 0 3,448 
I 790 0 I 790 

197 962 0 1 97,962 
s 000 0 5 000 
7 72S 0 7 72S 
3,610 0 3 6 1 0  

2 1  239 0 21 239 
17 000 0 17 000 

8 768 0 8 768 
4 697 0 4 697 

IJ 38S 0 IJ 38S 
3 659 0 3 659 
5 606 0 5 606 
9 536 (5 000) 4 536 
6 696 0 6 696 
4 137 0 4 137 
3 500 0 3 500 

1 2  000 0 12 000 
5,500 0 5 500 
5 300 0 S,300 

13 300 0 IJ,300 
4 900 0 4 900 
5,000 0 5 000 
5,255 0 5 255 
6 750 0 6 750 
6 400 0 6 400 
4,000 0 4,000 

I 844 348 (5 000 I 839.348 

12 



BOE Approved Sep 8, 2DU 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

72220 

105 

1 1 7 

124 

1 7 1  

201 

204 

205-RET 

206 

206-RET 

207 

207-RET 

208 

208-REF 

2 1 2  

3 5 5  

399 

524 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

911 912022 1 1 :48 

Sµec/al Education Provrom 

Sunervisor/Dircctor 
Career Ladder Procmun 
Pwcholo�ical Personnel 
Snccch Pntholoaist 
Social Sccuritv 
State Retirement 
Emnlovcc and Dencndcnl Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emnlovcr Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
In-Service/Staff Development 

Total Snccial Education Program 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Rscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Orioinnl Budact Amendments 

27 125 I 000 

I 000 0 

296 085 5 922 

0 0 

20 258 430 

33 556 (3 754 

203 0 

I 200 0 

385 0 

58 870 0 

3.900 0 

2 625 0 

863 0 

4 738 101 

2 1  650 0 

1 8 1  250 0 

0 0 

653,708 3 699 

Annrovcd Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budeet Amendments Amended Bude:et 

28 125 0 28 125 

I 000 0 I 000 

302 007 0 302 007 

0 0 0 

20 688 0 20,688 

29 802 0 29 802 

203 0 203 

1 200 0 I 200 

385 0 385 

58 870 0 58 870 

3 900 0 3900 

2 625 0 2 625 

863 0 863 

4 839 0 4.839 

21 650 0 2 1 650 

181 250 0 1 8 1  250 

0 0 0 

657 407 0 657,407 

13 



BOE Approved Sep B, 2022 
Bud1tt Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

72130 
105 
162 
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-REF 
2 1 2 
355 
399 
524 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

BUDuET AMENDMt;NTS 
General Fund 141 

9/19/2022 1 1  :48 

Vocational £d11catio11 Pro •ram 
Suocrvisor/Dircctor 
Clerical Personnel 
Social Security 
Stale Retirement 
Emolovcc and Dcocndcnt Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emplovcr Medicare 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
ln-Scrvicc/StaffDcvclopmcnt 

Total Vocalionnl Education Proeram 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Orie.foal Budect Amendments 

82.159 I 643 
37 979 3840 

7 450 340 
I I  0 1 1  300 

102 o 
360 o 

300 o 
16 930 o 

o o 
845 o 
440 o 

I 752 80 
2 000 0 

500 o 
3,000 o 

164 828 6,203 

Annrovcd Pro nosed Pro nosed 
Amended Bud2ct Amendments Amended Bud2d 

83 802 o 83 802 
4 1  8 1 9  o 4 1  8 1 9  

7.790 o 7 790 
I I  3 1 1  o 1 1  3 1 1  

102 o 102 
360 o 360 
JOO o 300 

16 930 o 16 930 
o o o 

845 o 845 
440 o 440 

I 832 o >.832 
2 000 o 2 DOD 

500 o 500 
3,000 o 3,000 

171,031 0 171 031 

14 



BOE Approved Sep B, 2022 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commtssion Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

72150 

105 
1 1 7  
120 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
2 1 2  
350 
355 
399 
471 
499 
524 
718  
790 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

9/1 9/2022 1 1  :48 

Education Techno/orru 

Suocrvisor/Director 
Career Ladder Pma:ram 
Comnutcr Promammcr 
Social Sccuritv 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Internet Connectivity 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Software 
Other Suoolics & Materials 

. In Scrvicc/StaffDcvcloomcnt 
Motor Vehicles 
Other Eauiomcnt 

Total Central & Other Transnortation 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Ascal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Ori11in11I Bud9et Amendments 

51 385 I 028 

I 000 0 
3 1 6  350 15 172 

22 860 I 005 
26 620 8 024 

I 120 0 
61 000 0 
2 360 0 
5 350 235 

108 000 0 
8 000 0 
9.400 0 

1 3 1  837 0 
4 000 0 

12 430 0 
o 0 

165,000 o 

926,712 25 464 

Annroved Proooscd Pro nosed 
Amended BudPct Amendments Amended Bud2et 

52 4 1 3  0 5 2 4 1 3  
I 000 0 I 000 

3 3 1  522 0 33 I 522 
23 865 0 23 865 
34 644 0 34 644 

1 , 1 20 0 I 120 
61 000 0 61 000 
2 360 0 2 360 
5 585 0 5 585 

108 000 0 108 000 
8 000 0 8 000 
9 400 0 9 400 

1 3 1  837 0 1 3 1 ,83" 
LCBOE: 

4,000 0 ........-4".000 Trud< ptA'dlilSO for l<dl  
1 2 430 0 _,,..- 12 430 dept. 

o 42 767 42 767 
165,000 o 1 65,000 

952,176 42 767 994,943 

15 



BOE Approved Sep 8, 20U 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

72JJO 

1 9 1  
20 1 
204 
206 
208 

2 1 2  
304 
305 
33 1 
355 
506 
508 
509 
5 1 0  
5 1 3  
524 
599 

BUDl.iET AMENDMENJS 
General Fund 141 

9/1912022 1 1 :48 

Board or &Jucalion 
Board and Committee Members Fees 
Social Sccuritv 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Architects 
Audit Services 
Lc1.1;al Services 
Travel 
Liobilitv Insurance 
Premium on CorDOrate Surctv Bonds 
Refunds 
Trustee's Commission · 
Workman's Comocnsation Insurance 
In Servicc/ScalfDcvcloomcnl 
Ocher Charges 

Total Board of Education 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Oril!inal Bud2ct Amendments 

40 JOO 71 940 
2 499 4 46 1 
l 600 4 827 
I 600 0 
2 650 0 

585 I 04J 
0 0 

12 JOO 0 
37 000 0 

4 000 0 

29 149 0 
400 0 

15 000 0 
320 000 0 
203 496 (17 J l 5  

2 5  000 0 
0 0 

695 579 64.956 

Approved Pro nosed Pro nosed 

Amended Budect Amendments Amended Budect 

1 12 240 0 1 1 2 240 
6 960 0 6 960 
6 427 0 6 427 
I 600 0 I 600 
2 650 0 2 650 
I 628 0 I 628 

0 0 0 
12 JOO 0 12 JOO 
J7 000 0 37 000 

4 000 0 4 000 
29 149 0 29 149 

400 0 400 
1 5,000 0 15 000 

320 000 0 320 000 
186 1 8 1  0 186 1 8 1  
2 5  000 0 25,000 

0 0 0 

760 535 0 760 535 

16 



BOE Approved Sep 8, 20U 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

71J10 

IOI 

1 1 7 
1 6 1  
1 8 9  
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 
208 

208-REF 
2 1 2  
302 
307 
320 
348 
355 
399 
435 
524 
599 

VIS 

LIF 

DEN 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

9/1912022 II :48 

011icc of the Sunerintendenf 

Countv OfficiaVAdministrativc Offiec 
Career Ladder Pronr.im 

Secrctarv Is\ 

Other Salaries & Wa�cs 

Social Sccuritv 

State Retirement 

Em,..lovcc and Dcncndcnt Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Dental Insurance 

Emclover Medicare 

Advcrtisin11 

Communication 

Dues & Membcrshios 

Postal Chu•es 

Travel 
Other Contracted Services 

Office Suoolies 

In Scrvicc/StaffDcvcloomcnl 

Other Charoes 

Total Office or the Sunerintcndcnt 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Oricrinal Budcret Amendments 

128 SOD 21 SOD 

I 000 0 
48 002 3 840 

7 200 0 
1 1  4S2 I 57 1 

17.302 I 602 
0 0 

350 0 
0 0 

3 1  767 0 
1 354 0 

0 0 

2 680 368 
I 000 0 

52 000 0 
17 000 0 
2 500 0 

500 0 
38 000 0 

8 000 0 
6.300 0 
3,500 0 

378 407 28 881 

Annrovcd Proposed 
Amended Budect Amendments 

i S0.000 

I 000 
5 1  842 

7.200 
13 023 
18 904 

0 
350 

0 
3 1  767 

1.354 
0 

3 048 
I 000 

52 000 
17 000 
2 500 

500 
38 000 

8,000 
6 300 
3,500 

407.288 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

Proposed 

Amended Budl":ct 

ISO 000 

I 000 

5 1  842 
7 200 

13 023 
1 8  904 

0 
350 

0 
3 1  767 

I 354 
0 

3 048 
I 000 

S2 000 
17 000 
2.500 

500 
38 000 

8 000 
6 300 
3,500 

407.288 

17 



BOE Approved Sep 8, 20U 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

7UIO 
104 
1 1 7 
201 
204 

205-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 

207-RET 
208 

208-REF 
2 1 2  
307 
348 
355 
524 

71510 
1 1 9  
201 
204 
206 

206-RET 
207 
208 
2 1 2  
3 5 5  
524 

VIS 

LIF 

MED 

DEN 

L!F 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

9/1 9/2022 1 1 :48 

Omcc of the Princinal 

Princioals 
Career Ladder Pm(!f'llm 
Social Sccuritv 
State Retirement 
Emolovce and Deoendcnt Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolovcr Medicare 
Communication 
Postac:e 
Travel 
In Scrvicc/StaffDcveloomcnt 

Total Office or the Princinnl 

Fiscal Services 

Accountants/Bookkecocrs · 

Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Travel 
In Service/Slaff Development 

Total Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Orieinal Bud�ct Amendments 

869 796 1 6 400 
4 000 0 

54 175 1 0 1 7  
90 001 (9 883) 

182 0 
1 450 0 
2 000 0 

1 16 550 0 
4,350 0 
4 630 0 
3 400 0 

12 670 238 
1 1 5.000 0 

5 000 0 
10 000 0 
3.000 0 

1 296.204 7,772 

70 863 3 840 
4394 240 
4 755 258 

165 0 
86 0 

7 284 0 
375 0 

I 028 56 
200 0 

1 .800 0 

90.950 4.394 

Approved Pro nosed Pronosrd 
Amcndcd BudPct Amendments Amended Bude:ct 

886 196 0 886 196 
4 000 0 4 000 

55.192 0 55 192 
80 1 1 8 0 80 1 1 8  

1 82 0 182 
I 450 0 I 450 
2 000 0 2 000 

1 1 6.550 0 1 1 6 550 
4350 0 4 350 
4.630 0 4 630 
3400 0 3 400 

12 908 0 12 908 
1 1 5.000 0 1 1 5 000 

5 000 0 5 000 
10 000 0 10 000 

3,000 0 3.000 

1.303 976 0 1.303 976 

74 703 0 74 703 
4 634 0 4 634 
5 0 1 3  0 5 0 1 3  

165 0 165 
86 0 86 

7 284 0 7 284 
375 0 375 

1 084 0 I 084 
200 0 200 

1 .800 0 1.800 

95.344 0 95.344 

18 



BOE Approved Sep 8, ZOU 
Budeet Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

71610 

166 
201 
204 

20S-RET 
206 

206-RET 
207 
208 

208-RET 
2 1 2  
399 
399 
399 
399 
399 
399 
399 
4 1 5  
425 
434 
454 
502 
599 

VIS 

LIF 

DEN 

FLM 
FY21 
GBS 
LHS 
NMS 
PES 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Rscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AM.l!;NDMENTS 
General Fund 141  

9/1 912022 I I  :48 2022-2023 2022-2023 
Orie.inal Bude:et Amendments 

Oouation of Plant 

Custodial Pcr.;onncl 18S IS3 23 040 
Social Sccuritv 1 1  480 l 429 
State Retirement 12 424 1.546 
Employee and Dependent Insurance 27S 0 
Life Insurance 960 0 
Life Insurance 840 0 
Medical Insurance 57 551  0 
Dental Insurance 2 255 0 
Dental Insurance 2 102 0 
Emolovcr Medicare 2 685 335 
Other Contracted Services 1 3 1 5  000 120 000 
Other Contracted Services- Fon Loudoun Middle 2 500 0 
Other Contracted Services - Prior Year 0 0 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 12 500 0 
Other Contracted Services - Loudon Hi(!_h School 10 000 0 
Other Contracted Services - Nonh Middle School 2 500 0 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia Element 2 500 0 
Electricity l 1 1 3 1 1 8  0 
Gasoline l.000 0 
Natural Gas 100 463 0 
Water and Sewer 154 183 0 
Buildintt and Contents Insurance 392 260 17 3 1 5  
Other Charges 0 0 

Total Oncration or Plant 3.381 749 163.665 

Annrovcd 

Amended Bude.et 

208.193 
1 2 909 
13 970 

275 
960 
840 

57 5 5 1  
2 255 
2 102 
3 020 

l.435 000 
2 500 

D 

12 500 
J O.ODO 

2.500 
2 500 

l 1 1 3 1 1 8 
I 000 

100 463 
1 54 183 
409 515 

0 

3,S4S.414 

Pro nosed 

Amendments 

Pro nosed 

Amended Bud2ct 

0 208 193 
0 12 909 
0 l3 970 
0 275 
0 960 
0 840 
0 51 5 5 1  
0 2 255 
0 2 102 
0 3 020 
0 l 435,000 
0 2 500 
0 D 

0 1 2500 
0 10 000 
0 2 500 
0 2 500 
0 l l l3 1 1 8 
0 I 000 
0 100 463 
0 154  183 
0 409.575 
0 0 

0 3,S4S.414  

19 



BOE Approved Sep 8, 20U 

Budcet Committee Sep 19. 2Dll 
County Commission Oct 3. 2022 

Account Number 

72620 

335 

335 

71710 

105 

189 
201 

204 
206 

207 

208 

2 1 2  

3 1 3  
3 1 5 

3 1 5  

327 

336 
340 

348 
355 

399 

435 
524 

599 

790 

72901 

7190/ 

499 

Tot11I Education 

TNRMT 

LC 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

9119no22 1 1  :48 

Maintenance of Plam 
Maintenance and Rcoair Scrviccs-Buildinc 
Maintenance and Repair Serviccs-BuildinR 

Total Maintenance of Plant 

Transnortation 

Suocrvisor/Dircctor 
Other Salaries & Wa•cs 
Social Sccuritv 
State Rctin:ment 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Contracts wlth Parents 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners - LcaminR: Camo 
Frcii:tht Exoenscs 
Maintenance and Rcoair Services - Eauiomenr 
Medical and Dental Services 
Postal Charoes 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Suoolies 
Jn-Servicc/StaffDcvclooment 
Other Charoes 
Other Eauioment 

Total Transnortlltion 

EduCAtion COVID-19 

Sunnort Sen•ices 

Other Supplies & Materials 

Total COVID-1 9  

Total Sunnort Services 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Ascal Yeor Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 
Orieinnl Bude:ct 

275 000 

0 

275,000 

59 201 

0 

3 671 

3 973 

160 

10 100 

375 
860 

4.070 

l 976 956 
0 

100 

6 243 

3 000 

100 

1,750 

6 000 

2 000 

5 000 

5 985 
4,000 

2 093 544 

S0,000 

50,000 

13,766,765 

42,723,2 1 1  

2022-2023 

Amendments 

0 

0 

0 

3 840 
0 

239 

358 
0 

0 

0 

56 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4 493 

0 

0 

472,503 

1 ,042 848 

Annrov� Pro nosed Pro nosed 

Amended Bude:ct Amendments Amended Bude:et 

275 000 0 275.000 

0 0 0 

275,000 0 275 000 

63 041 0 63 041 
0 0 0 

3 9 1 0  0 3 9 1 0  

4 3 3 1  0 433 1 

160 0 160 

1 0  100 0 10 100 

375 0 375 

9 1 6  0 9 1 6  

4 070 0 4 070 

l 976 956 0 l 976 956 

0 0 0 

100 0 100 

6 243 0 6 243 

3.000 0 3 000 

100 0 100 

l.750 0 l 750 

6 000 0 6 000 

2 000 0 2 000 

s 000 0 s 000 

5 985 0 5 985 
4,000 0 4,000 

2 098 037 0 2,098,037 

50,000 0 50,000 

50,000 0 50,000 

14,239,268 123,027 14,362 295 

43 766,059 1 28,027 43 894 086 

20 



BOE Approved Sep 8, 20U 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

73000 

73300 
105 CCLC 
105 LEAP 
1 1 6 CCLC 
1 1 6  2 1 ST 
1 1 6 LEAP 
163 CCLC 
163 2 1 ST 
163 LEAP 
189 FRC 
201 
201 CCLC 
201 2 1ST 
201 FRC 
201 LEAP 
204 
204 CCLC 
204 2 1 ST 
204 FRC 
204 LEAP 
206 

206-RET LIF 
206 LEAP 
207 
207 LEAP 
208 

208-RET DEN 
208 LEAP 
212 
2 1 2  CCLC 
212  21ST 
2 1 2  FRC 
212  LEAP 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
911 9/2022 1 1  :48 

Operation of Non-lnuructional Scf"Vicc 

Comnmnitv Services 

Suoervisor/Dircctor - CCLC 
Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 
Teachers - CCLC 
Teachers - CCLC 
Teachers - LEAP 
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant 
Educational Assistants - LEAPS Grant 
Other Salaries & Waocs - FRC 
Social Sccuritv 
Social Sccuritv CCLC Grant 
Social Securitv CCLC Grant 
Social Security- FRC Grant 
Social Sccuritv - LEAPS Grant 
State Retirement 
State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
State Retirement - CCLC Grant 
State Retirement - FRC Grant 
Stale Retirement - LEAPS Grant 
Life Insurance 
Life [nsurance 
Life Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - LEAPS Grant 
Emolover Medicare 
Emoloyer Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Emolover Medicare - CCLC Grant 
Emolovcr Medicare FRC 
Emolovcr Medicare - LEAPS Grant 

louden County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Ascal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Ori2inal Bude:ct Amendments 

1 1  673 0 
18 797 0 

130 000 0 
50 000 0 

1 17 000 0 
20,000 0 
1 0 000 0 
15 000 0 
25 893 0 

0 0 
10 024 0 
3 720 0 
I 605 0 
9 349 0 

0 0 
14 732 0 
5 821 0 
I 738 0 

13 058 0 
188 0 
2 1 6  0 

0 0 
7 524 0 

0 0 
375 0 

I Oi l 0 
0 0 
0 0 

2,344 0 
870 0 
375 0 

2. 1 87 0 

Approved Propo!<d Proposed 

Amended Bud2ct Amendments Amended Bud2ct 

1 1  673 0 1 1  673 
18 797 0 1 8  797 

!JO 000 0 130 000 
50 000 0 50 000 

1 17 000 0 1 1 7 000 
20 000 0 20 000 
IO OOO 0 10 000 
15,000 0 15 000 
25,893 0 25 893 

0 0 0 
10 024 0 10 024 
3 720 0 J 720 
1 605 0 I 605 
9 349 0 9,349 

0 0 0 
14 732 0 14 732 
5 821 0 5 821 
I 738 0 I 738 

13 058 0 13 058 
188 0 188 
216 0 216 

0 0 0 
7 524 0 7,524 

0 0 0 
375 0 375 

1,0 1 1  0 1 0 1 1  
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

2 344 0 2 344 
870 0 870 
375 0 375 

2.187 0 2 . 187 

21 



BOE Approved Sep 8, 2022 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

355 
355 
355 
355 
399 
399 
399 
399 
422 
422 
422 
422 
422 
429 
429 
429 
499 
499 
499 
499 
499 
499 
499 
499 
499 
524 
524 
524 
524 
524 
599 
790 
790 

CCLC 
21ST 
LEAP 

CCLC 
21ST 
LEAP 

CCLC 
2 J ST 
LEAP 
WSF 
CCLC 
2 1 ST 
LEAP 

CCLC 
2 1 ST 
CHR 
CL 
FAM 
FUEL 
LEAP 
SUP 

CCLC 
2 1 ST 
FRC 
LEAP 
FAM 

CCLC 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

9/1 9/2022 1 1  :48 

Travel 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - CCLC 
Travel - LEAPS Grant 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - LEAP 
Food SuooJics 
Food Suoolics - CCLC 
Food Suoolics - CCLC 
Food Suoolics - LEAP 
Food Supplies 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
Instructional Suoplies - LEAP 
Other Suoolies and Materials 
Other Supolics & Materials - CCLC 
Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 
Other Suoolics & Ma1erials - CHR 
Other Suoolies & Materials - CL 
Other Suoolics & Materials - FAM 
Other Supplies & Ma1erials - FUEL 
Other Suoolics & Materials - LEAPS Grant 
Other Suoolics & Malcrials - SUP 
In Servicc/Staff'Develooment 
In Servicc/S1aff'Develooment - CCLC 
In Servicc/Staff'Devclooment - CCLC 
In Servicc/S1afTDevelopment - CCLC 
In Scrvicc/StaffDcvclopmcnt - LEAP 
Other Charges 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment - CCLC 

Total Communitv Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Ftscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Orieinal Bude:et Amendments 
I SOC 0 

200 0 
JOO 0 
JOO 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

5 JOO 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 8,892 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

4 000 0 
7 9 1 1  0 
6 142 0 

0 6,845 
0 6 460 
0 10 6 1 5  
0 0 

3,035 0 
0 250 

500 0 
500 0 

0 0 
600 0 

0 0 
0 0 

2 000 0 
0 0 

505,388 33,062 

Annrovcd Pro nosed Pro nosed 
Amended Bude:ct Amendments Amended Bude:ct 

I 500 0 I 500 
200 0 200 
JOO 0 JOO 
J OO 0 JOO 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

5 300 0 5,300 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

8,892 0 8 892 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

4,000 0 4 000 
79 1 J  0 7,9 1 1  
6 142 0 M-42 LCBOE: 

6,845 0 ..-/' 6 845 
Donation <>cp<ndHlnS . 

6 460 0 ./' 6 460 
10 6 1 5  600 1 1  2 1 5  

0 0 0 
3 035 0 3,035 

250 0 250 
500 0 500 
500 0 500 

0 0 0 
600 0 600 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

2 000 0 2 000 
0 0 0 

538,450 600 539 050 

22 



BOE Approved Sep 8, 20ll 
Budce:t Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Account Number 

71.JOO 
1 1 6 
163 
195 
198 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET LIF 
207 

207-RET MED 

208 
208-RET DEN 

2 12 
3 1 1  HHA 
429 
499 
524 
599 
790 

76000 

76100 
706 

80000 

82130 
601 
602 

82300 

82JJO 

699 

80000 

90000 

99000 

99100 
590 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

9/19/2022 1 1 :48 

Earl" Child/mod T:L!11cation 
Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-Certified Substi1u1e Teachers 
Social Sccuritv 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Mcdica1 lnsurancc 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolovcr Medicare 

Contracts with Other School Svstcms 
Instructional Sunnlics 
Other Sunnlies & Malerials 
In·Scrvicc/StaffDcvclonmcnt 
01hcr Charocs 
Other Eauioment 

Total Earlv Childhood Education 

Canital Outlav 

ReITTtlar Ca11ifa/ Out/av 

Buildinn Construction 

Total R.,,ular Canital Outlav 

Debt Service 

Princival 

Princiaal On Bonds 
Princical on Notes 

Other Debt Service 

F.ducalion 

Other Debt Service 

Total Education Debt Service 

Tolal Education Debt Service 

Canital Proiccts 

Other Uses 

Tramd"er out 

Transfer to other funds 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Flscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Orioinal Budod Amendments 

4 1 0 258 8 205 
165 874 22 784 

3 160 0 
8 200 0 

35 721 1 .922 
53.387 I 254 

2 395 0 
652 0 

92 830 0 
I 950 0 
4.500 0 
1 640 0 
8 355 450 

82 084 I 503 
1 .600 0 

0 0 
I 600 0 

420 0 
0 0 

874,626 36,118 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

Annrovcd 
Amended Budecl 

4 1 8  463 
1 88 658 

3 160 
8 200 

37 643 
54 64 1 

2 395 
652 

92 830 
I 950 
4 500 
I 640 
8 805 

83.587 
I 600 

0 
1 600 

420 
0 

910,744 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 0 0 

Pro nosed Pro nosed 
Amendments Amended Bude:et 

0 4 1 8  463 
0 188 658 
0 3 160 
0 8 200 
0 37 643 
0 54 641 
0 2 395 
0 652 
0 92.830 
0 I 950 
0 4 500 
0 I 640 
0 8 805 
0 83 587 
0 I 600 
0 0 
0 1 600 
0 420 
0 0 

0 910,744 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

Z3 



BOE Approved Sep 8, 2022 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

BUDGET AJ.'\:1.ENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

Account Number 9/19/2022 11 :48 

Total Exncnditurcs 

Total Other Uses 

Total General Pumosc School 

Bceinnin� Fund Balance (Unaudited\ 

Total Revenue 

Total Available Funds 

Total Exncnditures 

Estimated Endin2 Fund Balance 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Ori2inal Bud2:ct Amendments 
44 103 225 1 1 1 2,028 

0 0 

44,103,225 1,112,028 

5,448,364 0 

41,841 ,601 1,210 575 

47,289 965 1,210 575 

44 103 225 1,112 028 

3 186 740 98 547 

Annrovcd Pronose:d Pro nosed 
Amended Budect Amendments Amended BudPct 

45 215 253 128 627 45.343 880 

0 0 0 

45,215,253 128,627 45,343,880 

5 448,364 0 5 448,364 

43 052,176 85,860 43 138,036 

48 500 540 85 860 48 586,400 

45,215 253 128,627 45,343,880 

3 285,287 -42,767 3,242 520 

• S300,000 was transrcrrcd to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be nulled back for r�ular fund balance nurnoses at anv time. 

I I I 

24 



Loudon County Commission 
Monday, October 3, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 
TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year; a nd 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 275,429 

Total Revenue 2,430,795 1,665,732 6,729,956 10,826,483 

Total Expenditures 2,430,795 1,665,732 6,729,956 10,826,483 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 275,429 0 0 275,429 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 3rd day of 

October 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A c 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 9119no22 IJ:27 - Account Number 
3 
4 

406 

407 Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Revenue 

408 

409 ./7100 Federal Thro11Pli State 

410 4 7 1 3 1  Vocational Educ - Basic Grants to.States 

4 1 1  

412 47 1 3 1 -RES Vocational Educ - Reserve Grant 
4 1 3  

4 1 4  Totnl Revenue 

415 

416 I 
417 Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins Expenditures 

4 1 8  

4 1 9  

420 71300 Vocational Education ProPram 

421 162 Clerical Personnel 
422 201 Social Securitv 
423 204 State Retirement 
424 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
425 355 Travel 
426 499 Other Suoolies and Materials 
427 730 Vocational Instruction Eauioment 
428 730-RES Vocational Instruction Eauioment 
429 

430 

431 72130 Other Student S:unnort 

432 189 Other Salaries & \Vaoes 
433 201 Social Securitv 
434 204 State Retirement 
435 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
436 359 Travel 
437 399 Other Contracted Services 
438 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
439 599 Other Charoes 
440 

441 

442 

443 72230 Vocational Educalion ProPram 

444 355 Travel 
445 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
446 

447 

448 Total Exncnditures Carl Perkins 
449 

450 

451 Revenues 
452 ! 
453 Exnenditurcs 

454 

455 Endinl! Fund Balnnce 

456 

457 

BOE Approved Sep 8, 2022 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 

I 
2022-2023 I 2022-2023 

Org Bgt I Amds 

86,192.25 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

86,192.25 0.00 

I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

7,000.00 0.00 

I 53,623.63 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

60,623.63 0.00 

4,000.00 0.00 

248.00 0.00 

348.00 0.00 

I 58.00 0.00 

5,000.00 0.00 

2,000.00 0.00 

9,614.62 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

2 1 ,268.62 0.00 

800.00 0.00 

3,500.00 0.00 

4,300.00 0.00 

86,192.25 0.00 

86,192.25 0.00 

86,192.25 0.00 

I o.oo 0.00 

I 

F G H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Bude.et 

I LCBOE: ----- Updated ca� Pes1clns -
86,192.25 14,31 6.63 100,508. allooltion/budget 

-
� 

0.00 0.00 0.JU 

86,192.25 14,316.63 100,508.88 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 

53,623.63 14,316.63 67,940.26 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

60,623.63 14,3 16.63 74,940.26 

4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 

248.00 0.00 248.00 

348.00 0.00 348.00 

58.00 0.00 58.00 

5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 

2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 

9,614.62 0.00 9,614.62 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

2 1 ,268.62 0.00 2 1 .268.62 I 

800.00 0.00 800.00 

3,500.00 0.00 3.500.00 

4,300.00 0.00 4,300.00 

86,192.25 14,316.63 100,508.88 

86,192.25 14,316.63 100,508.88 

86 192.25 I 1 4,316.63 100,508.88 

I 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I 
I 



A IE c 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 w19no22 1J:21 ,___ Account Number 
3 
4 

784 
785 
786 Sub Fund 932 - TN ALL Corps Revenue 

787 I 
788 47401 TN All Coros Grant 
789 

� 
791 Totnl Revenue 

792 
793 Sub Fund . 932 - TN ALL Corps Expenditures 

794 

795 
796 71100 Rcm1/ar /nsrn1ction ProrTram 

797 1 1 6 Teachers 
798 201 Social Security 
799 204 State Retirement 
800 206 Life Insurance 
801 207 Medical Insurance 
802 208 1 Dental Insurance 
803 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
804 
BOS 
806 Total Exnenditures 

807 
808 
809 Revenues 

810 
811  Exnenditures 

812 
813 Endine Fund Bnlnnce 

814 

BOE Approved Sep 8, 2022 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

0 E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Or:::; B:::;t Amds 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amr.led Budecr 

I ---- LCBOE: � 
0.00 266,052.5 1 266,052. 

TN All Corps carryover >---
add..i. ,_ 

--
0.00 266,052.51 266,052.51 

0.00 1 79,865.00 179,865.00 

0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 

0.00 1 5,000.00 15,000.00 

0.00 14,25 1 .63 14,251 .63 

0.00 1 8,67 1 .78 1 8,67 1 .78 

0.00 3 264 . 1 0  3,264. 1 0  

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 266,052.5 l 266,052.51 

0.00 266,052.51 266,052.51 

I 
o.oo 266,052.51 266,052.51 

0.00 266,052.51 266,052.51 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 



A c 

1 Federal Fund 142 

Loudon County Board of"Education 

School Federal Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

I I 
2 9/19/2022 13:27 2022-2023 2022-2023 - Account Number 
3 
4 I 

867 Sub Fund j937 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency RelierJ.O Revenue 

666 

869 47000 Federal Government 

870 

871 47100 1 Federal Throueh State 

B72 47401 ESSER 3.0 Gran! 
873 

874 I Total Federal Throu�h Stnte 

875 

876 Total Federal Government 

en 
. 676 Total Revenue I -

879 

BBQ Total Other Sources 

681 

862 Total ESSER Revenue 

883 

664 Sub Fund 1937 - Elementnry and Secondary School Emergency Relief3.0 Expenditures 

865 I I  
886 70000 Education 

887 

888 71000 Instruction 

889 

890 71100 Reuular ln.rtn1ction Prorrram 

891 1 1 6 Teachers 
892 163 Educational Assistants 
693 198 Non-Certified Subs1itu1e Teachers 
694 20 1 Social Security 
695 204 S1ate Retirement 
696 206 Life Insurance 
897 207 Medical Insurance 
698 208 Dental Insurance 
899 2 1 2  Emolover Medicare 
900 4291 Instructional Suoolies & Materials 
901 449 Textbooks 
902 471 Software 
903 722 Instruction Equipment 
904 
905 

906 71200 �gecial Education Program 

907 1 1 6 Teachers 
906 163 Educational Assistants 
909 201 Social Securitv 
910 204 State Rctircmcnc 
91 1 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
912 322 Evaluation & Testing 
913 429 Instructional Suoolics & Materials 
914 471 Software 
915 

916 

BOE Approved Sep 8,  2022 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

I 

I 

Ori: Bi:t I Amds 
I 
I I 

0.00 o.oo I 
I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 o.oo 

I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 I 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

F G I H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

LCBOE: -
ESSER 3.0 <a'lYOV"f -

0.00 6,023 633.34 6 023,633.: added. 
I -

-
0.00 6,023.633.34 6,023.633.3 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 6,023,633.34 6,023,633.34 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 6,023,633.34 6,023,633.34 

0.00 1 ,752,500.00 1 ,752,500.00 
0.00 73,200.00 73,200.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 1 13,22 1 .50 1 13,22 1 .50 
0.00 164,808.50 164,808.50 
0.00 1 ,755.60 1,755.60 
0.00 96.428.96 96,428.96 
0.00 3.719.76 3,7 19.76 
0.00 26,512.94 26,512.94 
0.00 260,365.00 260,365.00 
0.00 900,000.00 900,000.00 
0.00 1 14,635.00 1 14 ,635.00 
0.00 1,529,500.00 1 ,529,500.00 
0.00 5,036,647.26 5,036,647.26 

0.00 58,000.00 58,000.00 
0.00 49,920.00 49,920.00 
0.00 6,691 .00 6,691 .00 
0.00 9,324.00 9,324.00 

0.00 1 ,565.00 1,565.00 
0.00 10,000.00 1 0,000.00 
0.00 7,1 60.00 7,160.00 
o.oo I 49 900.00 49,900.00 
o.oo I 192,560.00 1 92,560.00 I 



A II c 

1 I Federal Fund 1 42 

2 9/1 9/2022 13:27 ,._ Account Number 
3 
4 I 

917 72120 Health Services 

916 1 3 1  Medical Personnel 

919 20 1 Social Securitv 

920 204 State Retirement 

921 2 1 2  Emolovcr Medicare 
922 

923 

924 72130 Otlrer Slltdent Sunnort 

925 123 Guidance Personnel 

926 130 Social Workers 

927 201 Social Security 
926 204 State Retirement 

929 206 Life Insurance 

930 207 Medical lnsumace 

931 208 Dental Insurance 

932 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 

933 499 Other Suoolies & Materials 
934 

935 

936 72210 Suooort Services - Revular /nstn1ction 

937 105 SuocrvisorfDircctor 

936 201 Social Sccuritv 

939 204 State Retirement 

�- 2 1 2  I Emo lover Medicare 
941 3991 Other Contracted Services 
942 471 Software 
943 790 Other Equipment 
944 

945 

946 72120 Suge.ort Services - Sgecial Education 

947 124 Psvcholo�ical Personnel 
946 201 Social Securitv 
949 204 State Retirement 
950 2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
951 307 Communications 
952 

953 7ll50 Techno/ouv 
954 47 1 Software 
955 790 Other Eauioment 
956 

957 

BOE Approved Sep 8, 2022 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

I 

-

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 

I 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd Bgt 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Budget 

20,000.00 20,000.00 
1 ,240.00 1 ,240.00 
1 ,342.00 1 ,342.00 

290.00 290.00 
22,872.00 22,872.00 

24,500.00 24,500.00 
396,000.00 396,000.00 

26,07 1 .00 26,07 1 .00 
38,163.50 38,163.50 

1 ,596.00 1 ,596.00 
53,466.00 53,466.00 

2,249.28 2,249.28 
6,097.50 6,097.50 

24,000.00 24,000.00 
572,143.28 572,143.28 

75,000.00 75,000.00 
4,650.00 4,650.00 
7,702.50 7,702.50 
1,087.50 1 ,087.50 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

88,440.00 88,440.00 

4,800.00 4,800.00 
297.60 297.60 
494.60 494.60 

69.60 69.60 
0.00 0.00 

5,661.80 5,661.80 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 



A It c 

1 I Federal Fund 142 

2 9/1912022 13:27 
� Account Number 

3 
4 

958 72620 Maintenance of Plant 

959 336 Maintenance & Repair Services 

960 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
961 
962 72710 Transnortation 

963 3 1 5  Contract with Vehicle Owner.; 

964 
965 
966 Total Exnenditures 

967 

968 Bcelnnine: Fund Balance 

969 

970 Revenues 

971 
972 Expenditures 

973 
974 Endinl' Fund Balance 

975 

BOE Approved Sep 8, 2022 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

I 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

0 E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org llgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 
0.00 0.00 I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

F G H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd llet I Amds Amdcd Budect 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 20 000.00 20,000.00 
0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 

0.00 85,309.00 85,309.00 
0.00 85,309.00 85,309.00 ·-

0.00 6,023,633.34 6,023,633.34 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
I 

0.00 6,023,633.34 6,023,633.34 

0.00 6,023,633.34 6,023,633.34 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



A IE c 

1 I Federal Fund 142 

2 9/1912022 13:27 - Account Number 
3 
4 

1067 
1068 Sub Fund 950 - Literacy Training Teacher Stipend Grant Revenue 

1069 
1070 47309 Literacv Training Teacher Stioend Grant 
1071 
1072 
1073 Totnl Revenue 

1 074 
1075 Sub Fund I 950 - Literacy Training Tcncher Stipend Grant ExpenditurCJ 
1 076 I 
10n 70000 Education 
1078 
1079 71000 I Instruction 
1080 
1081 71100 Revu/ar Jnstn1ction Prooram 
1082 189 Other Salaries & Wages 
1083 
1084 ; 
1085 Total Exnenditurcs 
1 086 
1087 Revenues 
1088 
1089 I E:tnenditures 
1090 
1091 Entlin!: Fund Balance 

BOE Approved Sep B, 2022 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amd• 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd B�t 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

G I H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amtls I Amded Bud�ct 

I 

I -- LCBOE: 

49,ooo.oo I 49,000. 
Litefacy Training Grant -
added. ,_ 

--

49,000.00 49,000.00 

49.000.00 49.000.00 

49.000.00 49,000.00 

49,000.00 49,000.00 

49,000.00 49,000.00 

49,000.00 49,000.00 I 

0.00 0.00 



A c 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 9119no22 13:27 ,___ Account Number 
3 
4 

1092 
1093 Sub Fund 949 - Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity (ELC) 

1094 
1095 
1096 47100 Federal Throuah State 

1097 47590 Eoidemiolo!l}' & LaboralO!}' Capacitv (ELCl Revenue 
1098 
1099 
1100 Total Revenue 

1161 
1 102 Sub Fund I 949 - Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity (ELC) expenditures 

1103 

1 104 
1 105 72120 Health Services 

1106 105 Suoervisor/Dircctor 
1 107 1 3 1  Medical Personnel 
1 108 189 Other Salaries & Wanes 
1 109 201 Social Sceuritv 
1110 204 State Retirement 
1 1 1 1  2 1 2  Emplover Medicare 
1 1 12  3 1 2  Contracts with Private At:tencics 
1113 399 Other Contracted Services 
1 1 14  4 1 3  Druas & Medical Suoolies 

1 1 15 735 Health Eauioment 
1 1 16 790 Other Eauioment 
1 1 17  
1 1 18 
1 1 19  72/JO I Other Studenr Sunnort 

1 120 499 Other Suoolies & Materials 
1121 

1 122 
1 12 3 76100 Revular Canital Out/av 

1 124 707 Buildina lmorovement 
1 125 i 
1 126 I 
1127 
1 128 Total Expenditures 
1 129 
1 130 I 

1 131 Revenues 

1 132 
1133 Expenditures 
1134 
1135 Endin!!: Fund Bnlance 

BOE Approved Sep B, 2022 
Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oc1 3, 2022 

I I 
I 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Fund 1 42 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

0 E I I 
' 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgr Amds 

0.00 0.00 

I 
0.00 o.oo 

I 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 I 
I 0.00 0.00 

F I G H I I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Di:t AmdJ Amdcd Budget 

--- LC80E: 
ELC Grant canyover I------- added. I---

0.00 336,953.26 336 953. -

0.00 336,953.26 336,953.26 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 229,025.24 229,025.24 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 14,199.56 1 4 , 1 99.56 

0.00 1 5 ,367.59 15,367.59 

0.00 3,320.87 3,320.87 i 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 75,040.00 75,040.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 
0.00 336,953.26 336,953.26 I 

i 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 ! 
! 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 ! 
0.00 0.00 0.00 i 

i i 
0.00 336,953.26 336,953.26 i 

I 
I I 

0.00 336,953.26 336,953.26 I 
I 

o.oo I 336,953.26 336,953.26 I 
I 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I 



A 18 c 
1 I Federal Fund 142 

2 9119no22 13:27 ,..._ Account Number I 3 
4 I ,__ _ 

1 136 
1 137 Sub Fund 951 - Civics Seol Grant Revenue 

1 138 1 1  
1 139 
1 140 -17100 Federal Thrauoh State 

1 141 473 10  Civics Seal Grant 
1 142 
1143 
1 144 Total Revenue 

1 145 
1 146 Sub Fund 951 - Civics Seal Grunt Expenditures 

1 147 ,..._ , I 
1 148 
1 149 71 100 Rem1/ar fnstn1ction Prorrram 

1 150 429 Instructional Supplies & Malerials 
1 151 599 01her Charges 
1 152 722 Instructional Eauinmcnt 
1 153 -
1 1 54 
1 1 55 72210 Sunnorr Services - Rern1/ar Instruction 

� 524 In Service/S1affDevelopmcn1 
1 157 
1 158 
1 159 72710 Transnortalion 

1 160 3 1 5  ,Con1rac1s wi1h Vehicle Owners 
1161 
1 162 
1163 Total Expenditures 
1 164 I 
1165 
1 166 Revenues 
1 167 
1 168 Exnenditures 
1 169 
1 170 Endim? Fund Bnlnnce 

BOE Approved Sep B, 2022 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Fund 1 42 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E 

i 
2022-2023 2022-2023 

O•g Dgt Amds 

I 

o_oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 

F G H I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Dgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
I 
I 

I 

I 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 



A a c 

1 I Federal Fund 142 

2 9/1912022 13:27 ,___ Account Number 
3 
4 I 

1171 I 
1 172 Sub Fund 952 - Literacy Network Grunt Revenue 

1173 

1 174 47309 Earlv Literacv Networks Revenue 
. 1 175 

1 1 76 ! 
1 177 l Total Revenue 

1176 

11 79 Sub Fund 952 - Literacy Network Grnnt Expenditures 

1 1 60 

1 1 61 72210 Srmnort Services/Rerru/ar bu·tnrction ProPram 

1 1 62 399 Other Contracted Services 
1 1 63 

1 1 64 ' 
1 1 65 Total Expenditures 

1 166 

1 1 67 Revenues 
1 1 66 

1 1 69 Expenditures 

1 1 90 

1 1 91 Endini?; Fund Balance 

1 1 92 

1 193 

BOE Approved Sep 8, 2022 
· Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd Di:t 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Budget 

-- LCBOE: 
40,000.00 40,000. 

Early Literacy Networn; -
carryover added. ·-

-

40,000.00 40,000.00 

I 
40,000.00 40,000.00 
40,000.00 40,000.00 

40,000.00 40,000.00 

40,000.00 40,000.00 

40,000.00 40,000.00 

0.00 0.00 



A c 

1 Federal Fund 142 

2 9/1 9/2022 13:27 >-- Account Number 
3 
4 

1 194 
1 195 Sub Fund 999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

1196 
1 197 
1 198 
1 199 I 
1200 39000 Unassigned 
1201 
1202 I Total Other Revenue 

1203 
1204 
1205 Total Revenue 

1206 
. 1207 

1208 Total RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 

1209 
1210 
1211 
1212 i 
1213 
1214 
1215 Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance 
1216 
1217 Fund 142 Total Expenditures 
1218 
1219 l Fund 142 Total Revenues 
1220 
1221 Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance 
1222 

I 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 2022-2023 

Org Bgr Amds 

_J 

300.000.00 I o.oo I 

300,000.00 0.00 

I 
300,000.00 0.00 

300,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

2,430,795.42 1 ,665,73 1 .90 

2,730,795.42 1,665,731.90 

I 
300,000.00 0.00 

F 

Approved 

Amdcd B�r 

300,000.00 

300,000.00 

300,000.00 

300,000.00 

0.00 

4,096,527.32 

4,396,527.32 

300,000.00 

1223 • S300,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund bnlonce nnd con be transferred bock to Fund 141 fund balance at any time. 

BOE Approved Sep 8, 2022 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 
County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

G H I 

I 
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budeet 

---

0.00 300,000.00 

0.00 300,000.00 

0.00 300,000.00 

0.00 300,000.00 

0.00 0.00 
. 

6,729,955.74 1 0 ,826,483.06 

6 ,729,955.74 I 1 1 ,126,483.06 

0.00 300,000.00 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, October 3, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, a mendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect a nticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets include Local Revenues and/or 

Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the origina l  FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream wil l  

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has  been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Genera l  Capital Projects Fund 171 has been 

a mended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

[SEE Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2022 FB 7,286,677 

less Unaudited Enc (4,451,734) 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022 2,834,943 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 124,510 0 0 124,510 

Total Available Funds 124,510 0 0 124,510 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 699,616 30,500 243,500 973,616 

Effect on Fund Ba lance (575,106) {30,500) (243,500) (849,106) 

Ending Fund Balance 2,259,837 (30,500) (243,500) 1,985,837 

ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 61h day of 

September 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A B 

1 f- I j 
2 I I ] 
3 I ] 
4 I I 
5 ISUBFUND 023 I 6 ! REVENUE I 

c D 

7 I 4000 ! Local Taxes 

E 

09/26/22 
9/26/22 8:49 AM 

8 I I 401 1 0 1 I Current Property Taxes 
9 I I 401 20 1 I Trustee's Pr Yr 
10 401 25 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 
1 1  l 401 30 Clerk and Master's Pr Yr 
1 2  I 40140 Interest and Penalty 
1 3  40210 Local Option Sales Tax 
1 4  40320 Bank Excise Tax 
1 5  Total Local Revenue 1 6 
1 7  

1 8  1 9 1  
20 !CASH TRANSFERS IN FROM OTHER SUBFUNDS 
21 Transfer in from Subfund GSG 
22 Transfer in from BAL for 200K 
23 Transfer in from BAL for Sheriffs Vehicles 
24 Transfer in from RRG for Luttrell Community Center 
25 Transfer in from Subfund BAL for HVC @ Priority Ambulance 26 
27 Total Transfers 
28 29 
30 I I 49000!0ther Sources (Non-Revenue) 
31 I l 49600-TRADE-F21 I I Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets-FY21 Vehicle Trade-ins 
32 49600-TRADE 
33 

34 

35 I 36 1 
37 

38 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 
Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

TOTAL SUBFUND 023 REVENUE 

F G I 
T 

2021-2022 I 
Org Bgt j 

1 

T 
o I 

I 

21,294 I 
1 72,706 I 
1 29 ,000 1 
10,000 l 

339,ooo I 

1 
0 

0 

T 
339,ooo T 

H I 

2021 -2022 l 
Amds I 

I 

I 
o I 

o I I 1 

o I 

o I 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

27,294 
1 72,706 
1 29,000 
10,000 

0 

339,000 

0 
0 
0 

339,000 

T J K 

I Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

T 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 0 

I 
27,294 

I 172,706 
1 29,000 
1 0,000 

1 5 ,250 1 5 ,250 
I 

1 5,250 354,250 

0 
1 0 

0 0 
I 

I 0 339,000 



1 
2 
3 
4 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 

A B c D E 

I I 09/26/22 
9/26/22 8 :49 AM 

I 

LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

2021 -2022 
Org Bgt 

H I 
I 

2021 -2022 
Amds 

EXPENDITURES I 
58900 Miscellaneous 

I 510 Trustee's Commission 
I Total Miscellaneous Expenditures 0 I 0 

91 1 1  OIGeneral Administration Projects 
I 

399 Other Contracted Services-(Appropriate as needed) 200,000 I 
499 LUTTR Supplies & Materials 0 I 
399 LUTTR Luttrell Community Center 1 0,000 
471 ICODES Software - Codes & Inspection I 

Presented to Budget 
4991 Supplies & Materials Committee Jun 20th. 
499 LUTTR Supplies & Materials 
510 1 Trustee's Commission [19Sep_030ct2022] 

708 1 Phone Service - Co Bldg & Annex I 
712 1 HVAC - Justice Center Presented to Budget 
718 \ PLAN Vehicles - Planning Dept Committee July 18th. 

718ITRADE-FY21 Vehicles - Trade In Program - FY 2021 [19Sep_030ct2022] 
71 8 JTRADE Vehicles - Trade In Program 
732 I LUTTR Building Purchases (Metal Building - Luttrell) 
732 MAINT Storage Building - Maintenance 
790 IANNEX Other Equipment - Panic buttons @ Annex 
791 IANIMA Other Construction - Sewer Tank - Animal Shelter 

Total General Adm Projects 21 0,000 0 

91 1 30 Public Safety Projects 
708IDIVE Communication Equipment - Radios for DIVE Team 0 
71 1 EMA Furniture & Fixtures I 
7 18ISHERF Vehicles 1 29,000 
712IPRIOR HVAC - Priority Ambulance I 

I Total Public Safety Projects 1 29,000 0 
I 

91 1 40 \ Public Health and Welfare 
719 SRCNTR Office Equipment - Printer & 4 Computers - Sr Center 0 

Total Health and Welfare Projects 0 0 
I 

Budget Committee Sep 1 9, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

I J K 

I I 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 I 0 0 

I 
0 I - - - - - 0 

200,000 I (21 ,000) I 1 79,000 
I 0 1 0,000 I 1 0,000 l I I 10,000 I ( 1 0,000) I 0 
I 0 6,000 "I 6,000 I I 

0 I I 0 
0 I I 0 
0 I I 0 I I 0 I I 0 

----o : I 0 I 0 ------.....__ , __ I 0 
0 I --------___ I 0 

1 5 ,000 "'I 0 ; 1 5,000 
0 I 0 

I 0 I 0 
I 0 I 0 
I 0 I 0 

21 0,000 I 0 210,000 

I 
0 0 
0 I 0 

1 29 ,000 I 1 29,000 
0 I 1 5 ,250 1 5,250 

I 1 29,000 1 5,250 1 44,250 
I I 

I 0 0 
I 0 0 

0 0 0 

2 



A 

2 
3 
4 

77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 
85 
86 
87 
88 
89 
90 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
97 

B I c D E 

09/26/22 

LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G I 
I I 

9/26/22 8 :49 AM 2021-2022 l 
91 1 50 [Social, Cultural 8: Recreation Projects 

708 fSRCTR I [Communication Equipment (Security cameras at Sr Cntr) 
I 

Total Agriculture 8: Natural Resources Projects 

91 120 [Administration of Justice Projects 
71 1 f SES SN I I Furniture 

J I [Total Adm of Justice Projects 

91 190 I Other General Government Projects 
3 1 6 fHROAD I ! Contributions 

Total Other General Government Projects 

91 200 I Highway 8: Street Capital Projects 
7 18 f I I Motor Vehicles 
790 1 I [Other Equipment 

Total Highway and Street Capital Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND 023 EXPENDITURES 

Org Bgt 

0 

I 

0 

0 

0 

339,000 

H I 

2021 -2022 I 
Amds 

I 

I 

0 I 

0 

0 
I 

0 

I 

I J 

I 
Approved Proposed 
Amded Bgt I Amds 

0 

0 

I 

0 
0 0 

I 
0 I 
0 0 

0 
0 
0 0 

I I 
339,000 1 5,250 

K 

Proposed 
Amded Budget 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

3 54,250 

98 1 I fTOTAL SUBFUND 023 EXPENDITU� ----- I I 339,000 I 0 339,000 I 1 5,250 354,250 [tot---:- - - i- - --l-� - - ---- -- ---- -- ----- ---- --� � ----�--- -:- - - - - - -l- - - - - - = -}- - - - - -i- --- - - - - - .. 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 3 



A B c 

1 I 
2 I 
3 

4 
1 0 1  SUBFUND 023 SUMMARY: 
1 02 

103 

1 04 

105 

1 06 

1 07 

1 08 

1 09 

1 1 0  I ....__ 
1 1 1  ,__ 
1 1 2 

1 1 3  -
1 1 4 -
1 1 5  

1 1 6 

1 1 7  

1 1 8 

1 1 9  

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

D 

LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

E F G 

09/26/22 
9/26/22 8:49 AM 2021-2022 

Org Bgt 

Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2022 0 

Plus FY 22-23 Revenue 0 

Less FY 22-23 Expenditures 339,000 

Revenue/Expense Effect (3 39,000) 

Cash transfer In from Subfund GSG for $200K 27,294 
Cash transfer In from Subfund BAL for $200K 1 72,706 
Cash transfer in from Subfund BAL for Sheriff Vehicles 1 29,000 
Cash transfer in from Subfund DAG for Luttrell 1 0,000 

Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund 023 Balance 0 

H I J K 

I 

I 2021 -2022 I Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I I 
I 

I 
0 0 I 0 0 

I 
I 0 I 339,000 1 5, 250 3 54,250 

I 
0 (339,000) ( 1 5 , 250) (354 , 250) 

I I 
I I 

27, 294 27,294 
1 72,706 1 72,706 
1 29,000 1 29,000 
1 0,000 10 ,000 

I I I 0 0 I 0 0 
I I I I I I 

4 



A B I c D E 

2 09/26/22 
3 9/26/22 8 :49 AM 

4 
1 20I SUBFUND ARC - Archives & Storal!e (Loudon Library Expansion) 
121 I REVENUE I 
1221 I 47000 I Federal Grants 
1 231 I I 471 80 1 !Community Development 
124 
1 25 Total Grants 
1 26 
127 TOTAL SUBFUND ARC REVENUE 
1281 
1291 EXPENDITURES I 
1301 I 91 1 1 0jGeneral Administration Projects 
131 1 I I 321 I ! Engineering Services 
1 32 399 Contracted Services 1 33 

LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

F G I 

2021-2022 1 
Org Bgt 

o \ 
o \ 
o ! 

r 

H I K 

I 
2021 -2022 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 1 0 0 

o \ o j 0 0 

0 0 1 0 0 

I 
0 1 35,000 35,000 

0 3 ,250 3 ,250 

1 34 f-- TOTAL SUBFUND ARC EXPENSES 0- l j 0 38,250 38 ,250 
1 35 I I I I 1� -- - - -- 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -r - - - - - - -r - - - - - - r - - - - - - - r - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1 37I SUBFUND ARC SUMMARY: 
1 38 
1 39 
140 
141 
142 
1 43 
1 44 I 
145 
146 
1 47 
1 48 
1 49 
1 50 l 
1 51 I 
1 52 
1 53 
1 54 
1 55 
1 56 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2022 0 

Plus FY 22-23 Revenue 0 

Less FY 22-23 Expenditures 0 

0 

Plus Cash Transfer In from Subfund DAG 

Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund ARC Balance 

1 I I 
l I ·--· - 1  

I 
o o I 

I I 
0 

I o o-- 1 38,250 
l 1 I o I --o--1 ( 38 ,250)  
l I I 
I I I 

I 0 
I 

I I 

0 
I o I 

0 

50,000 

1 1 , 750 

0 

38,250 

(38 ,250) 

50,000 
0 

1 1 , 750 

5 



A 

2 
3 
4 I I 

B I c 

I 

D E 

09/26/22 
9/26/22 8:49 AM 

1 57I SUBFUND CAR - SHERIFF DEPT VEHICLES 
1 58I REVENUE 
1 59 40000[Local Taxes 
160 401 1 0 [ Current Property Tax 
16 1  401 63[TATE Payment in-Lieu of Tax - Tate & Lyle 
1 62 
1 63 Total Nonrecurring Items 
1 64 I 
1 65 TOTAL SUBFUND CAR REVENUE 
1 661 
1 671 EXPENDITURES I 
1681 I 9 1 1 30[Public Safety Projects 
1 691 I I 71 8 I I Motor Vehicles 
1 70 

LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

F G I H I 
I r - 1  

2021 -2022 [ 2021 -2022 [ Approved 
Org Bgt ] Amds [ Amded Bgt 

I 
I l I 

I 
l o [  o [ 

I o I o I 
I 
l I 
I I 0 

J K 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

0 l o j  
o [  0 

o ]  0 

0 

171 1  I I [ TOTAL SUBFUND CAR EXPENSES I I 0 I 0 I 0- I 0 I 0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

ffit---1-- -i- - - -:�r- =-- - -- -- --- --- --------- ---1-1-- ---- -1- - -----� - --=� = �  -� - - - - - -i- - ----- - -

I I I 1 74I SUBFUND CAR SUMMARY: 
1 75 
176 I 
1 77 
1 78 
179 I 
1 80 
181 
1 82 
183 I 
1 84 
1 85 
186 I 
1 87 
1 88 
1 89 
1 90 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Beginning Balance Ju ly 1 ,  2022 
Less PY Encumbrances 

Plus FY 20-21 Revenue 

Less FY 20-21 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund CAR Balance 

200,054 I I ( 3 3 , soo) I 
0 

0 

0 

I o 
l I o --1 
I I I o -1 l l 
I I 
I I I 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

1 66,254 0 1 66 ,254 
I I 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 
0 

0 1 66 ,254 

6 



1 
2 
3 
4 

1 91 
192 
193 
1 94 
1 95 
1 96 
1 97 
198 
199 
200 
201 

A B c D E 

I 
09/26/22 

I 9/26/22 8:49 AM 

SUBFUND ADA - AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
EXPENDITURE I 

91 1 40 [ Public Health and Welfare Projects 
I 399 Other Contracted Services 

499 Other Supplies and Materials 
I 734 Disabilities Act Improvements 
I 

LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

2021 -2022 
Org Bgt 

Total Public Health and Welfare Projects 0 

TOTAL SUBFUND ADA EXPENDITURES 0 

H I 

I 

2021 -2022 Approved 
Amds Amded Bgt 

I I 
0 

I o [  
I 0 
I I o [  o [  

I 
I I o [  0 

202 I - - - - - - -� - - - - - -� - - - - - - -· - - -i- - - 1 - - - -1- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - � - - - - - - - - -
203 
204 SUBFUND ADA SUMMARY: 
205 I 
206 I 
207 
208 I 
209 
210 
2 1 1  
2 12  
213 
214 I 
215 
216 
2 17 
218 
2 19 
220 
221 
222 I 
223 
224 I 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2022 
Less PY Enc 

Plus FY 22-23 Revenue 

Less FY 22-23 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund ADA Balance 

I I 
6,078 I I 

0 I 

I I I 
0 I 0 

0 I 0 0 

0 0 0 
I 
I 

0 
I 0 

I 
6,078 I 0 6,078 

I I 

J K 

' 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

0 
0 
0 

0 0 

0 0 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ·  

0 
I 

0 0 
I 
I 0 0 

I 
I 0 

0 
I 
I 0 6,078 

I 
I 

7 



A B c D E 

1 
2 09/26/22 
3 9126/22 8:49 AM 

4 
225 SUBFUND GIS-GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEM 
226 REVENUE I 
227 44500 I Nonrecurring Items 
228 I 44570 Contributions and Gifts 
229 I 
230 I Total Nonrecurring Items 
231 I 
232 TOTAL SUBFUND GIS REVENUE 
233 
234 EXPENDITURES I 
235 91 1 90 IOther General Government Projects 
236 399 Other Contracted Services 
237 I 71 9 Office Equipment 
238 I 
239 I Total Other General Gov Projects 
240 I 
241 I TOTAL SUBFUND GIS EXPENDITURES 
242 

LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

2021-2022 
Org Bgt 

2, 500 

2, 500 

2,500 

I 

I I 
o j  

I 
o j 

I 
0 1 

H 

2021 -2022 
Amds 

I 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

2, 500 
I 

o j 2, 500 
I 

0 2,500 

I 
I 

0 
0 1 I I 

0 1 0 1 I I 
0 1 0 1 

I I I 

J 

Proposed 
Amds 

0 

0 

0 

0 
- - -i- - -i - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -r - - - - - - r - - - - - - -r - - - - - -

243 
244 SUBFUND GIS SUMMARY: 
245 I 
246 I 
247 I 
248 I 
249 I 
250 I 
251 I 
252 I 
253 I 
254 I 
255 I 
256 I 
257 I 
258 I 
259 I 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2022 83,254 

Plus FY 22-23 Revenus 2, 500 

Less FY 22-23 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 2, 500 

Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund GIS Balance 85,754 

I I 
I I I 
I I I 
I 2, 500 I 0 
I I I 0 0 0 
I I 0 I 2,500 I 0 

I I 
0 I 
0 

I 
0 85, 754 0 

K 

Proposed 
Amded Budget 

2 ,500 

2 , 500 

2,500 

0 
0 

0 

0 

- - - - - - - - -

2, 500 

0 

2,500 

0 
0 

85 ,754 

8 



A B 1 C D E 

2 09/26/22 

LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G H 1 T r -1 
I 

3 9/26/22 8 :49 AM 2021 -2022 ! 2021 -2on] Approved 
4 I I I 

260I SUBFUND BAL - BALANCE OF UNOBLIGATED PROJECT FUNDS 
261 
262 
263 
264 
265 
266 
267 
268 
269 
270 
271 
272 
273 
274 
275 
276 
277 
278 
279 
280 

TTransfers In from Other Subfunds 
Transfer in from Subfund 
Transfer in from Subfund 
Transfer in from Subfund 022 

Total Transfers In from Other Subfunds 

TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS IN 

jTransfers Out to Other Subfunds 
J I I Transfer Out to Subfund 023 - Sheriff's vehicles 

T Transfer Out to Subfund 023 - Balance of $ZOOK 
Transfer Out to Subfund 023 - HVAC @ Priority Sugarlimb 

Total Transfers Out to Other Subfunds 
T 

Org Bgt Amds j Amded Bgt 
T T 

o j  
oT 
o j  

o j  o j  o j 
I 

0 o j  o j  

I 
1 29,000 1 29,oooT 
112,106 I 172,706 l 

0 l 
0 l o j  

I 
301 ,706 0 l 30 1 , 706 l 

I 

J K 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

0 
0 

1 14,067 1 1 4,067 

1 1 4,067 1 1 4,067 

1 1 4,067 1 1 4,067 

1 29,000 
172,706 

1 5,250 1 5,250 
0 

1 5, 250 3 1 6,956 

281 I I TOTAL SUBFUND BAL TRANSFERS OUT 301 , 706 I 0 I 301 ,706 I 1 5 , 250 I 3 1 6,956 �. -- -1- --i-- --1----- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -1- - -------1- ------1-- ------t---- --1-- --- - - - - . 

284I SUBFUND BAL SUMMARY: 
285 
286 
287 I 
288 
289 
290 I 
291 
292 
293 
294 
295 
296 I 
297 T 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2022 305,378 

Plus FY Cash Transfers In from Other Subfunds 0 

less FY 22-23 Transfers Out to Subfund 023 301 ,706 

Revenue/Expense Effect ( 30 1 ,706) 

Transfer In from Subfund 

Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund BAL Balance 3 ,672 

I I I 

0 

0 

0 

0 

I 
I 

T o I 1 14,061 
l I r 301 ,706 1 5 ,250 l 
r- (30 1 , 706) 98, 8 1 7  
I I 
I 
I o I 

0 
r -�I 

0 

I 3 , 672 98, 8 11  

1 1 4,067 

3 1 6 ,956 

(202, 889) 

0 
0 

1 02,489 

9 



A B c D E 

1 I 
2 09/26/22 
3 I 9/26/22 8 :49 AM 

4 
298 I 
299 SUBFUND 1 5M Jail Renovation 
300 REVENUE I 
301 49000 Other Sources 
302 I 49100 Bonds Issued 
303 I 441 1 0  Investment Income 
304 I 
305 I 
306 I Total Other Sources 
307 I 
308 EXPENDITURES I 
309 91 1 30 I Public Safety Projects 
310 I 307 Communication 
31 1 321 Engineering 
312 351 Rentals 
313 399 Other Contracted Services 
314 409 Crushed Stone 
315 464 Top Soil 
3 16 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
3 17 708 Communication Equipment 
318 790 Other Equipment 
319 
320 TOTAL SUBFUND 1 5M EXPENDITURES 
321 I 

LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 171  
Fiscal Year Ending J une 3 0 ,  2023 

F G I 
I 

2021-2022 I 
Org Bgt 

0 
0 

0 

I 
0 
0 
0 1 
0 1 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 1 

I 
0

1 

H I 

2021 -2022 Approved 
Amds Amded Bgt 

0 

I 
I 

I 
0

1 

J K I 
I 
I Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

I 
0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

I 
0 0 0 -------1-------� - - - - - - -t - - - - - - 1- - - - - - - - - . ,____ - - -i- - - 1 - - - -1- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -1 -

322 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 1 0  



A B c 

1 

2 
3 
4 

323 SUBFUND 1 5M SUMMARY: 
324 
325 
326 
327 
328 
329 
330 
331 
332 
333 
334 i ' 
335 I 
336 
337 I 
338 I 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

D E 

09/26/ZZ 
9/26/ZZ 8:49 AM 

Total Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2022 
Less PY Encumbrances 
Avai lable Fund Balance July 1 ,  2022 

Plus FY 22-23 Revenue 

Less FY 22-23 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

2021 -2022 
Org Bgt 

481 ,276 
(46, 1 66) 
435, 1 1 0 

0 

0 

0 

Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund 1 5M Balance 435, 1 1 0  

H I J K 

I I 
I 

2021 -2022 Approved I Proposed Proposed 
I Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

I 

I 0 0 0 0 
I 

0 0 I 0 0 
I I I 
I 0 0 0 0 
I 
I I 0 0 

I 0 0 
I 

0 I 435, 1 1 0 I 0 435, 1 1 0 
I 

1 1  



A B c D E 

1 I 
2 I 09/26/22 
3 I 9/26/22 8:49 AM 
4 I 

339 SUBFUND CRT - Courthouse Fire 
340 REVENUE I 
341 49000 I Other Sources 
342 I 49700 I nsu ranee Recovery 
343 49700 Insurance Recovery 
344 Total Other Sources 
345 

346 TOTAL SUBFUND CRT REVENUE 
347 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

2021 -2022 
Org Bgt 

0 

0 

0 

H I J K 

I I 
I 

2021 -2022 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

! 0 0 
I 0 1 0 

0 0 1 0 0 
I 

0 0 1 0 0 
I 

1 2  



LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A I B 1 C D E 

11 I -I 
2 I I j 09 /26/22 
3 I I j 
4 I I 

3481 EXPENDITURES1 
9/26/22 8:49 AM 

3491 I 9 1 1 ZOIAdministration of Justice Projects 
3501 I I 321 I I Engineering Services 
351 I 309 I I Contracts with Government Agencies 
3521 l309-FY21 I I Contracts with Government Agencies 
3531 I j 399 I I Other Contracted Services 
3541 I I 499 I I Other Supplies ft Materials 
3551 I 1 707 1 I Building Improvements 
3561 I I Total General Administration Projects 
3511 I 
358 91 1 1 0  j General Administration Projects 
359 
360 
361 
362 I 
363 
3641 I I 
365I SUBFUND CRT SUMMARY: 
366 
367 
368 
369 
370 T 
371 
372 I 
373 T 
374 
375 
376 1 
377 
378 
379 
380 
381 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Total General Administration Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND CRT EXPENDITURES 

Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2022 
Less PY Encumbrances 
Total Avai lable July 1 ,  2022 

Plus FY 22-23 Revenue 

Less FY 22-23 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund CRT Balance 

F 

I T 

G T 

2021 -2022 I 
Org Bgt I 

T T 
o I 
0 l 
0 1 
o I 
0 1 
0 l 
0 1 
o l 
oT 

0 1 

5 ,008, 362 I 
(4 ,223 ,49 1 )  1 
784,811 T 

o I 
o r 

1 
o r 

1 
I 

784,871 
I 

H 

202 1 - 2022 r 
Amds 

0 l 

0 1 

o I 

0 

o r 
0 l 

0 

l 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

0 l 
o I 
0 1 
0 l 
0 1 
0 l 
0 1 

I 

o I 
0 1 
0 1 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

784,871 

J K 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

1 0,000 1 0,000 
1 50,000 1 50,000 

0 
30,000 30,000 

0 
0 

1 90,000 1 90,000 

0 

0 0 

1 90,000 1 90,000 

0 0 

1 90,000 1 90,000 

( 1 90,000) ( 1 90,000) 

0 
0 

( 1 90,000) 594,871 

1 3  



A B I c 

1 I 
2 I 
3 I 
4 I 

382 I 

D E 

09/26/22 
9/26/22 8:49 AM 

LOUDON COUNTY 

General  Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

F G 

202 1 - 2022 
Org Bgt 

I 
I I 

383 SUBFUND CCH - COUNTY COURTHOUSE REPAIRS {STRUCTURAL; NOT FIRE-RELATED) 
384 REVENUE I 
385 49000 I Other Sources 
386 I Cash Transfer In from Subfund 021 
387 I 
388 I Total Other Sources 
389 I 
390 I TOTAL SUBFUND CCH REVENUE 
391 I 
392 EXPENDITURES I 
393 91 1 20 !Administration of Justice Projects 
394 I 304 
395 I 399 
396 I 707 
397 I I 
398 I 
399 I 
400 I 
401 SUBFUND CCH SUMMARY: 
402 I 
403 
404 
405 
406 
407 
408 
409 
410 
4 1 1  
4 1 2  
4 13  
414 
4 1 5  
416 
4 1 7  
4 1 8  
41 9 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Architects 
Other Contracted Services 
Building Improvements 
Total General Administration Projects 

TOTAL SUBFUND CCH EXPENDITURES 

Beginning Balance Ju ly 1 ,  2022 
Less PY Encumbrances 
Total Available July 1 ,  202 1  

Plus FY 22-23 Revenue 

Less FY 22-23 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund CRT Balance 

0 

0 1 
I 

0 

0 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 

0 

1 1 6, 940 
( 1 1 6,940) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

H I J K 

I 
202 1 - 2022 Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 0 0 
I 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 
I 0 0 
I 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

I 

I 
I 
I 0 I 0 I 0 0 

I I 
I 0 0 0 0 
I I I 0 0 I 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 I 0 0 0 

I I I 
1 4  



A B c D E 

1 I 
2 I 09/26/22 
3 9/26/22 8 :49 AM 

4 I 
420 SUBFUND SSR - SHERIFF'S SHOOTING RANGE 
421 REVENUE I 
422 48000 IOther Governments and Citizens Groups 
423 I 48600 Citizens Groups 
424 I 
425 I Total Other Govts & Citizens Groups 
426 I 
427 I TOTAL SUBFUND SSR REVENUE 
428 
429 EXPENDITURES I 
430 91 1 30 1  Public Safety Projects 
431 I 399 Other Contracted Services 
432 I 71 9  Office Equipment 
433 
434 I Total Public Safety Projects 
435 I 
436 I TOTAL SUBFUND SSR EXPENDITURES 

LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

2021 -2022 
Org Bgt 

I 

I 
I 

0 1 
I 

0 
I 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 1 

H 

I 
2021 -2022 

Amds 

I 
0 

0 

I I 
I 

0 1 
I 

0 1 

I J 

I I 
Approved I Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds 

I 

0 1 
I 

0 1 0 

0 0 

0 
0 

I 
0 0 

0 0 
437 - - -i- - - i- - - - - - - - - - - -� - - - - - -�- - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - � - - - - - -
438 
439 SUBFUND SSR SUMMARY: 
440 
441 I 
442 I 
443 
444 
445 
446 
447 
448 
449 
450 
451 
452 
453 
454 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2022 305 

Plus FY 22-23 Revenue 0 

Less FY 22-23 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund SSR Balance 305 

I 
I I 

0 0 0 

I I 
0 0 0 

I 
0 I 0 0 

I 
I I I 
I I 0 

0 

I 0 305 0 

I I 

K 

Proposed 
Amded Budget 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

- - - - - - - - -

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

305 

15 



1 

2 
3 
4 

455 
456 
457 
458 
459 
460 
461 
462 
463 
464 
465 
466 
467 
468 
469 
470 
471 
472 
473 
474 
475 
476 
477 
478 
479 
480 
481 
482 
483 
484 
485 
486 
487 
488 
489 

A B c D E 

I 
09/26/22 

9/26/22 8 : 49 AM 

SUBFUND GSG - Governor's SUE!E!Ort Grant 
REVENUE I 

46000 IState of Tennessee 
I 46990 Other State Revenues 
I 
I Total State of Tennessee 
I 
I TOTAL SUBFUND GSG REVENUE 
I 

EXPENDITURES I 
99100 I Transfers Out to Other Funds 

I 590 Transfers Out (to fund 101 )  
I 

9 1 1 1 0 1708 MAINT Communication Equipment 

Total GSG 
I 
I TOTAL SUBFUND GSG EXPENDITURES I 

SUBFUND GSG SUMMARY: 
Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2022 
Less PY Enc 

Plus FY 22-23 Revenue 

Less FY 22-23 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Cash Transfer to Subfund 023 

LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

F G 

2021-2022 
Org Bgt 

I 
I 

I 

I 
0 1 I 
0 1 

0 
0 

0 

0 

27, 583 
( 1 55 )  

0 

0 

0 

27,294 

490 Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund GSG Balance 1 34 
491 
492 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

H I J K 

I I I 
2021 -2022 I Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I I 
I 
' 

I 
I 0 0 
I 

0 1 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

I 
I 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

I 
0 0 0 0 

I 
0 0 1 0 0 

I I 
I 

I I 
I I 

0 I 0 I 0 0 
I 
I 0 I 0 0 0 

I 
I 0 0 0 0 

0 I 0 
I 0 I 0 

I 
0 1 34 0 1 34 

I I I I 

1 6  



A B c D E 

1 I 
2 09/26/22 
3 I 9/26/22 8:49 AM 

4 I 
493 SUBFUND 600 - DELCONCA PILOT T REIMB �600,000 FROM BAL 
494 REVENUE 
495 40163 DEL CA Payments in-Lieu of Taxes - DelConca 
496 49800 [ Transfers in from Hwy Fund 1 31 
497 I 
498 Total Local Taxes 
499 
500 TOTAL SUBFUND 600 REVENUE 
501 
502 EXPENDITURES I 
503 91 1 90 I Other General Government Projects 
504 I 309 Contracts with Government Agencies 
505 I 
506 TOTAL SUBFUND 600 EXPENSES 
507 I 

LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

F G 

202 1 -2022 
Org Bgt 

I 

I 
I 

1 22,010 I I 
1 22 ,0 10 

1 22,0 1 0  

I 
10,796 I I 
10,196 I 

I 

H 

2021 -2022 
Amds 

I J I I 
I I 

Approved Proposed 
Amded Bgt I Amds 

I 
1 22,010 I o f 

I 
1 22,0 1 0  I 
1 22,0 1 0  I 

I 
I 
I 70,796 
i I 

o f 10,796 I 
I I 

508 
- - - - - - -� - - - - - -�- - - - ·- - - � - - - -,....__ ·- -· -i- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

509 
510 SUBFUND 600 SUMMARY: 
51 1 I 
512 
513 
514 
515 
516 I 
517 I 
518 
519 I 
520 I 
521 
522 
523 
524 
525 

Budget Committee Sep 1 9, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2022 320, 939 

Plus FY 22-23 Revenue 1 22,01 0 

Less FY 22-23 Expenditures 70,796 

Revenue/Expense Effect 5 1 , 2 14 

Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund 600 Balance 372, 1 53 

I I I 
I 
I 

0 I 1 22,0 1 0  0 

0 70,796 0 

I 0 5 1 ,2 14 0 
I I 
I I 

0 I I 0 I 
0 372, 1 53 I 0 

I 
I I 

K 

Proposed 
Amded Budget 

1 22,010 
0 

1 22,0 1 0  

1 22,0 1 0  

70,796 

0 70,796 

·- - - - - - - - - -

1 22,0 1 0  

70,796 

5 1 ,2 1 4  

0 
0 

372, 1 5 3  

1 7  



1 
2 
3 
4 

526 
527 
528 
529 
530 
531 
532 
533 
534 
535 
536 
537 
538 
539 
540 
541 
542 
543 
544 

A B c D E 

I 
09/26/22 

9/26/22 8:49 AM 

I 
SUBFUND 022 FY 2021 -2022 PROJECTS 
NON-REVENUE . 

47590 [0ther Federal Through State 
I 
I Total Other Sources 
I 

TOTAL SUBFUND 022 REVENUE 

I 
EXPENDITURES 

91 1 1 0  General Administration Projects 

LOU DON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2023 

F G 

2021 -2022 
Org Bgt 

I 
I 
I 

I 
o [ 
0 

0 
I 

718IPLAN Vehicles - Planning Dept - Approved FY 2022 0 
I I 
I Total General Administration Projects 0 
I 
I 3 1 6  Contributions 0 1 
I I 

Total Contributions o [ 
I 
I TOTAL SUBFUND 022 EXPENDITURES 0 

H I 

I I I I 
2021 -2022 I Approved I 

Amds Amded Bgt I 
I I 
I I 
I 0 1 

0 

0 
I 

I I 
3o, 5oo I 3o, soo I 

I I 
Jo,5oo I 30, 500 

I 
I 0 
I 
I 0 
I 
I 0 

545 
- -· - - �-· -!- · - -----�- - · -· - ·-- - -- · - - -i - --- ·- - -· - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - · 

546 
547 SUBFUND 022 SUMMARY: 
548 
549 
550 
551 I 
552 
553 I 
554 
555 
556 
557 I 
558 I ,____ 
559 ,____ 560 ,....._ I 561 
562 I 
563 I 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Beginning Balance Ju ly 1 ,  2022 
Less PY Encumbrances 
Avai lable Fund Balance July 1 ,  2020 

Plus FY 22-23 Revenue 

Less FY 22-23 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Plus Transfer In from Subfund BAL 
Plus PY Encumbrance 
Move Cash to SF BAL 

Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund 022 Balance 

I I 
145, 1 82 
(27,097) I 
1 1 8,085 I 

0 I 0 0 

0 30,500 30,500 

0 (30, 500) I (30, 500) 

0 I 
0 26,482 

0 
I I 

1 1 8,085 (4,0 1 8) I 1 1 4,067 
I 

J K 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

0 

0 

0 

30,500 

30,500 

0 

0 

0 
_ _.. _ __ _... _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

0 0 

0 30, 500 

0 (30,500) 

I 
0 

( 1 1 4,067) ( 1 1 4,067) 
I I ( 1 1 4,067) 0 
I 

1 8  



LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A I B I C I DI E 

1 I I 
2 I I I 09/26/22 
3 I I I I I 9/26/22 8:49 AM 

4 I 
564I SUBFUND SIM - SIMPSON ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 
5651 NON-REVENUE1 
5661 I 49000] Other Non-Revenue Sources 
5671 
5681 I T I I Total Other Sources 
5691 
5701 I ! TOTAL SUBFUND SIM REVENUE 
5711 I 
5721 EXPENDITURES I 
5731 I 91 200 1 Highway and Street Capital Projects 
57 41 399 I I Other Contracted Services 
5751 
5761 I I Total Highway & Street Capital Projects 
5771 I 
5781 I ] 31 6 1  !Contributions 
5791 
5801 I I Total Contributions 
581 1 I 
5821 I I TOTAL SUBFUND SIM EXPENDITURES 

F l 

�· - -· -1---1-- - -··- ,_ - -- - ·- - - - - - - - - - - - -- - -· - - - - - - - ·- .. 

5851 SUBFUND SIM SUMMARY: 
5861 I I Beginning Balance July 1, 2022 
5871 I 
5881 I I Plus FY 20-21 Revenue 
5891 1 
5901 1 I I Less FY 20-2 1  Expenditures 
591 1 I 
5921 I I I I Revenue/Expense Effect 
5931 
5941 I I Plus Transfer In from Subfund BAL 
5951 T 
5961 
5971 I 
5981 I I I Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund SIM Balance 
5991 
6001 
6011 I I 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

G I H K 

I 
l 

2021 -2022 l 2021 -2022 l Approved Proposed Proposed 
Org Bgt I 

l 
Amded Budget Amds Amded Bgt Amds 

OJ o l 0 
l o l 0 1 0 
_J 
0 j o l 0 

I i 
I o l 0 l 0 
i 

0 l 0 1 0 
l 

89,820 l 89, 820 I 89,820 
I 

89,820 I 89,820 I 89,820 

89,820 j 89 ,820 I 89 ,820 
- - - - - - -� - - - - -�F- - - - - - - � - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ·  

. I 
89,820 

·--1 o o I o o o 
---1 

89,820 0 89,820 0 89,820 
I 

(89,820) 0 ( 89 , 820) -1 0 (89 , 820) 
I o I --------i 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 0 

1 9  



1 
2 
3 
4 

602 
603 
604 
605 
606 
607 
608 
609 
610 
61 1 
612 
613 ,__ 
614 
615 
616 
617 
618 
619 
620 
621 
622 
623 
624 '---625 ,__ 
626 ,__ 
627 
628 ,__ 
629 ,__ 
630 
631 

A B c D E 

09/26/22 
9/26/22 8 :49 AM 

LOUDON COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

202 1 - 2022 
Org Bgt 

SUBFUND 021 - FY 2020-2021 Projects 
REVENUE I 

40000 I Local Taxes 
I 401 63 

EXPENDITURES 

-· -- -1- · · ·- - - - - .-· -

SUBFUND 021 SUMMARY: 
I 
I I 

Payments in-Lieu of Taxes - Other 

Total Local Taxes 

TOTAL SUBFUND 021 REVENUE 

� - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2022 

Plus FY 1 9-20 Revenue 

Less FY 1 9-20 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Less PY Encumbrances 
···-- - -- - -- - -

0 

0 

0 

- ·-- - - --- -· -

4,085 

0 

0 

0 

(4 ,08 5 } -·-�- '""�- -�---- - - -· - . -· -· - - -----

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I Estimated June 30 2022 Subfund 020 Balance 

0 
I I 0 

0 
0 

I I 0 

Budget Committee Sep 1 9, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

I 

I 

H I J K 

I I 
I 

2021 -2022 I Approved I Proposed Proposed 
Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 
I 

0 1 0 

0 0 
I 
I 0 0 

I 
- - - - -- · - -· � ·- - - - - - - ·- -- -.... - - -. ...... - - -- �- - - - . 

I I 
0 0 

0 0 

0 I 0 0 0 
I I 

I 
--... - -· --

I I 
(4 ,08 5 ) (4,085) - - ·- ...... - - - � -·"''- --

0 0 0 
I I I I 

I 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 
I I 

20 



1 
2 
3 
4 

632 
633 
634 
635 
636 
637 
638 
639 
640 
641 
642 
643 
644 
645 
646 
647 
648 

A B c D E 

I 
I 09/26/22 
I 9/26/22 8:49 AM 

I 

LOU DON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 

2021 -2022 
Org Bgt 

I 
I 
I 

I 
SUBFUND DAG · LOCAL GOV RECOVERY & REBUILDING DIRECT APPROPRIATION GRANT I 
REVENUE I 

46000 IState of Tennessee 
46990 Other State Revenues I 

I 
Total State of Tennessee 0 

I 
I TOTAL SUBFUND DAG REVENUE 0 1 
I I 

EXPENDITURES I 
91 1 1 0  I Other General Government Projects 

I 0 
I 
I I 
I Total Expenses 0 1 
I 

H I J K 

I I 
2021 -2022 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I I 
I I 

0 1 0 
I 

0 0 

0 0 

I 
0 0 

I 
0 0 0 0 

649 - -· -i-· - -� - - - -i- - - - - - - - l- - - - - -· '-- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - :.- �- - - - - -· -.. � - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - ·  650 
651 SUBFUND DAG SUMMARY: 
652 
653 
654 
655 
656 
657 
658 I 

659 
660 --_I __ . '--
661 
662 '--
663 
664 
665 
666 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

I 
Beginning Balance July 1 ,  2022 497,420 I 

Plus FY 21 -22 Revenue 0 I 
Less FY 21 -22 Expenditures 0 

Revenue/Expense Effect 0 

Move Cash to SF 023 for Luttrell Community Center ( 10,000) 
Move Cash to SF COU for Co Office Bldg Renovation __ , (200,000) 
Move Cash to SF ARC for Archives & Storage Project 

Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund DAG Balance 287,420 

0 

0 

0 

. -

I 

-- --� � --

I 
0 I 

I 

0 

0 

0 

( 1 0,000) 
(200,000) 

0 

287,420 

I 0 0 
I 

0 0 

0 0 

- -
( 1 0,000) 
(200,000) -

(50,000) (50,000) 
I 
l (50,000) 237,420 
I 

21 



A B I c D E 

2 09/26 /22 
3 9/26/22 8:49 AM 
4 

6671 

LOU DON COU NTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G I H I I 
I 

2021 - 2022 I 2021 -2022 I Approved 
Org Bgt ] Amds Amded Bgt 

I 
668I SUBFUND COB - COUNTY OFFICE BLDG RENOVATION - ELECTION Et AG i ----1 
6691 REVENUE 
670 
671 
672 
673 
674 

I I 
46000 fstate of Tennessee I I I I 

I 469901 I other State Revenues I I I 
I - rr I I I 
I I I Total State of Tennessee I I 0 I I 

I I I I 
6751 I I TOTAL SUBFUND COB REVENUE I 0 I I 
6761 I ----n--·-· I f 
6771 EXPENDITURES 1 -- 1 r- 1 1 1 
6781 I 91 1 1 0j0ther General Government Projects I I ] I 
6791 l 321 I ]Engineering Services I I 0 I 

I J I K 

I 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

I 
o j  0 

o f 0 

0 l 0 

0 r - - -46,150 I 46, 1 50 
6801 I I 399 I I Contracted Services - Co Office Bldg Expansion - Election j -uj---ioo�OOO J J ::-! I I 200,000 I (46, 1 50) 1 1 5 3, 850 
6811 I I I I I I I I 
6821 I I !Total Expenses I \ 200,000 I 0 I 200,000 I 0 200,000 
6831 1 i ---ir-· 1 1 -·-- 1 1 
6841 1 l I � -- -

L f . r-- I 6ii51 - - -i- - - -1 ·- - - -·1 -- --- ------- -- - - ------ -----� - - - - - - - -i .. - - - - - - - i- - -- - ·- -
686I SUBFUND COU SUMMARY: 
687 
688 
689 
690 
691 
692 
693 
694 
695 -
696 
� 697 
698 
699 
700 
701 

I 

I 
I I 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

Beginning Balance Ju ly 1 ,  2022 

Plus FY 2 1 -22 Revenue 

Less FY 2 1 -22 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

Plus Cash from SF DAG 

Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund COU Balance I I 

0 

0 
I I 

o I 
I I 

0 

200,000 I o I 200,000 
[ <200,oooi l o I ( 200,000> 

200,000 

0 

I I 
I __ _ I 
I ---- I 

I 
I 0 I I I 
I I 

200,000 
0 

0 

- !- ------:-- - - - - - -· - ·-- · 

I 0 0 
l I 0 200,000 

0 (200,000) 

[ 
200,000 ----- I 0 

0 I 0 

22 



A B I c 

2 I 
3 
4 I 

702 
703 
704 
705 
706 
707 
708 
709 
710 
71 1 
712 
713 
714 
715 
716 
717 
718 
719 
720 I 
721 

Budget Committee Sep 19, 2022 

County Commission Oct 3, 2022 

DI E 

09/26/22 
9/26/22 8:49 AM 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 

Effect on Fund Balance 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 
Less PY Encumbrances 

LOUDON COUNTY 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  3 0 ,  2023 

F G I 

2021 -2022 I 
Org Bgt I 

1 24, 5 1 0  l 

699, 6 1 6  l 
0 l 

( 575 ,  1 06) 1 
I I 

7,286,677 r 
(4,45 1 , 734) 1 

Available Beg Fund Balance July 1 ,  2022 2,834 ,943 I 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 2,259,837 l 

I 

H I 
I 

2021 -2022 I 
Amds 

o l I 
3o, 5oo I 

( 30 , 500 ) 1  

I 

I I 

Approved 
Amded Bgt 

1 24 , 5 1 0  I 

730, 1 1 6  I 
0 1 

I 

2,229, 337 I 

J K 

Proposed Proposed 
Amds Amded Budget 

0 1 24 , 5 10  

243,500 973 ,6 1 6  
0 

( 243 , 500) 

1 , 985, 837 

2 3  



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, October 3, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution to Approve Expenditure of A 

Portion of Loudon County 's Allocation of the American Rescue Plan Act of 20021 (ARP A) to 

Purchase Sheriff's Department Vehicles 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 

LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 {ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 

TO PURCHASE SHERIFF DEPARTMENT VEHICLES 

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2021, Loudon County Commission a pproved Resolution 

#100421M which authorizes acceptance of Loudon County's allocation of ARPA funds and 

compliance with U .S. Treasury guidance and statutes governing the use of these funds; and 

WHEREAS, in January 2022, the U.S .  Treasury provided the Final Rule implementing the 

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) program under the American Rescue 

Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Final Rule, which became effective on April 1, 2022, p rovides state and 

local governments with even broader flexibility to p u rsue a wider range of uses to respond to 

local public health and economic needs - as well as greater simplicity so they can focus on 

responding to the needs in their communities and maximizing the impact of their funds; and 

WHEREAS, under the Final Rule, recipients may elect a "standard allowance" of up to $10 
million to spend on "government services" which generally include any service traditionally 

provided by a government, unless Treasury has stated otherwise; and 

WHEREAS, the p rovision of public safety services, including purchase of law enforcement 

vehicles, is considered a "government service"; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Sheriff has indicated the necessity of proceeding with 

negotiations to ·purchase vehicles, referencing current trends in supply and demand that create 

extensive delays in delivery of vehicles. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends 

County General Fund 101 by increasing the Sheriff's Department budget for vehicles by $500,000, 
said amendment being included in Resolution # approved October 3, 2022. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes its intent to 

elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA allocotion to spend on 

"government services". 

BE IT ADDITIONALLY RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby further 

establishes its intent to reimburse the $500,000 to County General Fund 101 from its allocation of 

ARPA funds, said reimbursement {Transfer In) is included in Resolution # approved 

October 3, 2022. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 

the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

3rd day of October 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Monday, October 3, 2022 

Notaries 

Leanna Dawn Amburn, Stacy R. Arthur, Jeffrey W. Bennetl, Brooklyn Daniel Brown, 

Kelsey Dalton, Linda L Gleckler, Andrea Gayle Jones, Keilah Jones, Alfonso Oscar Marquez, 

Chelcie Lynn Martin, Amy M Millsaps, Rene McGill Schultz, Sydney M Sexton, 

Timothy S. Spencer, Rebecca McGill Willis 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

RI LEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

1 0 1  MULBERRY ST STE 2 0 0  
LOUDON TN 3 7 7 7 4  

T e l ephone 8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 3 3 1 4 
Fax 8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 9 8 9 1  

No t ar i e s  t o  be e l e c t e d  Oc tober 0 3 , 2 0 2 2  

LEAN NA DAWN AM B U R N  
STACY R ARTH U R  
J E FFREY W .  BENN ETT 
B ROOKLYN DAN I E L  BROWN 
KELSEY DAL TON 
LI N DA L. GLECKLER 
A N DREA GAYLE JONES 
KEI LAH JONES 

ALFONSO OSCAR MARQ U EZ 
C H E LC I E  LYN N E  MART I N  
AMY M M I LLSAPS 
R E N E' MCGI LL SCH U LTZ 
SYDN EY M.  SEXTON 
TIMOTHY S SPENCER 
REBECCA MCG I LL WI LLIS 


